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SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of
Gulf Power Company ;

that T have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008, inclusive.

T also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or 5. 775.084.

Date Signature

4/17/2009 y Q %/Cé%’ﬂ»
4

Connie J. Erickson Comptroller

Name Title




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION
L. Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which suppiements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to coliect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

Il. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 {18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

[[R What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: hitp://www ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet.

(b} The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Strest, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have

reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(fy Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission's website at hitp://www ferc.gov/help/how-toc.asp.

(g) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http://www.ferc.qov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/form-1.pdf and

http.//www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 15C hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

L Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Systern of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
ail accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

Ii. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

i Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None" where it truly and complstely states the fact.

. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VIl. below).

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

Viil. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Detfinitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. *"Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self* means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm*
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the

above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS

I.  Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Ii. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW
Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) 'Corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined:

(4) 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power, ......

(11) "project’ means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘resources of any region to
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shail file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special” reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other fagcilities, cost of renewals and repiacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
R BT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company End of 2008/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
/1
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, Siate, Zip Cods)
500 Bayfront Pkwy, Pensacola FL 32520
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Connie J. Erickson Comptroller
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
Mailing Address: One Energy Place, Pensacola FL 32520-0734
08 Telephone of Contact Person,inciuding{ 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1)[X] AnOriginal  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)
{850) 444-6384 . f/

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in ail matarial
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Sjgnature 04 Date Sighed
Connie J. Erickson W % M (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title . /
O~ 04/17/2009

Comptroller

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to'hake to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as o any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondent '(I:‘h)is Tﬁ%r; Igriginal R%e,l 8; ﬁ\e{;r))on ‘é:zn;:‘eriod of %%pgg!tm
Guif Power Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 11
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".
Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@ (b) (c)
1| General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 108
4 1 Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6| Important Changes During the Year 108-109
7 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8| Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
¢ Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-118
10 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
12 | Statement of Accurmn Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materiais 202-203 NA
15 | Electric Piant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NA
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
20| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 NA
21| Materials and Supplies 227
22 | Allowances 228-229
23 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NA
241 Unracoverad Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 NA
25 | Transmission Service and Generaticn Interconnection Study Costs 23t NA
26 ] Other Ragulatory Assets 232
27 | Miscellanecus Deferred Dabits 233
28 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
29| Capital Stock 250-251
30 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
31 | Capital Stock Expense 254
32| Long-Term Dabt 256-257
33| Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed ine Tax 261
34 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
35 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
36 | Other Deferred Cradits 269
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company @)

(1

This R

rt Is:
An Qriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YBO

{1/

Year/Period of Report

End of

2008/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Etectric Utility) (continued}

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) {c)
37 { Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
38| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
38| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
40 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
4t | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
42 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
43| Sales for Resale 310-311
44 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
45 | Purchased Power 326-327
46 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
47 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 33 NA
48 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
49 | Miscellanecus General Expenses-Electric 335
50 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
51 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
52 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
63 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
54 | Common Utility Piant and Expenses 356 NA
55 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 NA
56 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 3g8
57 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
58 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission Systemn Peak Load 400a NA
68 | Electric Energy Account 401
60 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
61 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
62| Hydroalectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 NA
63 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 NA
64 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 NA
65 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423
66 | Transmisston Lines Added During the Year 424-425

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
{1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4
Guif Power Company (2) DA Resubmission /! —

15T OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (¢} the terms "none,” “not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none,” “not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c}
67 | Substations 426-427
68| Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[X] Four copies will be submitted

[0 No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-06) Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Iy, End of 2008/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Connie J. Erickaon
Comptroller

500 Bayfront Parkway
Pensacola, FL 32520-0734

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated on November 2, 2005, in Florida.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b} date such receiver or trustee took possession, {(c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NA

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Production of electricity in Northwest Plorida (Mississippl and Georgia for use in Northwast Florida),
and othear miscellanecus services.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X Neo
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Gulf Power Company (1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission Iy, Endof  __2008/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or simitar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. |t control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

1. Southem Company, a registered holding company, owns all of the Common Stock of the respondent.

2. 2008 Notes to Financial Statements (Gulf Power Company), Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, General.
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Name of Respondent '(I:ll';is Re| Art Ig inal [ﬁta Bf RYeport Year/Pgriod of Report
n Origin o, Da, Yr
Gulf Power Company @ Dﬂesgbmission { Y ) End of 2008/Q4
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

any intermediaries involved.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlied directly or indirecly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a footnote.
2. It control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Ownied Ref.
{a) (b) {c) (d}

1| Gulf Power Capital Trust V Trust established for the 100%
2 purpose of issuing preferred
3 securities and subsequently
4 linking the proceeds to
5 Gulf Power Company.
6
7 | Gulf Power Capitat Trust V| Trust established for the 100%
8 purpose of issuing preferred
9 securities and subsequently

10 linking the proceeds to

1 Gulf Power Company.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Y ear/Period of Report
Guit P c (1) ﬁg\n Original {Mo, Da, Y1} End of 2008/Q4
ut Power Lompany (2) []A Resubmission I E—

OFFICERS

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

Line Title
No. {a)

Name of Officer
(b)

Sala
for Yargr
(c)

President and Chief Executive Officer

Susan N. Story

Vice President-External Affairs/Corporate Services

Bentina C. Terry

Vice President - Customer Operations

P. Bemard Jacob

Vice President - Chief Financial Officer (1)

Philip C. Raymond

Wwlo| N ]| N -

Vice President - Chief Financial Officer (2)

Ronnie R. Labrato

-y
[=]

[y
—

Vice President - Power Generation

Theodore J. McCullough

-
[

py
w

-
R

-
[44)

-
=]

-y
ey

-
@

—
w

ha
o

n
pard

N

i
w

no
-

[\
o

N
=]

(1) Elected April 1, 2008.

(2) Resigned April 1, 2008. Transferred to Southem

Company Services.

S S S EEE B RN EHEH B E LR
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Name of Respondent mﬁﬁe %rt ICS) ol ?ﬁte Bf H$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Y1 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company 2) []A Resubmission /! Endof
DIRECTORS

litfes of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. include in coiumn (a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by a tripie asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

(m[y]:) Name (and T'itle} of Director
No. (a)

Principal Bu(stess Address

Susan N. Story

One Enargy Place

President and Chief Executive Officer

Pensacola, FL 32520-0100

C. LeDon Anchors

809 Mar Walt Drive, Suite 1014

Ft. Walton Beach, FL 32547

William C. Cramer, Jr.

2251 West 23rd Street

Panama City, FL 32405

7
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10 | Fred C. Donovan, Sr.

449 West Main Street

"

Pensacola, FL 32502

12

13 | William A. Pullum

8494 Navarre Parkway

14

Navarre, FL 32566

15

16 | Winston E. Scoft

150 W. University Blvd

17

Melboume, FL 32901

18

19

20

21
22
23
24

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Gulf Power Company (1) [X] An Original End of 2008/Gd
{2) [J A Resubmission H bbb

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrahgements, efc.

6. Obiigations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERG or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings cuiminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. It the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and fumish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security hoiders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratic is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management pregram(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Gulf Power Company 2) A Resubmission i 2008/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR {Continued)

1) N/a

2) N/A

3) N/A

4) N/A

5) N/A

6) As of December 31, 2008, Gulf Power had $89.9 million in Commercial Paper borrowing
with authorization from the Florida Public Service Commisgion under Docket No. 070673-EI,
Order No. PSC-07-1007-FOF-EI.

As of December 31, 2008, Gulf Power had $50 million in short-term borrowing with
authorization from the Florida Public Service Commission Docket No. 070673-EI, Order No.
PSC-07-1007-FOF-EI.

7} N/A

8) N/A

9) See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 123.1.
10) N/A
11) {Reserved)

12) See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 123.1.

13) Ronnie R. Labrato, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, resigned effective
April 1, 2008, transferred to Southern Company Services;

Philip C. Raymond, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, elected effective April
1, 2008;

Robert A. Bell, Vice President, retired effected April 1, 2008; and
Marsha S. Johnson, Vice Pregident, elected effective April 1, 2008,

14) N/A

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1 ]




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) J A Resubmission It End of 2008/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quaner/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
{a) (o) {c) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 2,785,561,812] 2,678,952,293
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 391,986,536 150,869,743
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 3,177,548,348] 2,829,822 036
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115} 200-201 1,151,788,971 1,104,843,133
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 2,025,759,377] 1,724,978,903
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab, (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8} Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) o v}
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) o 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 ] (Less) Accum. Prov, for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuglear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) G 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 2,025,759,377 1,724,978,903
15 | UWHility Plant Adjustments (116} 122 0
16 | Gas Stored Undergrotind - Noncurrent (117) 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 14,681,433 14,410,975
19 [{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 1,143,185 851,183
20 | investments in Associated Companies (123} 2,379,739 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
22 | {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) —
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 O 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 0 2,115,231
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund {126) 0 0
27 | Amertization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 [ Other Special Funds (128) 50,441,096 107,150,756
29 | Spacial Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0] 0
30 |Long-Temm Portion of Derivative Assets {175) v 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 54,492 869,234
TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 66,413,575 123,695,013
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS ﬁ
Cash and Working Funds {Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 3,102,577 5,012,156
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 10,750 5,750
37 | Working Fund (135) 339,958 335,753
38 | Temperary Cash investments (136} O 0
39 {Notes Receivable (141) o 3]
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 69,530,989 63,226,888
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 6,908,625 6,835,362
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollactible Acct.-Credit {144) 2,198,273 1,711,460
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145} 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 15,058,378} 22,669,188
45 | Fuel Stock (151} 227 100,217,723 56,635,211
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 O 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {154) 227 36,634,537 45,641,314
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 7,911,392 14,376,402
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Narmme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Guif Power Company {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission r End of 2008/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBIT S)Continued)

. Current Year Prior Year

Line Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance

No. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(&) (b) {e) )]

53 | {Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163} 227 201,365 121,438
55 ]Gas Stored Underground - Gurrent {164.1) 0 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing {164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 20,357,580 14,168,405
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 286,755 221,270
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 0j 0
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 48,742,07 39,000,336
62 [ Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 2,925
64 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative [nstrument Assets (175) O 0
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 1,071,149 1,455,531
66 |(Less) Long-Temm Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 54 431 869,234
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets {Lines 34 through 66) 308,131, 267,227,235
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 9,199,015 6,357,903
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 o 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 325,212, 173,382,766
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183} 7,134,094 6,198,705
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 23,387 0
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) o 0
78 | Misceltaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 6,415,822 -1,633,353
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0 0
B0 | Research, Davel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 O 0
81 {Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 16,247,877 17,377,863
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 58,768,867 59,785,640
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191} o 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 62 through 83) 423,001,998 261,469,514
85 |TOTAL ASSETS {lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 2,823,306,036 2,377,370,665
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Guif Power Company (1) [x] An Originai (mo, da, yr)
(2) [0 A Rresubmission 1 end of 2008/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) {b} {c) {d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Commen Stock Issued (201) 250-251 118,060,000 118,060,000
3 {Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 100,000,000 100,000,600
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) 252 o 0
6 | Premiumn on Capital Stock (207) 252 o 0
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 511,545,780 435,007,792
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212} 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense {214) 254 2,001,655 2,001,655
11 Retained Earnings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 197,417,382 181,986,157
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | {Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) {(218) O 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a){b) -4,931,544 -3,799,301
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 lhrough 15) 920,089,963 829,252,993
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18 {|Bonds (221) 256-257 O 0
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 O 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223} 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 856,255,000 747,555,000
22 {Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 6,990,305 7,505,437
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 849,264,695 740,049,563
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 9,800,048 -18,584,847
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 2,500,115 2,193,989
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 129,082,940 53,002,803
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 177,859
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (228) 203,035 192,588
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities v, 1]
33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 5,304,393] 22,968
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations {230) 12,041,932 11,942,097
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 158,932,463 48,947,457
36 [CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 148,239,492 44,625,716
a8 | Accounts Payable (232) 88,208,975 71,828,037
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 56,847,132 42,667,192
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 28,017,307] 24,885,305
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 13,285,224 19,805,862
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 8,965,493 7,755,772
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 1,550,625 1,405,500
45 [ Matured Long-Term Debt (239) o 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gult Power Company (1) [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [0 A Rresubmission /1 end of ___ 2008/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@ntinued)

. Current Year Prior Year

Line Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance

No. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(@) (b) () (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) O 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable {241) 1,968,546 1,883,453
48 | Miscellanecus Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 37,841,358 19,082,984
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities {244} O 2,790
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 32,232,761 4,084,856
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 5,304,393 22,968
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 411,862,520 238,004,499
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advancas for Construction (252) 0 0
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 11,255,400 12,987,553
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) O 0
59 {Other Deferrad Credits (253) 269 87,755,974 91,022,415
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities {254} 278 32,252,229 95,535,182
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 | Accum. Deterred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 1,904,186 2,274,551
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 276,146,982 255,029,916
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 73,841,62 64,266,536
65 | Totat Delerred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 483,156,395 521,116,153
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 2,823,306,036 2,377,370,665
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Name of Respondent (Tnis Re Art ICS) inal Dl\?te Bf F!$port Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr
Gulf Power Company @ A R o { o ) End of 2008/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly

1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in cotumnn {e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior yaar.

2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in {j) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Repott in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

4, If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (¢) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for fines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

Line Total Total Cument 3 Menths |  Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Endad
(Ref.) Dats Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterty Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) () (d) (8} {f
1] UTILITY OPERATING INCOME |
2] poratng Revnues (4 W | dawraridats] gz
3| Operating Expenses |
4| Operation Expenses (401) ) 320-323 946,744,345 846,737,388
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 326-323 75,879,282 68,672,298
6| Dapreciation Expense {403) 336-337 83,153,101 84,079,181
7 1 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 235,559 299,245
8{ Amont. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405} 336-337 2,992,348 2,730,190
9] Amort. of Utilty Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 336-337
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 166,507 301,077
11| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12| Regulatory Debits {407.3) 652,452 52,452
13} (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 866,403 918,218
14 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 B7,246,673| 82,991,780
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 29,305,458 50,132,023
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 5,756,713 8,308,524
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1} 234, 212-277 82,519,635 45,300,659
18| (Less} Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 60,905,909 56,112,567
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 1,732,153 -1,733,624
20| {Less} Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.8) 732,211
21 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22| (Less} Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 495,941 416,734
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24| Accretion Expense (411.10) 630,844 618,980
26| TOTAL Utikity Operating Expenses (Enter Totat of lines 4 thru 24) 1,252,014,726 1,131,642,654
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25} Camy to Pg117 jine 27 135,359,692 128,287,626
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gult P Co (1) [ﬁﬁm Original {Mo, Da, Yr} End of 2008/04
ult Fawer Lompany (2) [7]A Resubmission 11 _—

STATEMENT OF INGOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statermnent of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations conceming unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the wutility with respect to power or gas purchases. Slate for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the iax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or ¢osts incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance shest, income,

and expense accounts.

this schadule.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of aliocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar etfect of such changes.
14. Expiain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are differant from that reported in prior reports.
15. 1t the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

Staternent of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Yoar 1o Date | Previous Year 1o Date | Cument Yearlo Date | Previous Year to Date Line
{in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars} (in dollars) {in dollars) No.

(9) " {i) 0] (k) 0

1

2 T ) W I S S
3

046,744,349 846,737,388 4
75,879,282 68,672,298 5
83,153,101 84,079,181 6
235,559 299,245 7
2,992 348 2,730,190 8

9

166,507 301,077 10

11

662,452 652,452 12
B66,403 918,218 13
87,246,673 82,991,780 14
29,305,458 50,132,023 15
5,756,713 8,308,524 16
82,519,635 45,300,659 17
60,905,909 56,112,567 18
-1,732,153 -1,733,624 19
-732,211 20

21

495,941 416,734 22

23

630,844 618,980 24
1,252,014,726 1,131,642,654 25
135,359,692 128,287,626 26
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i : ate ort Year/Period of Report
Name of Respondent '(F{;IS F{‘ﬁ%l‘rt] l(%riginal Rﬁo. 87:'3?) e 20([;BIQ4
Gulf Power Company (2) [7]A Resubmission 1 —_—
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOHR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current3 Months | Pror 3 Monihs
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No4thQuarter No 4th Quarter
a) (b) © {d (e} U
271 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 135,359,692 128,287,626
28 Other Income and Deductions
28] Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415} 1,170,137 1,070,118
32)(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Confract Work {416) 522,519 483,571
33| Revenues From Nonutility Oparations {417}
34| {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operafions (4171}
35| Nongperating Rental Income {418} 136,189 64,326
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (416.1) 118 119,434
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 3,155,499 5,475,301
38 | Allowancs for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1} 9,969,120 2,374,189
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 2,925 2,925
40| {5ain on Disposition of Proparty (421.1) 24,772
41| TOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40} 13,905,501 8,518,842
42 | Other Income Deductions
43| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 10,626
44 | Miscellaneous Amartization (425) 340 255,312 255,312
45| Donations (426.1) M0 2,289,663 2,408,517
46| Life Insurance (426.2)
47| Penalties (426.3) 69,117 153,852
48| Exp. tor Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities {426.4) 1,571,614 1,528,144
49{ Other Deductions (426.5) 557,755 624,382
50| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 4,754,084 4,660,503
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other ingome and Deductions
52| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 66,917 12,733
53| Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 1,504,436 1,188,743
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -1,733,210 -1,727,881
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 2,845,071 1,283
56 | {Less) Provision for Defermed Incoms Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 27,212 7,794
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58] (Less) Invesiment Tax Credits (420}
59| TOTAL Taxss on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 62-58} -3,134,140 532,916
60| Net Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 53) 12,285,557 4,391,255
61 | Intarast Charges
62| Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 41,173,575 38,467,640
63 | Amort. of Dabt Disc. and Expense (428) 1,031,619 1,005,140
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 1,723,830 1,742,054
65 | (Less) Amort. of Pramium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | {Lass) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Intarest on Debt 1o Assoc. Companias (430) 340
68 | Other Interest Expense (431} 340 3,141,887 4,422 988
69| (Less) Allowance for SBorrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 3,972,924 1,047,567
70| Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 43,097 987 44,680,255
71] Income Before Extracrdinary ltems (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 104,547,262 87,698,626
72| Extraordinary ltems :
73| Extracrdinary Income (434)
74| (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 | Nat Extraordinary ltems (Total of ling 73 lass line 74}
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other {409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary itemns After Taxes {line 75 less line 76)
78| Nat Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 104,547,262 87,008,626
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Gulf Power Company @

Name of Respondent This Re

rtls:
An Criginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Peniod of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1) 2008/Q4
Y Endof _____<7V7

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in colurnn (b}

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. f such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. if any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. {a) (c) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) ]
1| Balance-Beginning of Period
2[ Changes |
3] Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439) !
4| Changse in Benefit Plan Measurement Date -1,213,637
5
6
7
8
9] TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 438) -1,213,537
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 104,547,262 87,998,626
17| Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Daclared-Preferred Stock {Account 437)
24| 6.00% Praference 238 -3,300,000 (3,300,000
25( 6.45% Preference 238 2,902,500 {  580,500)
26
27
28
28| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferrad Stock (Acct. 437) ( 3,880,500
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
3| 20,000,000 shares authorized 238 { 74,100,000
32] 1,792,717 shares outstanding
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -81,700,000 ( 74,100,000)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,28,36,37) 197,417,382 181,986,157
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

{1} ﬁgn Qriginal

Gulf Power Company ) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year/Period of Report
Endof __ 2008/

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary sarnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {(Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockhoiders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line
No.

ltem

(@)

Current
Quarter/Year

Contra Primary Year to Date
Account Affected Balance

Pravious
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance

(b)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)

39

() (d)

40

41

iy kAL

45

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46

TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

I

47

TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216} (Total 38, 47) (216.1)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Raport only on an Annual Basis, no Quartery

49

Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)

197,417,382 181,986,157

50

Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

51

(Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52|

Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:

{1
(@)

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Reponrt
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes 1o be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; {c) Include commercial paper; and (d) ldentity separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial staternents. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at £nd of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and josses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining 1o investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notas to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and ncome taxes paid.

{4} Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31} net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a recongiliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capilatized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead prowide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of {eases capitalized with the piant cost.

Current Year to Daie

Previgus Year to Date

Line Description (See nstruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
{(a) () (C})
1 |Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities: !
2]|Net Income (Line 781c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Incoms: |
4 |Depreciation and Depletion N 89,775,479 86,986,256
5 |Amortization of
6 Limited Term Property 2,992,348 2,730,190
7| Other, Net 836,844 977,460
8 [Deferred incoma Taxes (Net) 23,948,579 -10,818,420
9 [investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Nat)
10 {Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -12,555,865 -9,242.631
11 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory -34,302,773 6,193,088
12 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 6,465,010 -3,793,285
13 |Net increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -20,084,153 734,361
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -42,215,6537 20,843,181
15 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -2,123,266 -3,022,188
16 |{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 9,969,120 2,374,189
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 136,965 182,985
18 |Other (provide details in footnote): 40,761,643 39,852,313
19
20
21 :
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 147,941,486 216,981,777
23
24 |Cash Flows from investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -390,743,6871 -239,337,387
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -9,969,120 -2,374,189
31 [Other (provide details in footnote): -11,196,544 -13,882,709
32
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Totaf of lines 26 thru 33) -391,971,295 -250,945,907
36 .
36 {Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Procesds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 5,772,907
38
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 jContributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 1,243,777
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a) -264,509 ~246,886
45 [Proceeds from Sales of Investmant Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1} ‘ﬁ%n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4
Guit Power Company (2) [-]A Resubmission /1 _—

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:{a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; {¢) Inciude commercial paper; and (d} Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between ‘Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Penod" with related amounts on the Balance Shest.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gans and losses penaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses penaining to nvesting an

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
{4} Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements, Do notinclude on this statement the doltar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

doliar amount of leages capitalized with the plant cost.

d financing activities should be reported

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Curent Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (o) (©
46 |Loans Made or Purchased
47 |Collections on Loans
48
49 INet (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 |Net (Increase } Decrease in Inventory
51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 [Net increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 37,244 312 10,817,055
53 |Other {provide details in footnote): 535,608 -194,221
54
55
56 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57 |Total of lines 34 thru 55} -348,682,977 -239,326,182
58
59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 |Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 |Long-Term Dabt (b) 110,000,000 85,000,000
62 |Preferred Stock 45,000,000
63 |Common Stock 80,000,000
64 |Other {provide details in footnote):
65 Capital Contributions from Partners 75,324,322 4,174,117
66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt () 107,438,234
67 |Other {provide details in footnote): 37,297,919
68
69
70 |Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 330,060,475 214,174,117
71
72 |Payments for Retiremant of:
73 {Long-term Debt (b)
74 |Praferred Stock
75 |Common Stock
76 |Other (provide detaits in footnote): -43,466,983 -40,787,663
77
78 [Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) -75,820,303
79 | Dividends on Preterence Stock -6,057,375
80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock -3,300,000
81 |Dividends on Common Stock -81,700,000 -74,100,000
82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities —_
B3 [(Total of lines 70 thru 81) 198,836,117 20,166,151
84
85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 |[(Total of lines 22,57 and 83) -1,905,374 -2,178,254
87
88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 5,347,800 7,526,163
89
90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 3,442,535 5,347,909
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Gult Power Company {2) __ A Resubmission i/ 2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 18 Column: b

Other Operating Activities:

Pension, Postretirement, & Other Employee Benefits 54,641,984
Stock Option Expense 764,951
Tax Benefit of Executive Stock Option 214,802
Prepayments (2,449,429)
Other Current Assets 26,145,660
Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance 2,242,160
Other Deferred Credits (2,856,721)
Preliminary Survey & Investigation Charges {935,389)
Clearing Accounts (23,387)
Miscellanecus Deferred Debits 185,908
Other Comprehensive Income 949,172
Hedge Settlements (5,220,000}
Gain on Sale of Assets {3,811,437)
Miscellaneous, Other net {1,436,875)
Other Current Liabilities 22,350,244
Total Other Operating Activities 540,761,643

\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 31 Column: b

Other Construction & Acquisition of Plant Activities:
Cost of Removal s (8,712,940)
Grogs Property Additions Adjustments (2,483,604)

Total Other Constr. & Acguisition

of Plant Activities 5(11,196,.544)

\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 _Column: b

Other Investment Activities:

Non-Utility Property $ (270,459}
Provision for Depr. &
Amort. of Non-Utility Property 292,003
Transmission Service Agreement Settlement 514,064
Total Other Investment Activities ) 535,608

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 67 _Column: b

Other Financing Activities - Proceeds:

Pollution Control Bonds $37,000, 000
Proceeds-Gross Excess Tax Benefit of Stock Options 297,919

Total Other Financing Activities - Proceeds 537,297,979

|Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76 Column: b

Other Financing Activities - Payments:

Pollution Control Bonds $(37,000,000)
Senior Notes (1,300,000}
Bond Premium and Discount {3,357,599)
Adjustment to Retained Earnings (1,215,530}
Gains/Losses on Reacquired Debt (553,854)

Total Other Financing Activities-Payments £043.466,983)

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Gulf Power Company {1) [X] An Original [/ End ot 2008/Q4
(2} [] A Resubmission -_—

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan ot
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamonrtized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annuai report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disciosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosuras, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont | Year/Pericd of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Guit Power Company (2) _ A Resubmission /i 2008/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1) The Notes to the Financial Statements of the respondent’s 2008 10K filing with the
Securities and Exchange Commission are attached hereto.

2} Applicable tc Statement of Cash Flows:

A. "“Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” Current Year
Cash $3,102,577
Working Funds 339,958
Total 53,442,535
B. Cash paid during the year for Interest $39,956,467
Cash paid during the year for Income Taxes $40,176, 045

3) These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements
of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) as set forth in the applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive
basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in United States
(*GAAP”). These requirements as they relate to these financial statements differ from
GAAP primarily in 1) the classification of the components of accumulated deferred income
taxes, certain miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities, prepaid assets, pension and
post-retirement benefit obligations, maturities of long-term debt, deferred debits, and
deferred credits, 2)comparative presentation and dividends on preference stock, 3) the
classification of other cost of removal obligations, and 4) the presentation of the impact
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 158, "“Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (SFAS No. 158).¢

The Notes to the Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with GAAP.
Accordingly, certain footnotes are not prepared on the same basis as the financial
statements presented herein.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 ]




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Guif Power Company 2008 Annual Report

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

Gulf Power Company (the Company) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Southern Company, which is the parent company of four
traditional operating companies, Southern Power Company (Southern Power), Southern Company Services, Inc. (SCS), Southern
Communications Services, Inc. (SouthernLINC Wireless), Southern Company Holdings, Inc. (Southern Holdings), Southern Nuclear
Operating Company, Inc. (Southern Nuclear), and other direct and indirect subsidiaries. The traditional operating companies,
Alabama Power Company (Alabama Power), Georgia Power Company (Georgia Power), the Company, and Mississippi Power
Company (Mississippi Power), are vertically integrated utilities providing electric service in four Southeastern states. The Company
provides retail service to customers in northwest Florida and to wholesale customers in the Southeast. Southern Power constructs,
acquires, owns, and manages generation assets and sells electricity at market-based rates in the wholesale market. SCS, the system
service company, provides, at cost, specialized services to Southern Company and the subsidiary companies. Southernl.INC Wireless
provides digital wireless communications for use by Southern Company and its subsidiary companies and also markets these services
to the public and provides fiber cable services within the Southeast. Southern Holdings is an intermediate holding company subsidiary
for Southern Company’s investments in leveraged leases and various other energy-related businesses. Southern Nuclear operates and
provides services to Southern Company’s nuclear power plants.

The equity method is used for subsidiaries in which the Company has significant influence but does not control and for variable
interest entities where the Company is not the primary beneficiary.

The Company is subject to regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and the Florida Public Service
Commission (PSC). The Company follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and complies with the
accounting policies and practices prescribed by its regulatory commissions. The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires the use of estimates, and the actual results may differ from
those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain prior years” data presented in the financial statements have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation. For
presentation purposes, the statements of income for the prior periods presented have been modified within the operating expenses
section o combine the line items “Other operations” and “Maintenance” into a single line item entitled “Other operations and
maintenance.” In addition, the staternents of income were modified to report a separate line item for “Allowance for equity funds used
during construction” previously included in “Other income and expense, net.” In conjunction with such modification, the Company
modified its statement of cash flows within the operating activities section to present a separate line item for **Allowance for equity
funds used during construction” previously included in “Other, net.” The balance sheet at December 31, 2007 was modified to present
a separate line for “Liabilities for risk management activities” previously included in “Other.” These reclassifications had no effect on
total assets, net income, or cash flows.

Affiliate Transactions

The Company has an agreement with SCS under which the following services are rendered to the Company at direct or allocated cost:
general and design engineering, purchasing, accounting and statistical analysis, finance and treasury, tax, information resources,
marketing, auditing, insurance and pension administration, human resources, systems and procedures, digital wireless
communications, and other services with respect to business and operations and power pool operations. Costs for these services
amounted to $86 million, $73 million, and $59 million during 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. Cost allocation methodologies used
by SCS were approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission prior to the repeal of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of
1935, as amended, and management believes they are reasonable. The FERC permits services to be rendered at cost by system service
companies.

The Company has agreements with Georgia Power and Mississippi Power under which the Company owns a portion of Plant Scherer
and Plant Daniel, respectively. Georgia Power operates Plant Scherer and Mississippi Power operates Plant Daniel. The Company
reimbursed Georgia Power $8.1 million, $5.1 million, and $8.0 million, and Mississippi Power $22.8 million, $23.1 million, and
$19.7 miilion in 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively, for its proportionate share of related expenses. See Note 4 and Note 7 under
“Operating Leases” for additional information,
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NOTES (continued)
Guif Power Company 2008 Annual Report

The Company entered into a power purchase agreement (PPA), with Southern Power for a total of approximately 292 megawatts
annually from June 2009 through May 2014. The PPA was the result of a competitive request for proposal process initiated by the
Company in January 2006 to address the anticipated need for additional capacity beginning in 2009. In May 2007, the Florida PSC
issued an order approving the PPA for purpose of cost recovery through the Company’s purchased power capacity clause. The PPA
with Southern Power was approved by the FERC in July 2007.

The Company provides incidental services to and receives such services from other Southern Company subsidiaries which are
generally minor in duration and amount. There were no significant services provided or received in 2008, 2007, and 2006.

The traditional operating companies, including the Company, and Southern Power jointly enter into various types of wholesale energy,
natural gas, and certain other contracts, either directly or through SCS, as agent. Each participating company may be jointly and
severally liable for the obligations incurred under these agreements. See Note 7 under “Fuel Commitments” for additional
information.

In 2008, the Company sold a turbine rotor assembly and a distance piece component to Southern Power for $9.4 million and $0.7
million, respectively. In 2007, the Company purchased a compressor assembly from Georgia Power and a turbine rotor assembly
from Southern Power for $4.0 million and $7.9 million, respectively. The affiliate transactions were made in accordance with FERC
and state PSC rules and guidelines. The purchases are included in property, plant, and equipment in the balance sheets.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The Company is subject to the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 71, “Accounting for the
Effects of Certain Types of Regulation” (SFAS No. 71). Regulatory assets represent probable future revenues associated with certain
costs that are expected to be recovered from customers through the ratemaking process. Regulatory liabilities represent probable
future reductions in revenues associated with amounts that are expected to be credited to customers through the ratemaking process.
Regulatory assets and (liabilities) reflected in the balance sheets at December 31 relate to:

2008 2007 Note
(in thousands}

Environmental remediation $ 66812 $ 66,923 (a)
Loss on reacquired debt 16,248 17,378 (b)
Vacation pay 7,991 7411 (¢}
Deferred charges related to income taxes 24,220 17,847  (d)
Fuel-hedging (realized and unrealized) losses 35,333 1,834 (e
Underfunded retiree benefit plans 81,912 14,602 (DO
Other assets 3,360 1,371 (g)
Under recovered regulatory clause revenues 96,731 56,628  (g)
Property damage reserve (9,801) 18,585 (h)
Asset retirement obligations (4,531) 4,570y (d)
Other cost of removal obligations (180,325) (172,876) (d)
Deferred income tax credits (12,983) (15,331) (d)
Fuel-hedging (realized and unrealized) gains (1,071) (1,455} (e)
Over recovered regulatory clause revenues (3,295) (5.233) (g
Other liabilities (1,518) (1,715) (g
Overfunded retiree benefit plans - _(60464) (D)
Total assets (liabilities), net $ 119,083 $ (59,065)

Note: The recovery and amortization pericds for these regulatory assets and (liabilities) are as follows:

(a) Recovered through the environmental cost recovery clause when the remediation is performed.

(b} Recovered over the remaining life of the original issue, which may range up to 40 years.

{c) Recorded as eamed by employees and recovered as paid, generally within one year.

(d) Asset retirement and removal liabilities are recovered, deferred charges related to income (ax assets are recovered, and deferred

charges refated to income tax liabilities are amortized over the related property lives, which may range up 1o 65 years. Asset
retirement and removal liabilities will be settled and trued up following completion of the related activities.

(&) Fuel-hedging assets and liabilities are recognized over the life of the underlying hedged purchase contracts, which generally do
not exceed four years. Upon final settlement, costs are recovered through the fuel cost recovery clause.

(63 Recovered and amortized over the average remaining service period which may range up to 14 years. See Note 2 under
“Retirement Benefits.”

(@ Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida PSC.

(h) Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the Florida PSC. Storm cost recovery surcharge ends in June 2009,
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In the event that a portion of the Company’s operations is no longer subject to the provisions of SFAS No. 71, the Company would be
required to write off or reclassify to accumulated other comprehensive income related regulatory assets and liabilities that are not
specifically recoverable through regulated rates. In addition, the Company would be required to determine if any impairment to other
assets, including plant assets, exists and write down the assets, if impaired, to their fair values. All regulatory assets and liabilities are
reflected in rates.

Revenues

Energy and other revenues are recognized as services are provided. Unbilled revenues related to retail sales are accrued at the end of
each fiscal period. Wholesale capacity revenues are generally recognized on a levelized basis over the appropriate contract petiod.
The Company'’s retail electric rates include provisions to adjust billings for fluctuations in fuel costs, the energy component of
purchased power costs, and certain other costs. The Company continuously monitors the over or under recovered fuel cost balance in
light of the inherent variability in fuel costs. The Company is required to notify the Florida PSC if the projected fuel cost over or
under recovery is expected to exceed 10% of the projected fuel revenue applicable for the period and indicate if an adjustment to the
fuel cost recovery factor is being requested. The Company has similar retail cost recovery clauses for energy conservation costs,
purchased power capacity costs, and environmental compliance costs. Revenues are adjusted for differences between these actual
costs and amounts billed in current regulated rates. Under or over recovered regulatory clause revenues are recorded in the balance
sheets and are recovered or returned to customers through adjustments to the billing factors. Annually, the Company petitions for
recovery of projected costs including any true-up amount from prior periods, and approved rates are implemented each Januvary. In
November 2008, the Florida PSC approved billing factors for 2009 intended to allow the Company to recover projected 2009 costs as
well as refund or collect the 2008 over or under recovered amounts in 2009. See Note 3 under “Regulatory Matters — Fuel Cost
Recovery” for additional information.

The Company has a diversified base of customers. No single customer or industry comprises 10% or more of revenues. For all
periods presented, uncollectible accounts averaged less than 1% of revenues.

Fuel Costs

Fuel costs are expensed as the fuel is used.

Income and Other Taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for deferred income taxes and provides deferred income taxes for all significant
income tax temporary differences. Investment tax credits utilized are deferred and amortized to income over the average life of the
related property. Taxes that are collected from customers on behalf of governmental agencies to be remitted to these agencies are
presented net on the statements of income.

In accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (FIN 48), the Company recognizes
tax positions that are “more likely than not” of being sustained upon examination by the appropriate taxing authorities. See Note 5
under “Unrecognized Tax Benefits” for additional information.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at original cost less regulatory disallowances and impairments. Original cost includes:

materials; labor; minor items of property; appropriate administrative and general costs; payroll-related costs such as taxes, pensions,
and other benefits; and the interest capitalized and/or cost of funds used during construction.
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The Company’s property, plant, and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:

2008 2007
{in thousands)
Generation $ 1,445,095 $ 1,390,635
Transmission 305,097 282,408
Distribution 900,793 873,642
General 131,269 128,704
Plant acquisition adjustment 3,307 3,563
Total plant in service $ 2,785,561 $ 2,678,952

The cost of replacements of property, exclusive of minor items of property, is capitalized. The cost of maintenance, repairs, and
replacement of minor items of property is charged to maintenance expense as incurred or performed.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation of the original cost of utility plant in service is provided primarily by using composite straight-line rates, which
approximated 3.4% in 2008, 3.4% in 2007, and 3.7% in 2006. Depreciation studies are conducted periodically to update the
composite rates. These studies are approved by the Florida PSC. When property subject to depreciation is retired or otherwise
disposed of in the normal course of business, its original cost, together with the cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to
accumulated depreciation. For other property dispositions, the applicable cost and accumulated depreciation is removed from the
balance sheet accounts and a gain or loss is recognized. Minor items of property included in the original cost of the plant are retired
when the related property unit is retired.

Asset Retirement Obligations and Other Costs of Removal

Asset retirement obligations are computed as the present value of the ultimate costs for an asset’s future retirement and are recorded in
the period in which the liability is incurred. The costs are capitalized as part of the related long-lived asset and depreciated over the
asset’s useful life. The Company has received an order from the Florida PSC allowing the continued accrual of other future retirement
costs for long-lived assets that the Company does not have a legal obligation to retire. Accordingly, the accumulated removal costs
for these obligations will continue to be reflected in the balance sheets as a regulatory liability.

The liability recognized to retire long-lived assets primarily relates to the Company’s combustion turbines at its Pea Ridge facility,
various landfill sites, a barge unloading dock, asbestos removal, ash ponds, and disposal of polychlorinated biphenyls in certain
transformers. The Company also has identified retirement obligations related to certain transmission and distribution facilities, certain
wireless communication towers, and certain structures authorized by the United States Army Corps of Engineers. However, liabilities
for the removal of these assets have not been recorded because the range of time over which the Company may settle these obligations
is unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated. The Company will continue to recognize in the statements of income allowed
removal costs in accordance with its regulatory treatment. Any differences between costs recognized under FASB Statement No. 143
*Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations™ and FASB Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement
Obligations™ and those reflected in rates are recognized as either a regulatory asset or liability, as ordered by the Florida PSC, and are
reflected in the balance sheets.

Details of the asset retirement obligations included in the balance sheets are as follows:

2008 2007
{in thousands)
Balance beginning of year $11942 512,718
Liabilities incurred - 503
Liabilities settled (354) (484)
Accretion 631 619
Cash flow revisions {177) (1,414)
Balance end of year $ 12,042  § 11,942
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AHowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

In accordance with regulatory treatment, the Company records AFUDC, which represents the estimated debt and equity costs of
capital funds that are necessary to finance the construction of new regulated facilities. While cash is not realized currently from such
allowance, it increases the revenue requirement over the service life of the plant through a higher rate base and higher depreciation
expense. The equity component of AFUDC is not included in calculating taxable income. The average annual AFUDC rate was

7 65%, 7.48%, and 7.48%, respectively, for the years 2008, 2007, and 2006. AFUDC, net of taxes, as a percentage of net income after
dividends on preference stock was 12.62%, 3.59%, and 0.61%, respectively, for 2008, 2007, and 2006.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Intangibles

The Company evaluates long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of
such assets may not be recoverable. The determination of whether an impairment has occurred is based on either a specific regulatory
disallowance or an estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attributable to the assets, as compared with the carrying value of the
assets. If an impairment has occurred, the amount of the impairment recognized is determined by either the amount of regulatory
disallowance or by estimating the fair value of the assets and recording a loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value. For
assets identified as held for sale, the carrying value is compared to the estimated fair value less the cost to sell in order to determine if
an impairment loss is required. Until the assets are disposed of, their estimated fair value is re-evaluated when circumstances or
events change.

Property Damage Reserve

The Company accrues for the cost of repairing damages from major storms and other uninsured property damages, including
uninsured damages to transmission and distribution facilities, generation facilities, and other property. The cost of such damages is
charged to the reserve. The Florida PSC approved annual accrual to the property damage reserve is $3.5 million, with a target level
for the reserve between $25.1 million and $36.0 million. The Florida PSC also authorized the Company to make additional accruais
above the $3.5 million at the Company’s discretion. The Company accrued total expenses of $3.5 million in 2008, $3.5 million in
2007, and $6.5 million in 2006. As of December 31, 2008, the balance in the Company’s property damage reserve totaled
approximately $9.8 million, which is included in deferred liabilities in the balance sheets. See Note 3 under “Retail Regulatory
Matters — Storm Damage Cost Recovery” for additional information regarding the surcharge mechanism approved by the Florida PSC
to replenish these reserves.

Injuries and Damages Reserve

The Company is subject to claims and suits arising in the ordinary course of business. As permitted by the Florida PSC, the Company
accrues for the uninsured costs of injuries and damages by charges to income amounting to $1.6 million annually. The Florida PSC
has also given the Company the flexibility to increase its annual accrual above $1.6 million to the extent the balance in the reserve
does not exceed $2 million and to defer expense recognition of liabilities greater than the balance in the reserve. The cost of settling
claims is charged to the reserve. The injuries and damages reserve was $2.5 million and $2.2 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, and is included in Current Liabilities in the balance sheets. Liabilities in excess of the reserve balance of $0.8 million
and $0.8 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, are included in Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities in the balance
sheets. Corresponding regulatory assets of $0.8 million and $0.8 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, are included in
Current Assets in the balance sheets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the financial statements, temporary cash investments are considered cash equivalents. Temporary cash investments
are securities with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Materials and Supplies
Generally, materials and supplies include the average cost of transmission, distribution, and generating plant materials. Materials are

charged to inventory when purchased and then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, at weighted average cost when
installed.
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Fuel Inventory

Fuel inventory includes the average costs of oil, coal, natural gas, and emission allowances. Fuel is charged to inventory when
purchased and then expensed as used and recovered through fuel cost recovery rates approved by the Florida PSC. Emission
allowances granted by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) are included in inventory at zero cost.

Financial Instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments to limit exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, the prices of certain fuel
purchases, and electricity purchases and sales. All derivative financial instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities
{categorized in “Other” or shown separately as “Risk Management Activities™) and are measured at fair value. See Note 9 for
additional information. Substantially all of the Company’s bulk energy purchases and sales contracts that meet the definition of a
derivative are exempt from fair value accounting requirements and are accounted for under the accrual method. Other derivative
contracts qualify as cash flow hedges of anticipated transactions or are recoverable through the Florida PSC-approved hedging
program. This results in the deferral of related gains and losses in other comprehensive income or regulatory assets and liabilities,
respectively, until the hedged transactions occur. Any ineffectiveness arising from cash flow hedges is recognized currently in net
income. Other derivative contracts arc marked to market through current period income and are recorded on a net basis in the
statements of income. See Note 6 under “Financial Instruments™ for additiona) information.

The Company does not offset fair value amounts recognized for multiple derivative instruments executed with the same counterparty
under a master netting arrangement. Additionally, the Company has no outstanding collateral repayment obligations or rights to
reclaim collateral arising from derivative instruments recognized at December 31, 2008,

The Company is exposed to losses related to financial instruments in the event of counterparties’ nonperformance. The Company has
established controls to determine and monitor the creditworthiness of counterparties in order to mitigate the Company’s exposure to
counterparty credit risk.

Other financial instruments for which the carrying amounts did not equal fair values at December 31 were as follows:

Carrying Amount Fair Value
{in thousands)

Long-term debt:
2008 $ 849,265 $ 831,763
2007 $ 740,050 $ 725,885

The fair values were based on either closing market prices (Level 1) or closing prices of comparable instruments (Level 2). See Note
9 for all other items recognized at fair value in the financial statements.

Comprehensive Income

The objective of comprehensive income is to report a measure of all changes in common stock equity of an enterprise that result from
transactions and other economic events of the period other than transactions with owners. Comprehensive income consists of net
income and changes in the fair value of qualifying cash flow hedges, and prior to the adoption of SFAS No.158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans” (SFAS No. 158) the minimum pension liability, less income
taxes and reclassifications for amounts included in net income.

Variable Interest Entities

The primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity must consolidate the related assets and liabilities. The Company had established
certain wholly-owned trusts to issue preferred securitics. The Company is not considered the primary beneficiary of the trusts,
Therefore, the investments in these trusts were reflected as Other Investments for the Company, and the related loans from the trusts
were included in Long-term Debt in the balance sheets. In November 2007, the Company redeemed $41.2 million of its Series E
Junior Subordinated Notes and the related trust preferred and common securities of Gulf Power Capital Trust IV, As of December 31,
2008, the Company no longer had any ocutstanding trust preferred securities. See Note 6 under “Long-Term Debt Payable to Affiliated
Trusts” for additional information.
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2. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company has a defined benefit, trusteed, pension plan covering substantially all employees. The plan is funded in accordance
with requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (ERISA). No contributions to the plan are
expected for the year ending December 31, 2009. The Company also provides a defined benefit pension plan for a selected group of
management and highly compensated employees. Benefits under this non-qualified plan are funded on a cash basis. In addition, the
Company provides certain medical care and life insurance benefits for retired employees through other postretirement benefit plans.
The Company funds related trusts to the extent required by the FERC. For the year ending December 31, 2009, postretirement trust
contributions are expected to total approximately $34,000.

The measurement date for plan assets and obligations for 2008 was December 31 while the measurement date for prior years was
September 30. Pursuant to SFAS No. 158, the Company was required to change the measurement date for its defined benefit
postretirement plans from September 30 to December 31 beginning with the year ending December 31, 2008. As permitted, the
Company adopted the measurement date provisions of SFAS No. 158 effective January 1, 2008 resulting in an increase in long-term
liabilities of approximately $1.4 million and an increase in prepaid pension costs of approximately $0.6 million.

Pension Plans
The total accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plans was $243 million in 2008 and $230 million in 2007. Changes during

the 15-month period ended December 31, 2008 and the 12-month period ended September 30, 2007 in the projected benefit
obligations and the fair value of plan assets were as follows:

2008 2007
(in thousands)

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 251,781  $ 246,569
Service cost 8,437 6,835
Interest cost 19,344 14,519
Benefits paid {15,880) (11,625)
Plan amendments - 1,698
Actuarial (gain) loss (2,917) (6,215)
Balance at end of year 260,765 251,781
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 345,398 305,525,
Actual return (loss) on plan assets ' (101,036) 50,816
Employer contributions 925 682
Benefits paid (15,880)  (11,625)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 229,407 345,398
Funded status at end of year (31,358) 93,617
Fourth quarter contributions - 149
(Accrued liability) prepaid pension asset $ (31,358) $ 93,766

At December 31, 2008, the projected benefit obligations for the qualified and non-qualified pension plans were $247.9 million and
$12.9 million, respectively. All pension plan assets are related to the qualified pension plan.

Pension plan assets are managed and invested in accordance with all applicable requirements, including ERISA and the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (Internal Revenue Code). The Company’s investment policy covers a diversified mix of assets,
including equity and fixed income securities, real estate, and private equity. Derivative instruments are used primarily as hedging
tools but may also be used to gain efficient exposure to the various asset classes. The Company primarily minimizes the risk of large
losses through diversification but also monitors and manages other aspects of risk.
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The actual composition of the Company’s pension plan assets as of the end of the vear, along with the targeted mix of assets, is

presented below:;

Target 2008 2007

Domestic equity 36% 349% 38%
International equity 24 23 24
Fixed income 15 i4 15
Real estate 15 19 16
Private equity 10 10 7
Total 100%  100% 100%

Amounts recognized in the balance sheets related to the Company’s pension plans consist of:

2008 2007
(in thousands)
Prepaid pension costs $ - $107,151
Other regulatory assets 71,990 6,561
Current liabilities, other (863) (639)
Other regulatory liabilities - (60,464)
Employee benefit obligations (30,494) (12,403)

Presented below are the amounts included in regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities at December 31, 2008 and 2007 related to the
defined benefit pension plans that had not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost along with the estimated amortization of

such amounts for 2009.

Prior Service Cost  Net (Gain) Loss

(in thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2008:
Regulatory assets $ 9984 $ 62,006
Regulatory liabilities - -
Total $ 9984 $ 62,006
Balance at December 31, 2007:
Regulatory assets $ 1,900 $ 4,661
Regulatory liabilities 9,932 (70,396)
Total $ 11,832 $ (65,735)
Estimated amortization in net periodic
pension cost in 2009;
Regulatory assets $ 1478 $ 224
Regulatory liabilities - -
Total $ 1,478 $ 224
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The changes in the balances of regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities related to the defined benefit pension plans for the 15-month
period ended December 31, 2008 and the 12-month period ended September 30, 2007 are presented in the following table:

Regulatory Regulatory
Assets Liabilities
(in thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2006 $ 5,091 $ (23,478)
Net (gain) loss 313 (35,765)
Change in prior service costs 1,698 -
Reclassification adjustments:
Amortization of prior service costs (199) (1,221)
Amortization of net gain (342) -
Total reclassification adjustments (541) (1,221)
Total change 1,470 (36,986)
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 6,561 $ {60,464)
Net (gain) loss 66,170 61,989
Change in prior service cosis - -
Reclassification adjustments:
Amortization of prior service costs (323) (1,525)
Amortization of net gain {418) -
Total reclassification adjustments (741) (1,525)
Total change 65,429 60,464
Balance at December 31, 2008 $ 71,990 $ -
Components of net periodic pension cost (income) were as follows:
2008 2007 2006
(in thousands)
Service cost $ 6750 § 6835 3 6,980
Interest cost 15475 14,519 13,358
Expected return on plan assets (23,757 (21,934  (20,727)
Recognized net (gain) loss 334 342 463
Net amortization 1,478 1,419 1,313
Net periodic pension cost {income) $ 280 $ 1,181 $ 1,387

Net periodic pension cost (income) is the sum of service cost, interest cost, and other costs netted against the expected return on plan
assets. The expected return on plan assets is determined by multiplying the expected rate of return on plan assets and the market-
related value of plan assets. In determining the market-related value of plan assets, the Company has elected to amortize changes in
the market value of all plan assets over five years rather than recognize the changes immediately. As a result, the accounting value of
plan assets that is used to calculate the expected return on plan assets differs from the current fair value of the plan assets.

Future benefit payments reflect expected future service and are estimated based on assumptions used to measure the projected benefit
obligation for the pension plans. At December 31, 2008, estimated benefit payments were as follows:

Benefit Payments
(in thousands)
2009 $ 13,699
2010 14,119
2011 14,662
2012 15,342
2013 16,033
2014 to 2018 95,308

Page 123-10



NOTES (continued)
Gulf Power Company 2008 Annual Report

Other Postretirement Benefits

Changes during the 15-month period ended December 31, 2008 and the 12-month period ended September 30, 2007 in the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligations (APBO) and in the fair value of plan assets were as follows:

2008 2007
{in thousands)

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 73909 $§ 73,985
Service cost 1,766 1,351
Interest cost 5,671 4,330
Benefits paid (4,864) (3,586)
Actuarial {gain) loss {4,522) (2,430)
Retiree drug subsidy 431 259
Balance at end of year 72,391 73,900
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 19,610 17,640
Actual return (loss) on plan assets (5,556) 2,934
Employer contributions 3,559 2,363
Benefits paid (4,433) (3,327)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 13,180 19,610
Funded status at end of year 59,211y (54,299)
Fourth quarter contributions - 872
Accrued liability $ (59,211) § (53,427

Other postretirement benefit plan assets are managed and invested in accordance with all applicable requirements, including ERISA
and the Internal Revenue Code. The Company’s investment policy covers a diversified mix of assets, including equity and fixed
income securities, real estate, and private equity. Derivative instruments are used primarily as hedging tools but may also be used to
gain efficient exposure to the various asset classes. The Company primarily minimizes the risk of large losses through diversification
but also monitors and manages other aspects of risk. The actual composition of the Company's other postretirement benefit plan
assets as of the end of the year, along with the targeted mix of assets, is presented below:

Target 2008 2007
Domestic equity 35% 33% 37%
International equity 23 22 23
Fixed income . 18 17 17
Real estate 14 19 16
Private equity 10 9 7
Total 100% 100%  100%

Amounts recognized in the balance sheets related to the Company’s other postretirement benefit plans consist of:

2008 2007
(in thousands)
Other regulatory assets $ 9922 $ 8,040
Current liabilities, other {500) (511)
Employee benefit obligations (58,711) (52,916)
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Presented below are the amounts included in regulatory assets at December 31, 2008 and 2007, related to the other postretirement
benefit plans that had not yet been recognized in net periodic postretirement benefit cost along with the estimated amortization of such
amounts for 2009.

Prior Net Transition
Service Cost  (Gain) Loss _ Obligation
{in thousands)

Balance at December 31, 2008:
Regulatory assets $ 3,187 $ 5,302 $ 1,433

Balance at December 31, 2007:
Regulatory assets $ 3,619 $ 2,544 $ 1,877

Estimated amortization as net periodic
postretirement benefit cost in 2009:
Regulatory assets $ 346 $ (87 $ 356

The change in the balance of regulatory assets related to the other postretirement benefit plans for the 15-month period ended
December 31, 2008 and the 12-month period ended September 30, 2007 are presented in the following table:

Regulatory
Assets
{in thousands)
Beginning balance $ 12,877
Net gain (4,045)
Change in prior service costs -
Reclassification adjustments:
Amortization of transition obligation (356)
Amortization of prior service costs (346)
Amortization of net gain (90)
Total reclassification adjustments (792)
Total change (4,837)
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 8,040
Net gain 2,759
Change in prior service costs -
Reclassification adjustments:
Amortization of transition obligation (445)
Amortization of prior service costs (432)
Amortization of net gain -
Total reclassification adjustments (877)
Total change 1,882
Balance at December 31, 2008 $ 9922

Components of the other postretirement benefit plans’ net periodic cost were as follows:

2008 2007 2006

(in thousands)
Service cost $ 1413 $ 1,351 $ 1,424
Interest cost 4,536 4,330 3,940
Expected return on plan assets (1,452) (1,320 (1,264)
Net amortization 702 792 857
Net postretirement cost $ 5199 § 5,153 $§ 4,957
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The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 (Medicare Act) provides a 28% prescription drug
subsidy for Medicare eligible retirees. The effect of the subsidy reduced the Company’s expenses for the years ended December 31,
2008, 2007, and 2006 by approximately $1.4 million, $1.5 million, and $1.7 million, respectively.

Future benefit payments, including prescription drug benefits, reflect expected future service and are estimated based on assumptions
used to measure the APBO for the postretirement plans. Estimated benefit payments are reduced by drug subsidy receipts expected as
a result of the Medicare Act as follows:

Benefit Subsidy
Payments Receipts Total
(in thousands)
2009 $§ 4475 $ (378 $ 4,097
2010 4,792 (442) 4,350
2011 5,202 (494) 4,708
2012 5,449 (565) 4,884
2013 5,689 (638) 5,051
2014 10 2018 31,319 (4,401) 26,918

Actuarial Assumptions

The weighted average rates assumed in the actuarial calculations used to determine both the benefit obligations as of the measurement
date and the net periodic costs for the pension and other postretirement benefit plans for the following year are presented below. Net
periodic benefit costs were calculated in 2005 for the 2006 plan year using a discount rate of 5.50%.

2008 2007 2006
Discount 6.75% 6.30% 6.00%
Annnal salary increase 375 375 3.50
Long-term return on plan assets 8.50 8.50 8.50

The Company determined the long-term rate of return based on historical asset class returns and current market conditions, taking into
account the diversification benefits of investing in multiple asset classes.

An additional assumption used in measuring the APBO was a weighted average medical care cost trend rate of 9.15% for 2009,
decreasing gradually to 5.50% through the year 2015 and remaining at that level thereafter. An annual increase or decrease in the
assumed medical care cost trend rate of 1% would affect the APBO and the service and interest cost components at December 31,
2008 as foliows: ’

1 Percent 1 Percent
Increase Decrease

(in thousands}
Benefit obligation $ 3,904 $ 4,211
Service and interest costs 275 236

Employee Savings Plan

The Company also sponsors a 401(k) defined contribution plan covering substantially all employces. The Company provides an 85%
maiching contribution up to 6% of an employee’s base salary. Prior to November 2006, the Company matched employee
contributions at a rate of 75% up to 6% of the employee’s base salary. Total matching contributions made to the plan for 2008, 2007,
and 2006 were $3.5 million, $3.5 million, and $3.0 million, respectively. -
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3. CONTINGENCIES AND REGULATORY MATTERS

General Litigation Matters

The Company is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In addition, the Company’s
business activities are subject to extensive governmental regulation related to public health and the environment. Litigation over
environmental issues and claims of various types, including property damage, personal injury, common law nuisance, and citizen
enforcement of environmental requirements such as opacity and air and water quality standards, has increased generally throughout
the United States. In particular, personal injury claims for damages caused by alleged exposure to hazardous materials have become
more frequent. The ultimate outcome of such pending or potential litigation against the Company cannot be predicted at this time;
however, for current proceedings not specifically reported herein, management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any, arising
from such current proceedings would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial statements.

Environmental Matters
New Source Review Actions

In November 1999, the EPA brought a civil action in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia against certain
Southern Company subsidiaries, including Alabama Power and Georgia Power, alleging that these subsidiaries had violated the New
Source Review (NSR) provisions of the Clean Air Act and related state laws at certain coal-fired generating facilities. The EPA
concurrently issued notices of violation relating to the Company’s Plant Crist and a unit at Georgia Power’s Plant Scherer that is
partially owned by the Company. In early 2000, the EPA filed a motion to amend its complaint to add the allegations in the notice of
viclation and to add the Company as a defendant. However, in March 2001, the court denied the motion based on lack of jurisdiction,
and the EPA has not refiled. After Alabama Power was dismissed from the original action for jurisdictional reasons, the EPA filed a
separate action in January 2001 against Alabama Power in the U.S. District Court for the Norihern District of Alabama. In these
lawsuits, the EPA alleged that NSR violations occurred at eight coal-fired generating facilities operated by Alabama Power and
Georgia Power. The civil actions request penalties and injunctive relief, including an order requiring installation of the best available
control technology at the affected units. The action against Georgia Power has been administratively closed since the spring of 2001,
and the case has not been reopened.

In June 2006, the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Alabama entered a consent decree between Alabama Power and the
EPA, resolving a portion of the Alabama Power lawsuit relating to the alleged NSR violations at Plant Miller. The consent decree
required Alabama Power to pay $100,000 to resolve the government’s claim for a civil penalty and to donate $4.9 million of sulfur
dioxide emission allowances to a nonprofit charitable organization. It also formalized specific emissions reductions to be
accomplished by Alabama Power, consistent with other Clean Air Act programs that require emissions reductions. In August 2006,
the district court in Alabama granted Alabama Power’s motion for summary judgment and entered final judgment in favor of Alabama
Power on the EPA’s claims related to all of the remaining plants: Plants Barry, Gaston, Gorgas, and Greene County.

The plaintiffs appealed the district court’s decision to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit, where it was stayed, pending
the U.S. Supreme Court’s decision in a similar case against Duke Energy. The Supreme Court issued its decision in the Duke Energy
case in Apri] 2007, and in December 2007, the Eleventh Circuit vacated the district court’s decision in the Alabama Power case and
remanded the case back to the district court for consideration of the legal issues in light of the Supreme Court’s decision in the Duke
Energy case. On July 24, 2008, the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Alabama granted partial summary judgment in
favor of Alabama Power regarding the proper legal test for determining whether projects are routine maintenance, repair, and
replacement and therefore are excluded from NSR permitting. The ultimate outcome of these matters cannot be determined at this
ume.

The Company believes that it complied with applicable laws and the EPA regulations and interpretations in effect at the time the work
in question took place. The Clean Air Act authorizes maximum civil penalties of $25,000 to $37,500 per day, per violation at each
generating unit, depending on the date of the alleged violation. An adverse outcome in this matter could require substantial capital
expenditures or affect the timing of currently budgeted capital expenditures that cannot be determined at this time and could possibly
require payment of substantial penalties. Such expenditures could affect future results of operations, cash flows, and financial
condition if such costs are not recovered through regulated rates.
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Carbon Dioxide Litigation
New York Case

In July 2004, three environmental groups and attorneys general from eight states, each outside of Southern Company’s service
territory, and the corporation counsel for New York City filed complaints in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New
York against Southern Company and four other electric power companies. The complaints allege that the companies’ emissions of
carbon dioxide, a greenhouse gas, contribute to global warming, which the plaintiffs assert is a public nuisance. Under commoen law
public and private nuisance theories, the plaintiffs seek a judicial order (1) holding each defendant jointly and severally liable for
creating, contributing to, and/or maintaining global warming and (2) requiring each of the defendants to cap its emissions of carbon
dioxide and then reduce those emissions by a specified percentage each year for at least a decade. The plaintiffs have not, however,
requested that damages be awarded in connection with their claims. Southern Company believes these claims are without merit and
notes that the complaint cites no statutory or regulatory basis for the claims. In September 2005, the U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York granted Southern Company’s and the other defendants’ motions to dismiss these cases. The plaintiffs
filed an appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit in October 2005, but no decision has been issued. The ultimate
outcome of these matters cannot be determined at this time.

Kivalina Case

On February 26, 2008, the Native Village of Kivalina and the City of Kivalina filed a suit in the U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of California against several electric utilities (including Southern Company), several oil companies, and a coal company. The
plaintiffs are the governing bodies of an Inupiat village in Alaska. The plaintiffs contend that the village is being destroyed by erosion
allegedly caused by global warming that the plaintiffs attribute to emissions of greenhouse gases by the defendants. The plaintiffs
assert claims for public and private nuisance and contend that the defendants have acted in concert and are therefore jointly and
severally liable for the plaintiffs’ damages. The suit seeks damages for lost property values and for the cost of relocating the village,
which is alleged to be $95 million to $400 million. On June 30, 2008, all defendants filed motions to dismiss this case. Southern
Company believes that these claims are without merit and notes that the complaint cites no statutory or regulatory basis for the claims.
The ultimate outcome of this matter cannot be determined at this time.

Environmental Remediation

The Company must comply with other environmental laws and regulations that cover the handling and disposal of waste and releases
of hazardous substances. Under these various laws and regulations, the Company may also incur substantial costs to clean up
properties. The Company received authority from the Florida PSC to recover approved environmental compliance costs through the
environmental cost recovery clause. The Florida PSC reviews costs and adjusts rates up or down annually.

The Company’s environmental remediation liability includes estimated costs of environmental remediation projects of approximately
$66.8 million as of December 31, 2008. These estimated costs relate to site closure criteria by the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP) for potential impacts to soil and groundwater from herbicide applications at the Company’s
substations. The schedule for completion of the remediation projects will be subject to FDEP approval. The projects have been
approved by the Florida PSC for recovery through the Company’s environmental cost recovery clause; therefore, there is no impact to
net income as a result of these liabilities.

The final outcome of these matters cannot now be determined. However, based on the currently known conditions at these sites and
the nature and extent of activities relating to these sites, the Company does not believe that additional liabilities, if any, at these sites
would be material to the Company’s financial statements.

FERC Matters

Market-Based Rate Authority

The Company has authorization from the FERC to sell power to non-affiliates, including short-term opportunity sales, at market-based
prices. Specific FERC approval must be obtained with respect to a market-based contract with an affiliate.
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In December 2004, the FERC initiated a proceeding to assess Southern Company’s generation dominance within its retail service
territory. The ability to charge market-based rates in other markets is not an issue in the proceeding. Any new market-based rate sales
by the Company in Southern Company’s retail service territory entered into during a 15-month refund period that ended in May 2006
could be subject to refund to a cost-based rate level.

In November 2007, the presiding administrative law judge issued an initial decision regarding the methodology to be used in the
generation dominance tests. The proceedings are ongoing. The ultimate outcome of this generation dominance proceeding cannot
now be determined, but an adverse decision by the FERC in a final order could require the Company to charge cost-based rates for
certain wholesale sales in the Southern Company retail service territory, which may be lower than negotiated market-based rates, and
could also result in total refunds of up to $0.8 million, plus interest. The Company believes that there is no meritorious basis for an
adverse decision in this proceeding and is vigorously defending itself in this matter.

In June 2007, the FERC issued its final rule in Order No. 697 regarding market-based rate authority. The FERC generally retained its
current market-based rate standards. Responding to a number of requests for rehearing, the FERC issued Order No. 697-A on April
21, 2008 and Order No. 697-B on December 12, 2008. These orders largely affirmed the FERC’s prior revision and codification of
the regulations governing market-based rates for public utilities. In accordance with the orders, Southern Company submitted to the
FERC an updated market power analysis on September 2, 2008 related to its continued market-based rate authority. The ultimate
outcome of this matter cannot now be determined.

On October 17, 2008, Southern Company filed with the FERC a revised market-based rate (MBR) tariff and a new cost-based rate
(CBR) tariff. The revised MBR tariff provides for a “must offer” energy auction whereby Southern Company, offers all of its
available energy for sale in a day-ahead auction and an hour-ahead auction with reserve prices not to exceed the CBR tariff price, after
considering Southern Company’s native load requirements, reliability obligations, and sales commitments to third parties. All sales
under the energy auction would be at market clearing prices established under the auction rules. The new CBR tariff provides for a
cost-based price for wholesale sales of less than a year. On December 18, 2008, the FERC issued an order conditionally accepting the
MBR tariff subject to certain revisions to the auction proposal. On January 21, 2009, Southern Company made a compliance filing
that accepted all the conditions of the MBR tariff order. When this order becomes final, Southern Company will have 30 days to
implement the wholesale auction. On December 31, 2008, the FERC issued an order conditionally accepting the CBR tariff subject to
providing additional information concerning one aspect of the tariff. On January 30, 2009, Southern Company filed a response
addressing the FERC inquiry to the CBR tariff order. Implementation of the energy auction in accordance with the MBR tariff order
is expected to adequately mitigate going forward any presumption of market power that Southern Company may have in the Southern
Company retail service territory. The timing of when FERC may issue the final orders on the MBR and CBR tariffs and the ultimate
outcome of these matters cannot be determined at this time.

Intercompany Interchange Contract

The Company’s generation fleet is operated under the Intercompany Interchange Contract (IIC), as approved by the FERC. In May
2005, the FERC initiated a new proceeding to examine (1) the provisions of the IIC among the traditional operating companies
(including the Company), Southern Power, and SCS, as agent, under the terms of which the power pool of Southern Company is
operated, (2) whether any parties to the IIC have viclated the FERC's standards of conduct applicable to utility companies that are
transmission providers, and (3) whether Southern Company’s code of conduct defining Southern Power as a “system company” rather
than a “marketing affiliate” is just and reasonable. In connection with the formation of Southern Power, the FERC authorized
Southern Power’s inclusion in the IIC in 2000. The FERC also previously approved Southern Company’s code of conduct.

In October 2006, the FERC issued an order accepting a settlement resolving the proceeding subject to Southern Company’s agreement
to accept certain modifications to the settlement’s terms and Southern Company notified the FERC that it accepted the modifications.
The modifications largely involve functional separation and information restrictions related to marketing activities conducted on
behalf of Southern Power. In November 2006, Southern Company filed with the FERC a compliance plan in connection with the
order. In April 2007, the FERC approved, with certain modifications, the plan submitted by Southern Company. Implementation of
the plan did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements. In November 2007 Southern Company notified the
FERC that the plan had been implemented. On December 12, 2008 the FERC division of audits issued for public comment its final
audit report pertaining to compliance implementation and related matters. No comments challenging the audits report’s findings were
submitted. A decision is now pending from the FERC.
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Retail Regulatory Matters
Fuel Cost Recavery

The Company petitions for fuel cost recovery rates to be approved by the Florida PSC on an annual basis. The Company continuously
monitors the under recovered fuel cost balance in light of the inherent variability in fuel costs. If the projected fuel cost over or under
recovery exceeds 10% of the projected fuel revenue applicable for the period, the Company is required to notify the Florida PSC and
indicate if an adjustment to the fuel cost recovery is being requested.

On July 29, 2008, the Florida PSC approved a request by the Company to increase the fuel cost recovery factor effective with biliings
beginning September 2008. The remaining portion of the projected under recovered balance is expected to be recovered in 2009. On
September 2, 2008, the Company filed its 2009 projected fuel cost recovery filing with the Florida PSC which includes the fuel factors
proposed for January 2009 through December 2009. On October 13, 2008, the Company notified the Florida PSC that the updated
projected fuel cost under recovery balance at year-end exceeds the 10% threshold, but no adjustment to the fuel factors were
requested.

On November 6, 2008, the Florida PSC approved an increase of approximately 12.9% in the fuel factor for retail customers, effective
with billings beginning January 2009. The fuel factors are intended to allow the Company to recover its projected 2009 fuel and
purchased power costs as well as the 2008 under recovered amounts in 2009. Fuel cost recovery revenues, as recorded on the
financial statements, are adjusted for differences in actual recoverable costs and amounts billed in current regulated rates.
Accordingly, changing the billing factor has no significant effect on the Company’s revenues or net income, but does impact annual
cash flow. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had an under recovered fuel balance of approximately $97 million, which is
included in current assets in the balance sheets,

Environmenial Cost Recovery

The Florida Legislature adopted legislation for an environmental cost recovery clause, which allows an electric utility to petition the
Florida PSC for recovery of prudent environmental compliance costs that are not being recovered through base rates or any other
recovery mechanism. Such environmental costs include operation and maintenance expense, emission allowance expense,
depreciation, and a return on invested capital. This legislation also allows recovery of costs incurred as a result of an agreement
between the Company and the FDEP for the purpose of ensuring compliance with ozone ambient air quality standards adopted by the
EPA. In August 2007, the Florida PSC voted to approve a stipulation among the Company, the Office of Public Counsel, and the
Florida Industrial Power Users Group regarding the Company’s plan for complying with certain federal and state regulations
addressing air quality. The Company’s environmental compliance plan as filed in March 2007 contemplates implementation of
specific projects identified in the plan from 2007 through 2018. The stipulation covers all elements of the current plan that are
scheduled 1o be implemented in the 2007 through 2011 timeframe. On September 18, 2008, the Company filed an update to the plan
which was approved by the Florida PSC on November 4, 2008. The Florida PSC acknowledged that the costs associated with the
Company’s Clean Air Interstate Rule/Clean Air Mercury Rule/Clean Air Visibility Rule compliance plan are eligible for recovery
through the environmental cost recovery clause. During 2008, 2007, and 2006, the Company recorded environmental cost recovery
clause revenues of $50.0 million, $43.6 million, and $40.9 million, respectively. Annually, the Company seeks recovery of projected
costs including any true-up amounts from prior periods. At December 31, 2008, the over recovered balance was approximately
$71,000.

Starm Damage Cost Recovery

Under authority granted by the Florida PSC, the Company maintains a reserve for property damage to cover the cost of uninsured
damages from major storms to its transmission and distribution facilities, generation facilities, and other property.

In July 2006, the Florida PSC issued an order (2006 Order) approving a stipulation and settlement between the Company and several
consumer groups that resolved all matters relating to the Company’s request for recovery of incurred costs for storm-recovery
activities and the replenishment of the Company’s property damage reserve. The 2006 Order provided for an extension of the storm-
recovery surcharge then being collected by the Company for an additional 27 months, expiring in June 2005.

Funds collected by the Company related to the storm-recovery costs associated with previous hurricanes had been fully recovered by

August 2008. Funds collected by the Company through its storm-recovery surcharge are now being credited to the property damage
reserve and will continue through June 2009 when the approved surcharge ends.
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According to the 2006 Order, in the case of future storms, if the Company incurs cumulative costs for storm-recovery activities in
excess of $10 million during any calendar year, the Company will be permitted to file a streamlined formal request for an interim
surcharge. Any interim surcharge would provide for the recovery, subject to refund, of up to 80% of the claimed costs for storm-
recovery activities. The Company would then petition the Florida PSC for full recovery through a final or non-interim surcharge or
other cost recovery mechanism.

See Note 1 under “Property Damage Reserve” for additional information.
4. JOINT OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS

The Company and Mississippi Power jointly own Plant Daniel Units 1 and 2, which together represent capacity of 1,000 megawatts.
Plant Daniel is a generating plant located in Jackson County, Mississippi. In accordance with the operating agreement, Mississippi
Power acts as the Company’s agent with respect to the construction, operation, and maintenance of these units.

The Company and Georgia Power jointly own the 818 megawatts capacity Plant Scherer Unit 3. Plant Scherer is a generating plant
located near Forsyth, Georgia. In accordance with the operating agreement, Georgia Power acts as the Company’s agent with respect
to the construction, operation, and maintenance of the unit.

The Company’s pro rata share of expenses related to both plants is included in the corresponding operating expense accounts in the
statements of income and the Company is responsible for providing its own financing.

At December 31, 2008, the Company’s percentage ownership and its investment in these jointly owned facilities were as follows:

Plant Scherer Plant Daniel
Unit 3 (coal) Units 1 & 2 (coal)

{in thousands)

Plant in service $ 191,688 $ 261,078
Accumulated depreciation 97,937 146,690
Construction work in progress 75,768 253
QOwnership 25% 50%
(a) Includes net plant acquisition adjustment of $3.3 million.

5. INCOME TAXES

Southern Company files a consolidated federal income tax return and combined State of Mississippi and State of Georgia income tax
returns. Under a joint consolidated income tax allocation agreement, each subsidiary’s current and deferred tax expense is computed
on a stand-alone basis and no subsidiary is allocated more expense thar would be paid if it filed a separate income tax return. In
accordance with Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations, each company is jointly and severally liable for the tax liability.

Current and Deferred Income Taxes

Details of income tax provisions are as follows:

2008 2007 2006
(in thousands}
Federal —
Current $ 26,592 $ 51,321 % 40472
Deferred 21,481 (9,431) (470)
48,073 41,890 40,002
State —
Current 3,563 6,581 3,651
Deferred 2,467 (1,388) 1,640
6,030 5,193 5,291
Total $ 54,103 $ 47,083 $ 45,293
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The tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and their
respective tax bases, which give rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities, are as follows:

2008 2007

{in thousands)

Deferred tax liabilities—

Accelerated depreciation $ 284,653 $ 260,720
Fuel recovery clause 39,176 22,934
Pension and other employee benefits 15,356 38,109
Property reserve - 6,624
Regulatory assets associated with employee benefit obligations 34,787 9,206
Regulatory assets associated with asset retirement obligations 4,877 4,837
Other 3,747 3316
Total 382,596 345,746
Deferred tax assets—
Federal effect of state deferred taxes $ 14,039 $ 13,168
Post retirement benefits 17,428 16,371
Pension and other employee benefits 38,156 11,880
Property reserve 4,872 -
Other comprehensive loss 3,097 2,386
Regulatory liabilities associated with employee benefit obligations - 23,192
Asset retirement obligations 4,877 4,837
Other 7,003 12,126
Total 89,472 83,960
Net deferred tax liabilities 293,124 261,786
Less current portion, net (38,770) (21,685)
Accumulated deferred income taxes in the balance sheets $ 254,354 § 240,101

At December 31, 2008, the tax-related regulatory assets to be recovered from customers were $24.2 million. These assets are
attributable to tax benefits flowed through to customers in prior years and to taxes applicable to capitalized allowance for funds used
during construction. At December 31, 2008, the tax-related regulatory liabilities to be credited to customers were $13.0 million.
These liabilities are attributable to deferred taxes previously recognized at rates higher than the current enacted tax law and to
unamortized investment tax credits.

In accordance with regulatory requirements, deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the lives of the related property with
such amortization normally applied as a credit to reduce depreciation in the statements of income. Credits amortized in this manner
amounted to $1.7 million in 2008, $1.7 million in 2007, and $1.8 million in 2006. At December 31, 2008, all investment tax credits
available to reduce federal income taxes payable had been utilized.

Effective Tax Rate

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate is as follows:
2008 2007 2006

Federal statutory rate 35.0% 350% 35.0%
State income tax, net of federal deduction 2.5 2.5 2.8
Non-deductible book depreciation 0.0 0.4 0.5
Difference in prior years’ deferred and current tax rate 0.5) (0.6) (0.8)
Production activities deduction 0.1 (1.4) {0.3)
Allowance for funds used during construction 2.2) (0.6) 0.0
Other, net (0.8) 04 (0.8)
Effective income tax rate M.1% 349% 36.4%
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The decrease in the 2008 effective tax rate is primarily the result of an increase in nontaxable allowance for equity funds used during
construction.

The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 created a tax deduction for a portion of income attributable to U.S. production activities as
defined in Internal Revenue Code Section 199 (production activities deduction). The deduction is equal to a stated percentage of
qualified production activities net income. The percentage is phased in over the years 2005 through 2010 with a 3% rate applicable to
the years 2005 and 2006, a 6% rate applicable for years 2007 through 2009, and a 9% rate thereafter. The increase from 3% in 2006
to 6% in 2007 was one of several factors that increased the Company’s 2007 deduction by $4 million over the 2006 deduction. The
resulting additional tax benefit was over $1 million. The IRS has not clearly defined a methodology for calculating this deduction.
However, Southern Company has agreed with the IRS on a calculation methodology and signed a closing agreement on December 11,
2008. Therefore, the Company reversed the unrecognized tax benefit and adjusted the deduction for all previous years to conform to
the agreement which resulted in a decrease in the 2008 deduction when compared to the 2007 deduction. The net impact of the
reversal of unrecognized tax benefits combined with the true-up to the new methodology was immaterial.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

FIN 48 requires companies to determine whether it is “more likely than not” that a tax position will be sustained upon examination by
the appropriate taxing authorities before any part of the benefit can be recorded in the financial statements. It also provides guidance
on the recognition, measurement, and classification of income tax uncertainties, along with any related interest and penalties, For

2008, the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits decreased by $0.6 million, resulting in a balance of $0.3 million as of December
31, 2008.

Changes during the year in unrecognized tax benefits were as follows:

2008 2007
{thousands)
Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of year $ 887 $ 211
Tax positions from current periods 93 : 469
Tax positions from prior periods 11 207
Reductions due to scttlements (697) -
Reductions due to expired statute of limitations - -
Balance at end of year $ 294 $ 887

The reduction due to settlements relates to the agreement with the IRS regarding the production activities deduction methodology.
See “Effective Tax Rate” above for additional information.

Impact on the Company’s effective tax rate, if recognized, is as follows:

2008 2007 Change
(thousands)
Tax positions impacting the effective tax rate $ 294 $ 1887 $ 593
Tax positions not impacting the effective tax rate - - -
Balance of unrecognized tax benefits $ 294 $ 887 $ 593
Accrued interest for unrecognized tax benefits:
2008 2007
(thousands)
Interest accrued at beginning of year $ 58 $ 5
Interest reclassified due to settlements (54) -
Interest accrued during the year 13 53
Balance at end of year $ 17 $ 58

The Company classifies interest on tax uncertainties as interest expense. The Company did not accrue any penalties on uncertain tax
positions.
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The IRS has audited and closed all tax returns prior to 2004. The audits for the state returns have either been concluded, or the statute
of limitations has expired, for years prior to 2002.

It is reasonably possible that the amount of the unrecognized benefit with respect to the majority of the Company’s unrecognized tax
positions will significantly increase or decrease within the next 12 months. The possible conclusion or settlement of federal or state
audits could impact the balances significantly. At this time, an estimate of the range of reasonably possible cutcomes cannot be
determined,

6. FINANCING
Long-Term Debt Payable to Affiliated Trusts

The Company has formed certain wholly owned trust subsidiaries for the purpose of issuing preferred securities. The proceeds of the
related equity investments and preferred security sales were loaned back to the Company through the issuance of junior subordinated
notes which constitute substantially all of the assets of these trusts and are reflected in the balance sheets as Long-Term Debt. The
Company considers that the mechanisms and obligations relating to the preferred securities issued for its benefit, taken together,
constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by it of the trusts’ payment obligations with respect to these securities. During 2007, the
Company redeemed its last remaining series, which totaled $41.2 million. See Note | under “Variable Interest Entities” for additional
information on the accounting treatment for these trusts and the related securities.

Bank Term Loans

In 2008, the Company borrowed $110 million under a three-year term loan agreement and $50 million under a short-term loan
agreement. The proceeds of these issuances were used for general corporate purposes, including the Company’s continuous
construction program,

Senior Notes

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had a total of $588.7 million and $590.0 million of senior notes outstanding,
respectively. These senior notes are subordinate to all secured debt of the Company which amounts to approximately $41 million at
December 31, 2008.

Pollution Control Revenue Bonds

Pollution control obligations represent loans to the Company from public authorities of funds derived from sales by such authorities of
revenue bonds issued to finance pollution control facilities. The Company has $157.6 million of outstanding pollution contro revenue
bonds and is required to make payments sufficient for the authorities to meet principal and interest requirements of such bonds.

Outstanding Classes of Capital Stock

The Company currently has preferred stock, Class A preferred stock, preference stock, and common stock authorized. The
Company’s preferred stock and Class A preferred stock, without preference between classes, rank senior to the Company’s preference
stock and common stock with respect to payment of dividends and voluntary or involuntary dissolution. No shares of preferred stock
or Class A preferred stock were outstanding at December 31, 2008. The Company’s preference stock ranks senior to the common
stock with respect to the payment of dividends and voluntary or involuntary dissolution. Certain series of the preference stock are
subject to redemption at the option of the Company on or after a specified date (typically 5 or 10 years after the date of issuance) at a
redemption price equal to 100% of the liquidation amount of the preference stock. In addition, one series of the preference stock may
be redeemed earlier at a redemption price equal to 100% of the liquidation amount plus a make-whole premium based on the present
value of the liquidation amount and future dividends.

In January 2007, the Company issued to Southern Company 800,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, without par value, and
realized proceeds of $80 million. The proceeds were used to repay a portion of the Company’s short-term indebtedness and for other
general corporate purposes. Subsequent to December 31, 2008, the Company issued to Southern Company 1,350,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock, without par value, and realized proceeds of $135 million.
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Dividend Restrictions

The Company can only pay dividends to Southern Company out of retained earnings or paid-in-capital.

Assets Subject to Lien

1n January 2007, the Company’s first mortgage bond indenture was discharged. As a result, there are no longer any first mortgage
liens on the Company’s property and the Company no longer has to comply with the covenants and restrictions of the first mortgage
bond indenture. The Company has granted a lien on its property at Plant Daniel in connection with the issuance of two series of
pollution contro} bonds with an outstanding principal amount of $41 million.

There are no agreements or other arrangements among the affiliated companies under which the assets of one company have been
pledged or otherwise made available to satisfy obligations of Southern Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Bank Credit Arrangements

At December 31, 2008, the Company had $120 million of lines of credit with banks, all of which remained unused. These bank credit
arrangements will expire in 2009 and $90 million contain provisions allowing one-year term loans executable at expiration. Of the
$120 million, $116 million provides liquidity support for the Company’s commercial paper program and $4 million provides support
for variable rate pollution control bonds. Subsequent to December 31, 2008, the Company obtained an additional $20 million of
committed credit. Commitment fees average less than 1/4 of 1% for the Company.

Certain credit arrangements contain covenants that limit the level of indebtedness to capitalization to 65%, as defined in the
arrangements. At December 31, 2008, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.

In addition, certain credit arrangements contain cross default provisions to other indebtedness that would trigger an event of default if
the Company defaulted on indebtedness over a specified threshold. The cross default provisions are restricted only to indebtedness of
the Company. The Company is currently in compliance with all such covenants.

The Company borrows primarily through a commercial paper program that has the liquidity support of committed bank credit
arrangements. The Company may also borrow through various other arrangements with banks. At December 31, 2008, the Company
had $89.9 million of commercial paper and $50 million of bank notes outstanding. At December 31, 2007, the Company had

$40.8 million of commercial paper outstanding. During 2008, the peak amount outstanding for short term debt was $141.2 million
and the average amount outstanding was $36.9 million. The average annual interest rate on commercial paper was 2.2%.

Financial Instruments

The Company enters into energy-related derivatives to hedge exposures to electricity, gas, and other fuel price changes. However, due
to cost-based rate regulations, the Company has limited exposure to market volatility in commodity fuel prices and prices of
electricity. The Company has implemented a fuel-hedging program per the guidelines of the Florida PSC. The Company enters into
hedges of forward electricity sales.

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had a net $31.2 million and $0.2 million fair value liability, respectively, of energy-
related derivative contracts designated as regulatory hedges in the financial statements.

The gains and losses arising from these regulatory hedges are initially recorded as regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, and
then are included in fuel expense as they are recovered through the fuel cost recovery clause. There was no ineffectiveness recorded
in the earnings for any period presented. The Company has energy-related hedges in place up to and including 2011.

The Company also enters into derivatives to hedge exposure to changes in interest rates. Derivatives related to forecasted transactions
are accounted for as cash flow hedges and will be terminated at the time the underlying debt is issued. The derivatives employed as
hedging instruments are structured to minimize ineffectiveness. As such, no ineffectiveness has been recorded in earnings for any
period presented. At December 31, 2008, the Company had no interest rate derivatives outstanding.

The fair value gains or losses for cash flow hedges are recorded in other comprehensive income and are reclassified into earnings at
the same time the hedged items affect earnings. In 2008, 2007, and 2006, the Company settled gains/(losses) totaling $(5.2) million,
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$3.0 million, and $(5.4) million, respectively, upon termination of certain interest derivatives at the same time it issued debt. The
effective portion of these gains/(losses) have been deferred in other comprehensive income and will be amortized to interest expense
over the life of the original interest derivative. For the years 2008, 2007, and 2006, approximately $0.9 million, $0.7 million, and
$0.4 million, respectively, of pre-tax losses were reclassified from other comprehensive income to interest expense. For 2009, pre-tax
losses of approximately $1.1 million are expected to be reclassified from other comprehensive income to interest expense. The
Company has deferred realized net losses that are being amortized through 2018.

All derivative financial instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities and are measured at fair value. See Note O for
additional information.

7. COMMITMENTS
Construction Program

'The Company is engaged in a continuous construction program, the cost of which is currently estimated to total $478 million in 2009,
$337 million in 2010, and $400 million in 2011. The construction programs are subject to periodic review and revision, and actual
construction costs may vary from these estimates because of numerous factors. These factors include: changes in business conditions;
revised load growth estimates; storm impacts; changes in environmental statutes and regulations; changes in FERC rules and
regulations; Florida PSC approvals; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment, and materials; and the cost of capital. In
addition, there can be no assurance that costs related to capital expenditures will be fully recovered. At December 31, 2008,
signiftcant purchase commitments were outstanding in connection with the ongoing construction program.

Included in the amounts above are $335 miltion in 2009, $164 million in 2010, and $233 million in 2011 for environmental
expenditures. The Company does not have any new generating capacity under construction. Construction of new transmission and
distribution facilities and other capital improvements, including those needed to meet environmental standards for the Company’s
existing generation, transmission, and distribution facilities, are ongoing.

Long-Term Service Agreements

The Company has a Long-Term Service Agreement (LTSA) with General Electric (GE) for the purpose of securing maintenance
support for a combined cycle generating facility. The LTSA provides that GE will perform all planned inspections on the covered
equipment, which generally includes the cost of all labor and materials. GE is also obligated to cover the costs of unplanned
maintenance on the covered equipment subject to limits and scope specified in the LTSA.

In general, the LTSA is in effect through two major inspection cycles of the unit. Scheduled payments to GE, which are subject to
price escalation, are made at various intervals based on actual operating hours of the unit. Total remaining payments to GE under the
LTSA for facilities owned are currently estimated at $62.5 million over the remaining life of the LTSA, which is currently estimated
to be up to 9 years. However, the LTSA contains various cancellation provisions at the option of the Company.

Payments made under the LTSA prior to the performance of any planned inspections are recorded as prepayments. These amounts are
included in Current Assets and Deferred Charges and Other Assets in the balance sheets, for 2008 and 2007, respectively. Inspection
costs are capitalized or charged to expense based on the nature of the work performed.

Limestone Commitments

As part of the Company's program to reduce sulfur dioxide emissions from certain of its coal plants, the Company has begun
construction of flue gas desulfurization projects and has entered into various long-term commitments for the procurement of limestone
to be used in such equipment. Limestone contracts are structured with tonnage minimums and maximums in order to account for
fluctuations in coal burn and sulfur content. The Company has a minimum contractual obligation of 0.8 million tons equating to
approximately $63.8 million, through 2019. Estimated expenditures (based on minimum contracted obligated dollars) over the next
five years are none in 2009, $5.7 million in 2010, $5.8 million in 2011, $6.0 million in 2012, and $6.1 million in 2013. Limestone
costs are expected to be recovered through the environmental cost recovery clause.

Page 123-23



NOTES (continued)
Gulf Power Company 2008 Annual Report

Fuel and Purchased Power Commitments

To supply a portion of the fuel requirements of the generating plants, the Company has entered into .various.lqng-term commitments
for the procurement of fossil fuel. In most cases, these contracts contain provisions for price escalations, minimum purchase levels,
and other financial commitments. Coal commitments include forward contract purchases for sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide
emission allowances. Natural gas purchase commitments contain fixed volumes with prices based on various indices at the time of
delivery; amounts included in the chart below represent estimates based on New York Mercantile Exchange future prices at

December 31, 2008. Also, the Company has entered into various long-term commitments for the purchase of capacity, electricity, and
fransmussion.

Total estimated minimum long-term obligations at December 31, 2008 were as follows:

Commitments
Purchased Power*  Natural Gas Coal
(in thousands)
2009 $ 23,007 $ 112,618 $ 282,370
2010 26,811 85,713 158,520
2011 26,861 42,607 23,966
2012 26,927 20,149 -
2013 27,070 20,127 -
2014 and thereafter 3,018 151,016 -
Total $ 134,594 $ 432,230 $ 464,856

*Included above is $81 million in obligations with affiliated companies.

Additional commitments for fuel will be required to supply the Company’s future needs.

SCS may enter into various types of wholesale energy and natural gas contracts acting as an agent for the Company and all of the
other Southern Company traditional operating companies and Southern Power. Under these agreements, each of the traditional
operating companies and Southern Power may be jointly and severally liable. The creditworthiness of Southern Power is currently
inferior to the creditworthiness of the traditional operating companies. Accordingly, Southern Company has entered into keep-well
agreements with the Company and each of the other traditional operating companies to ensure the Company will not subsidize or be
responsible for any costs, losses, liabilities, or damages resulting from the inclusion of Southern Power as a contracting party under’
these agreements.

Operating Leases

The Company has operating lease agreements with various terms and expiration dates. Total operating lease expenses were $5.0
million, $4.7 million, and $4.9 million, for 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. Included in these lease expenses are railcar lease costs
which are charged to fuel inventory and are allocated to fuel expense as the fuel is used. These expenses are then recovered through
the Company’s fuel cost recovery clause. The Company’s share of the lease costs charged to fuel inventories was $4.0 million in
2008, $4.4 million in 2007, and $4.6 million in 2006. The Company includes any step rents, escalations, and lease concessions in its
computation of minimum lease payments, which are recognized on a straight-line basis over the minimum lease term.

At December 31, 2008, estimated minimum rental commitments for noncancelable operating leases were as follows:

Minimum Lease Payments

Rail Cars Other Total
(in thousands)
2009 $ 3,547 $2,002 $ 5549
2010 3,545 1,877 5422
2011 1,822 1,820 3,642
2012 1,229 219 1,448
2013 904 - 904
2014 and thereafter 2,223 - 2,223
Total $ 13,270 $5918 § 15,188
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The Company and Mississippi Power jointly entered into operating lease agreements for aluminum railcars for the transportation of
coal to Plant Daniel. The Company has the option to purchase the railcars at the greater of lease termination value or fair market value
or to renew the leases at the end of each lease term. The Company and Mississippi Power also have separate lease agreements for
other railcars that do not include purchase options.

In addition to railcar leases, the Company has other operating leases for fuel handling equipment at Plant Daniel. The Company’s
share of these leases was charged to fuel handling expense in the amount of $0.3 million in 2008. The Company’s annual lease
payments for 2009 to 2010 will average approximately $0.1 million.

8. STOCK OPTION PLAN

Southern Company provides non-qualified stock options to a large segment of the Company’s employees ranging from line
management to executives. As of December 31, 2008, there were 292 current and former employees of the Company participating in
the stock option plan, and there were 33.2 million shares of common stock remaining available for awards under this plan. The prices
of options granted to date have been at the fair market value of the shares on the dates of grant. Options granted to date become
exercisable pro rata over a maximum period of three years from the date of grant. The Company generally recognizes stock option
expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period which equates to the requisite service period; however, for employces who are
eligible for retirement the total cost is expensed at the grant date. Options outstanding will expire no later than 10 years after the date
of grant, unless terminated earlier by the Southern Company Board of Directors in accordance with the stock option plan. For certain
stock option awards a change in control will provide accelerated vesting.

The estimated fair vatues of stock options granted in 2008, 2007, and 2006 were derived using the Black-Scholes stock option pricing
model. Expected volatility was based on historical volatility of Southern Company’s stock over a period equal to the expected term.
The Company used historical exercise data to estimate the expected term that represents the period of time that options granted to
employees are expected to be outstanding. The risk-free rate was based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant
that covers the expected term of the stock options. The following table shows the assumptions used in the pricing model and the
weighted average grant-date fair value of stock options granted:

Year Ended December 31 2008 2007 2006
Expected volatility 13.1% 14.8% 16.9%
Expected term (in years) 5.0 50 5.0
Interest rate 2.8% 4.6% 4.6%
Dividend yield 4.5% 4.3% 4.4%

Weighted average grant-date fair value $ 237 $ 412 $ 415

The Company’s activity in the stock option plan for 2008 is summarized below:

Shares Subject Weighted Average
to Option Exercise Price
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 1,225,355 $ 31.1
Granted 239,507 3579
Exercised (184,865) 28.56
Cancelled (232) 35.78
Outstanding at December 31, 2008 1,279,765 32,25
Exercisable at Decentber 31, 2008 818,636 $ 30.31

The number of stock options vested, and expected to vest in the future, as of December 31, 2008 was not significantly different from
the number of stock options outstanding at December 31, 2008 as stated above. As of December 31, 2008, the weighted average
remaining contractual term for the options outstanding and options exercisable was 6.3 years and 5.1 years, respectively, and the
aggregate intrinsic value for the options outstanding and options exercisable was $6.1 million and $5.5 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2008, there was $0.4 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to stock option awards not yet
vested. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approximately 8 months.
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For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, total compensation cost for stock option awards recognized in income was
$0.8 million, $1.1 million, and $1.0 million, respectively, with the related tax benefit also recognized in income of $0.3 million, $0.4
million, and $0.4 million, respectively.

The compensation cost and tax benefits related to the grant and exercise of Southern Company stock options to the Company’s
employees are recognized in the Company’s financial statements with a corresponding credit to equity, representing a capital
contribution from Southern Company.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $1.3 million,
$3.0 million, and $1.6 million, respectively. The actval tax benefit realized by the Company for the tax deductions from stock option
exercises for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 totaled $0.5 million, $1.1 million, and $0.6 million, respectively.

9. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FASB Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS No. 157) which defines
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and requires additional disclosures about fair value measurements.
The criterion that is set forth in SFAS No. 157 is applicable to fair value measurement where it is permitied or required under other
accounting pronouncemenis.

SFAS No. 157 defines fair value as the exit price, which is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
inputs of observable and unobservable market data that a market participant would use in pricing the asset or lability. The use of
observable inputs is maximized where available and the use of unobservable inputs is minimized for fair value measurement. Asa
means to illustrate the inputs used, SFAS No. 157 establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy that prioritizes inputs to valuation
technigues used for fair value measurement.

Level 1 consists of observable market data in an active market for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 consists of observable market data, other than that included in Level 1, that is either directly or indirectly
observable.

e Level 3 consists of unobservable market data. The input may reflect the assumptions of the Company of what a market
participant would use in pricing an asset or liability. If there is little available market data, then the Company’s own
assumptions are the best available information.

In the case of multiple inputs being used in a fair value measurement, the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement represents the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurement is reported.

The adoption of SFAS No. 157 has not resulted in any significant changes to the methodologies used for fair value measurement.
Primarily all the changes in the fair value of assets and liabilities are recorded in other comprehensive income or regulatory assets
and liabilities, and thus the impact on earnings is limited to derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting.

The fair value measurements performed on a recurring basis and the level of the fair value hierarchy in which they fall at
December 31, 2008 are as follows:

At December 31, 2008: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(in millions}
Assets:
Energy-related derivatives total fair value $ - $ 1.0 $ - $ 1.0
Liabilities:
Energy-related derivatives total fair value $ - $ 322 $ - $ 322

Energy-related derivatives primarily consist of over-the-counter contracts. See Note 6 under “Financial Instruments”™ for
additional information. These financial instruments and investments are valued primarily using the market approach.
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10. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Summarized quarterly financial data for 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Net Income After
Operating Operating Dividends on
Quarter Ended Revenues Income Preference Stock
(in thousands)

March 2008 $ 311,535 $ 40,708 $ 195530
June 2008 349,867 52,314 26,992
September 2008 421,841 69,039 37,343
December 2008 303,960 30,628 14,480
March 2007 $ 296,233 $ 40,775 $ 18,863
June 2007 298,394 45,017 21,275
September 2007 376,556 64,999 34,163
December 2007 288,625 25,125 9,817

The Company’s business is influenced by seasonal weather conditions,
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Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, $5°

End of

Year/Period of Report
2008/Q4

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

2. Report in columns {f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

1. Report in columns (b}, (c}.(d) and () the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges®, report the accounts affected and ths related amounts in a footnote.

Line
No.

ltem

(a)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities
(o)

Minimum Pension
Liability adjustment
{net amount}

(©)

Foreign Currency
Hedges

(d)

Other
Adjustments

(e)

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

Preceding Qitr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Praceding Quarter/Year fo Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total (lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

Current Qitr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total {lines 7 and 8)

10

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02)
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N of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Y ear/Period of Report
ame SpO (1) ﬁAn OriginaJ (MO, Da, Yr) End of 2008/Q4
Gult Power Company @ A Resubmission It -

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENGIVE INCOME, COMP

REHENSIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
Neo. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
f) (@ {n) (N {)
1 { 4,597,138) ( 4,597,138)
2 427,790 427,790
3 370,047 370,047
: 797,857 757,857
5 { 3,799,301 (  3,799,301)
6 ( 3,799,301) { 3,799,301)
7 583,012 583,012
8 {  1,715,255) (  1,715,255)
9 ( 1,132,243) {1132,243)
10 ( 4,931,544) ( 4,931,544)
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Name Gf Hespondent This Re :
Gulf Power cf:mpany (1) Iﬁ%ﬁ gﬁgm&? . (Mo, 52, ¥ \E’::rfol:anod Zgg;fg
2} A Resubmission !/ I—
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Report in Column (¢} the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e}, {f), and (g) report other {specity) and in
column {f} common function.
] P~ Total Cornpany for the ;
thlr:)e Classification Current Yean’%ugrter Ended El(e:)tr:c
{a) )]
1| Utility Plant
2|In Service
3| Piant in Service {Classified) 2,668,828,126 2,668,828,126|
4|Property Under Capital Leases
5[Plant Purchased or Sold
6| Completed Construction not Classified 110,678,325 110,678,325
7 | Experimentat Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 2,779,506,451 2,779,506,451
9|Leased to Cthers
10| Held for Future Use 2,747,893 2,747,893
11| Consgtruction Worlk in Progress 391,986,536 391,986,536
12| Acquisition Adjustments 3,307,468 3,307,468
131 Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12} 3,177,548,348 3,177,548,348
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 1,151,788,971 1,151,788,971
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 2,025,759,377 2,025,758,377
16| Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl
171in Service:
18 | Depreciation . 1,133,161,021 1.133,161,021

19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20§ Amont of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

Amort of Other Utility Plant

18,627,950

18,627,950

Total In Service (18 thru 21)

] M

Leased to Others

24| Depreciation

1,151 .788,971| 1,151,788,971

25| Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27 |Held for Future Use

28| Depreciation

28| Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use {28 & 29)

31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32| Amont of Plant Acquisition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov {equals 14) {22,26,30,31,32)

1,151,788,971 1,151,788,971

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report |Is:

Gulf Power Company

(1) An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date Sf Report Year/Period of Report
("/“‘; a. Yn) Endof _ 2008/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 108)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts,

2. |n addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Ctassified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, comractions of additions and retirements for the current of preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column () additions and

reductions in column (g} adjustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
i colurmn (c) are entries for reversals of tantative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in colurnn {d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumutated depreciation provision, Include also in colurmn {d}

Line Account Balance Aaditions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) b c

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

{301) Organization 7.418

(302) Franchises and Consents 594

(303) Miscellansous Intangible Plant

8,012

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A, Steam Production Plant

]
2
3
4
5 | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)
6
7
8

(310} Land and Land Rights 11,935,646 29,281
9](311) Structures and Improvements 179,137,738 4,044,143
10]({312) Boiler Plant Equipment 680,658,226 48,204,779
11](313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12](314) Turbogenerator Units 202,102,899 9,196,384
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 87,112,629 5,017,065
14 | (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 17,832,829 698,641
15| (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 4,334,737
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 1,183,114,704 68,190,293

17 | B. Nuclear Production Plant

181(320) Land and Land Rights

19 [{321) Structures and Improvements

20 [ (322) Reactor Plant Equipment

21 | (323) Turbogenerator Units

22 | (324) Accessory Electric Equipment

23 | {325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

24 {(326} Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production

25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {(Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24}

26 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant

27(330) Land and Land Rights

28 |{331) Structures and Improvements

28 |{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways

30 [ (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

31 1(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

32
33 | (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
34 | (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

36 | D. Other Production Plant

37 [ {340) Land and Land Rights 337,696

38 [ (341) Structures and Improvements 11,814,471 498,489
39 ] (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 3,409,290 17,492
40 | {343} Prime Movers 102,644,558 -1,054,820,
41| (344) Generators 73,650,256 48,617|
42 | (345) Accessory Electric Equipment 11,393,879 34,146
43 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 710,257 9,349
44 | {(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 397,195

45 [TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 204,357,602 -446,717]
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 1,387,472,306 67,743,576

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y ear/Pericd of Report
(1 ﬁg\n Original (Mo, Da, YT} End of 2008/04
Gulf Power Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 11 —_—
ELEGTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued}
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns {c) and {d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid setious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show in column {f} reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column {g) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, stc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary
account classifications.
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reparted balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and gate of transaction. |f proposed journal entries have been filad with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
Retirements Adjustments Transfors Balance at Line
End of Year No.
o e
1
7,418 2
594 3
4
8,012 5
6
7
-40,545 11,924,382 8
526,445 182,655,436 9
7,681,069 722,181,936 10
11
1,141,101 210,158,182 12
3,136,935 736,541 89,729,300 13
1,063,791 17 477,679 14
119,122 4,215,615 15
13,658,463 -40,545 736,541 1,238,342,530 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
337,696 37
66,193 12,246,777 38
3,426,782 39
572,207 101,017,531 40
139,365 73,559,508 41
265,660 11,693,685 42
719,606 43
397,195 44
777,765 265,660 203,398,780 45
14,436,228 -40,545 1,002,201 B 1,441,741,310 46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05} Page 205




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Raport
Gulf Pawer Company ) Bl ordinal (Mo, Da, 1 Endof _ 2008/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {(Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Line Account ~ Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) b ¢
47 |3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
48 |(350) Land and Land Rights 12,833,753 215,648
49 1(352) Structures and Improvements 6,979,850 1,197,125
50 | (353) Station Equipment 87,260,149 13,964,205
51| (354) Towers and Fixtures 37,118,150 1,113,527
52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 65,350,311 6,045,454
53 ] (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 58,699,249, 4,194,093
54 | (357} Underground Conduit
55 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 14,094,502
56 ) (359) Roads and Trails 63,010
57 [{359.1} Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant 8,987
58 [TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 282,407,961 26,730,052
59]4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 2,715,092 774
61[(361) Structures and Improvemnents 15,397,604 95,904]
62 [ (362) Station Equipment 148,250,573 1,899,160
63 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 110,201,017 5,029,033
65 ] (365) Ovarhead Conductors and Davices 114,370,807 3,151,764
66 | {(366) Underground Conduit 1,217,455
67 | (367} Underground Conductors and Devices 100,394,517 5,838,216
68 | (368) Line Transformers 191,952,470 10,249,892
69 | (369) Services 87,110,224 3,616,118
70] (370} Metars 47,252,797 2,767,433
711(371) Installations on Customer Premises
721(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73| (373} Streat Lighting and Signat Systems 53,737,079 3,425,081
74 [ (374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 45741
75 [ TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 873,642,376 36,073,37!
76{5. BEGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 ](380) Land and Land Rights
78} (381) Structures and Improvements
79| (382) Computer Hardware .
80 (383) Computer Software
81| (384) Communication Equipment
82 | (385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
83)(386) Assst Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Opsration Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 |6. GENERAL PLANT
86 | (389} Land and Land Rights 6,844,616 109,647
87 |{390) Structures and Improvements 63,122,613 3,805,604
88 | (391) Office Fumiture and Equipmant 5,436,254 1,210,008
89 {(392) Transportation Equipment 26,019,210 2,563,538
90 | (393) Stores Equipment 672,135 900
911 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 1,862,702 619,207]
92 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 2,507,791 463,510
93 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 593,661
94 |(397) Communication Equipment 19,291,531 2,230,573
95 | {398) Miscellansous Equipment 2,149,139 1,856,741
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95} 128,499,652 12,859,728
97 | (399} Other Tangible Property
98 [ (399.1) Asset Retiremant Costs for General Plant 196,571
99 | TOTAL General Plant {(Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 128,696,223 12,859,728
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 2,672,226,878 143,406,731
101 [{102) Electric Plant Purchased (Ses Instr. 8)
102 | {Less) {(102) Electric Plant Sold (See Inst. B)
103 | (103} Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Tota! of lines 100 thru 103) 2,672,226,878 143,406,731

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Narne of Respondent This Report I5: Date ot Report Year/Period of Report

(1) Iﬁg\n Original {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4

Gulf Power Company (2) [C]A Resubmission 1/ —_—

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.
d e f

47
158 1,868,821 14,918,064 48
8,185 177,753 8,346,543 49
1,588,427 -1,770,824 97,865,003 50
1,679 -254,870 37,945,128 51
804,022 182,270 70,774,013 52
1,882,466 73,305 61,084,181 53
54
14,094,502 65
1,563 61,447 56
1,126 7,861 57
4,317,626 1,868,821 -1,592,466 305,096,742 58
59
-20,219 2,695,647 60
12,567 15,480,941 61
1,597,784 36,969 149,588,918 62
63
860,671 20,219 114,389,588 64
736,229 -967,761 115,818,581 65
1,217,455 66
364,302 967,761 106,833,192 67
2,038,958 21,220 200,184,624 68
624,203 90,102,139 €9
1,246,423 48,773,807 70
71
72
1,497,785 55,664,375 73
2,275 43,466 74
8,981,197 58,189 900,792,743 75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
-100,850] - 6,853,413 86
5,822,014 61,105,303 87
111,065 464,689 6,999,886 88
2,398,839 26,183,909 B9
67,008| 605,937 90
130,008] 2,351,901 91
310,437 2,660,864 92
593,661 93
1,047,954 67,387 20,641,537 94
231,218 3,774,662 95
10,118,533 -100,850 532,076 131,671,073 96
97
196,571 98
10,119,533 -100,850 532,076 131,867,644 99
37,854,584 1,727,426 2,779,506,451 100
101
102
103
37,854,584 1,727,426 2,779,506,451 104

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-05}
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This Rej
(1
@

Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

rt |s:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, YP)O

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

for future use.

1. Raport separately each property held for future use at end of the year havin

g an original cost of $250,000 or mors. Group other items of property held

now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations,
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the da

te the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line Description and Location

No. of P(rg;)eﬂv

in This Account

{b)

Date Onglnally Included

Date Expected to be used

in Utility Service
(c)

Balance at
End of Year
{d)

Land and Rights:

Caryville Electric Generating Plant -

Future Site, Located in Holmes Cnty., FL

08/19/1963

12/31/2017 1,355,569

Smith Plant - Future Ash Disposal Site -

Located in Bay County, FL

04/18/1989

12/31/2017 710,967

Mossy Head Electric Generating Center -

Located in Walton County, FL

08/01/1993

12/31/2017 296,761

DRI hA|lwiN] =

Other Land - Misc:

384,596

-y
[=]

Plant Danisl - Future Ash Disposal Site

-t
p—

Located in Jackson County, MS

—
[1]

Panama City District Office expansion -

-
L)

Located in Bay County, FL

14

General Repair Facility Located in Pansacola, FL

15| Sandestin Sub. Located in Sandestin, FL

16| Corporate Office Building Site -

17 Located in Pensacola, FL

18| Aitha Sub. Site Located in Calhoun County, FL

19

Pace Blvd. Land Acquistion Located in Pensacola, FL

Altha Sub. Site Located in Cathoun County, FL

Other Property:

47| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 214

2,747,893




Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC [Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to “research, development, and demonstration® projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichaver is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) (b)

11 1004 Crist 6 Inter/Hot Air Hir Bask 832,511

2| 1026 Crist 6 Repl Ash Callectors 1,108,332

3| 1031 ECRC-Air Crist 7 SCR Catalyst 950,777

4 | 1065 Crist Condenser Clean System 356,233

5 | 1094 Crist Fuel Handling Crane 103,936

6 | 1097 Crist 6 Division Wall Header 692,317

7 | 1100 Crist - Minor Miscellanaous Items 163,520

8 | 1148 Crist Miscellaneous Additions 112,227

9 | 1222 ECRC-Air Crist 6 & 7 Scrubber 283,059,810
10 | 1276 Environ - Crist Ash Pond Disc Weir 123,182
11 | 1279 ECRC-Air Crist 6 SCR 5,269,760
12 | 1400 Smith - Miscellaneous Plant Additions 181,301
13 | 1403 Smith 3A/3B Gas tur Air Filtra 152,459
14 | 1468 ECRC-Air Smith 1 Install SNCR 2,387,904
15 | 1647 ECRC-Air Smith 1 & 2 Mercury Mon 1,964,277
16 | 1700 Scherer Miscellaneous Additions & Improvements 3,127,137
17 | 1709 Scherer 3 HP Turbine Rotor 257,916
18 | 1727 Envir-Air-Scherer SCR Project 3,709,480
19 | 1728 Enwvir-Air-Scherer Scrubbaer 13,951,809
20 j 1729 Envir-Air-Scherer Baghouse 43,057,668
21 [ 1737 Scherer 3 Service Water Piping 894,898
22 | 1743 Scherer CMN Service Water Piping 666,046
23 | 1778 Envir-Scherer Environmental Site Plan 1,422,145
24 { 1781 Scherer-Raplace Simulator Software 109,787
25 | 1783 Scherer 3 Replace Conveyor Chirtes 135,588
26 { 1791 Envir-Scherer 3 Boiler Modify 3,320,563
27 1 1794 Scherer 3 & 4 Replace 3D Trip Chute 191,654
28 | 1799 Scherer New Security System 102,818
29 | 1824 ECRC-Air-Danisl 1 Low Nox Bumn 169,500
30 | 1900 Crist Replace Structure on Cooling Tower 611,134
31 | 2552 New Business Distribution 566,472
32 | 2553 New Business Strest Lights 451,057
33 | 2554 New Business - Underground 790,912
34 | 2556 Private Street & Yard Lights 530,356
35 | 2801 Trans Sub Infrastructure Project 498,369
36 | 2802 Trans Line Infrastructure Project 350,782
37 | 2810 115KV Trans Line Static Wire 138,167
38 | 2820 Devilliers-Goulding Reconduct 1,865,878
39 | 2821 Miller Bayou 230/115KV Pwr Sup 679,965
40 | 2638 WEWA Sub-Replace Control Equipment 642,871
41 | 2896 Shoal River Switchyard Relay 848,161
42 | 3401 Dist .Sub Infrastructure Project 867,461

43

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gult P Co o (4] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4
ulf Power Company 2) DA Resubmission {7 —

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration® projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) {b)

1 | 3402 Miscellaneous Dist Line Additions & Improvements 956,166
2 | 3403 Dist Add & Ret due to Hwy Com 238,915
3 | 3405 Underground System-Additions & improvements : 332,186
4 | 3407 Miscellangous Capital Accruals 673,021
5 | 3475 115/12KV 45MVA Mobile Transfor 191,682
6 | 3476 Beach Haven Relay Prot/Control 1,661,467
7 | 3477 valpariaso Relay Prot/Control 445510
g | 3742 EMS System Additions & Improvements 875,554
9 | 4310 Voice & Data Converged Network 135,413

10 | 4376 GLSCAPE & MRO Development 6,026,575

11 | 4381 Build New Distribution Operations Control 806,034

12 | 4785 Accrued Payroll 1,029,617

13 | Minor Projects less than $100,000 1,297,216

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

38

37

38

39

40

4

42

43| TOTAL 301,986,536
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Name of Respondent mis Re Art I(s) o I(Dh?te Bf Figp)ort Year/Period of Report
n Drigina 0, ba, ¥ 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company @ O A Resubmission Iy End of

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

e T S TN | ot FaUe | Loasel O
(a) {b} {c) {d) (e)
1| Balance Beginning of Year 1,087,432,097 1,087,432,097]
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depraciation Expense 86,964,538 86,964,53
4| (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 235,559 235,55

Retirement Costs
(413) Exp. of Elec. PHt. Leas. 1o Others
Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,909,101 1,808,101

Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): 27,416 27,414

5
6
7| Other Clearing Accounts
8
9

10l TOTAL Deproc. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 89,136,614 89,136,61
lines 3 thru 9)

11| Net Charges for Plant Retirad:

12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 35,954,553 35,954,553

13 Cost of Removal 12,215,996 12,215,996

14] Salvage (Credit) 2,830,058 2,830,058

15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 45,340,491 45,340,491

of lines 12 thru 14)
16] Other Debit or Cr. items {Describe, details in

footnote):
17] Plant Adjusiments 1,932,801 1,932,801
18] Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
19| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 1,133,161,021 1,133,161,021

10, 15, 16, and 18)

. Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20| Steam Production 620,492,036 620,492,036
21| Nuclear Production

22 Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23 Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

241 Other Production 23,994,858 23,994,858
25| Transmission 105,851,687 105,851,687
26{ Distribution 341,527,684 341,527,684
27| Regional Transmission and Market Oparation

28| General 41,294,756 41,294,756
29 TOTAL {(Enter Total of linas 20 thru 28) 1,133,1_61,021 1 ,133,161,021[

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(REV. 12-05) Page 219



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Gulf Power Company {2) _ A Resubmission /4 2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 219 Line No.:8 Column: b

Balance for Rail Road Track

[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 17 Column: b

Plant Adjustments: (1) 603,498 Power Plant reserve adjustment for the sale of
assets associated with Smith Unit 3 combined cycle
{(one time only).

(2) 1,445,879 Power Plant reserve adjustment related to the sale
of Gulf Power's Pace Boulevard general plant asset
{one time only}.

(3) {116, 576) Power Plant transfer of assets from depreciable to
amortizable property (one time only) .

1,932,801 Total Reserve Adjustments

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent }'1h)is Flﬁ?\ﬁ lcs)“ ginal ?I\ié? BL Ft\e(;g)ort Year/Period of Report
Guif Power Company (2) []A Resubmission 11 Endot __ 20084
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant rmaterials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a};
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the depariment or departments which use the class of material.
2, Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No Baginning of Year End of Year Departments which
’ Use Material
(a) (b) () {d
1| Fusl Stock {Account 151} 56,635,211 100,217,723 | Electric
2| Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152}
3 | Residuats and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4] Plant Matarials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 | Assigned to - Construction {Estimated)
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated) 30,443,669 22,396,584 | Electric
8| Transmission Plant (Estimated) 3,733,544 3,712,063 | Electric
g | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 11,381,916 10,493,238 | Electric
10 | Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)
11 | Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 82,185 32,652 | Electric & Other
12| TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11} 45,641,314 36,634,537
13 | Merchandise {Account 155)
14 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156}
15| Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Utif)
16 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 121,438 201,365 | Electric & Other
17
18
19
20| TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 102,397,963 137,063,625

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Gulf Power Company (2) . A Resubmission I 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 7 Columm: o ]
Decrease due to sale of Plant Smith spare parts for combined cycle units. Material
included compressor blades and turbine rotor.

[Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 11 __Column: ¢ ]

"Agsigned to - Other" accounts includes expenses for automotive supplies,

safety supplies.

medical, and

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 227 Footnote



N f Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeaar/Period of Report
ame o po (1) ﬁl\n Original {Mo, Da, YTr)
Guif Power Company (2) []A Resubmission 1 Endof __2008/04

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns {b)-(c),
atlowances for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Repart on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld pertions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 2009
No. (Account 158.1) No. Amt. Nao. Amt.
{a) {b) (c) {d) ()
1 | Balance-Beginning of Year 102,492.00 14,376,402
2
3| Acquired During Year:
4| Issued {Less Withhald Allow) 56,707.00)
5| Returned by EPA
6
7
8| Purchases/Transfers:
9
10
11
12
13
14
15| Total
16
17 | Relinquished During Year:
18| Charges to Account 509 71,592, 6,465,01
19| Other:
20
21| Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28| Total
29 | Balance-End of Year 87,607.00 7,911,392
30
31 | Sales:
32 | Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.}
33 | Nat Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 | Gains
35| Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA

a9 | Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

41

42 | Sales:

43| Net Sales Procesds (Assoc, Co.) 318,85
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45 | Gains 318,852
46| Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 228



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Guif P c (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
ull Fower Lompany (2) [JA Resubmission i/ Endof _ 2008/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) {Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances ac
company” under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts),
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and salesftransfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

s sales of the withheld aliowances. Report on Lines
s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

quire and identify associated companies (See "associated

2010

2011

Future Years

Totals Line

No. Amt.
{f) _(9

No.
{h)

Amt.
i)

No.
1)

Amt,
(k)

No. Amt. No.
{0 (m)

102,492.00 14,376,40,

56,707.00

«Jm-qmm-hm‘m-a

-
[=]

—
-

—
[\+]

-
{3

—t
Y

-
th

87,607.00 7,811,393

110,419

429,271

110,419

aglala)z[sls|slsls] |ale|nls|els]s|s]s

429,271

46
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Name of Respondent H;is l@g | S:riginal ?ﬁéa’ I?)fa fl‘e(;;r))ort \é:?i:eriod gfoglgfpcg:
Gulf Power Company @ A Resubmission I
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (detaiis) called for concerming other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning of Fof Dung | Writien off DU | Gymrent Quarter/Year
Current the Quarter/Year the Period
Quarter/Year Account Charged Amount
(@) (b) {c} (d) (e) {f)
1| Requlatory Tax Assets - FASB 109
2| Flow - Through - Property 17,847,350 8,165,273| 182, 283 1,792,956 24,219,667
3
4| Miscelianeous Regulatory Assels:
5| Primary Contract - Elect 1,211 93,138} 245 94,340
6| Primary Contract - Cument 1,600,374 26,928,338| 245 1,600,344 26,928,368
7| Primary Contract - Nort Currant 22,960 6,572,132 245 290,708 5,304,393
8| Primary Contract - Opportunity R4 245 32,741
9| Gas Hedge 177,300 10,550,840] 234 7,627,750 3,100,390
10} Asset Retirement Obligation - Steam 5,378,743 559,040} 407 614,638 5,323,145
11| Assat Retirement Obligation - Other 405,085 70,5451 407 7200 468,430
12| Asset Retirement Obligation - Transmission 55,564 3.201| 407 7619 51,136
13| Asset Retirament Obligation - Distribution 202,085 13,171 407 10,167 205,089
14| AssetRatirement Obligation - General Distribution 724,738 49,020] 407 774,658
15] Crist Unit 1 70,909 407 70,908
16 Crist Unit 2 228,374 407 95,597 132,777
17] Deferrad Injuries & Damages 838,825 495 737] 253 535,061 799,501
18] Vacation Accrual 7,411,000 15,380,000] 242 14,800,000, 7,891,000
19| Environmental Reserve Account 66,922,600 212,865] 253 322.904| 66,812,481
20| Delerrad Broker Feas - NOX 95,000| 232 37,500 57,500
21| Project Frank 352,904] 182 352,904
22| Potential Nuclear Siles 233,348 3,795799| 232 - 1,658,783 2,370,364
23
24| Retiree Benefit Plans:
25{ Supplemental Pension & SERP 8,561,431 253 1,453,817 5,107,614
26| Post Retirement Life 1,156,953 3.397] 228 1,160,350
27| Post Retirement Medical 6,883,442 5.806,732| 228 827,950 11,952,184
28| Qualified Pension £6,882,730| 228 66,882,730
29
30| Recovery Clauses:
31| Environmental Compliance Cost Under Recovered 4,560,279] 456 4,550,279
32| Purchased Power Capacity Clause Under Recovery 4,867,013] 456 4,867,013
33] Fuel Cost Under Recovery 56,627,734 87,446,642) 456 47,342,869 96,731,507
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
44 | TOTAL 173,382,766 241,984,696 - 90,154,528 325,212,034
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company {1} An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission I _

MISCELLANEQUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186}

period of amortization in column (a)
1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits,
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show
3. Minoritem (
classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

()]

Debits

CREDITS

{c)

Account
Charged

@

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(0]

Form S-3 Registr. Statement

25,276

164,933

181, 214

112,012

78,197

Company Job Orders

311,857

12,701,993

Various

12,619,587

394,263

Accounts Pay. Accrual for Const

4,429,286

27,326,872

300

27,366,144

-4,468,558

Other Miscellaneous Expenses

278

311,291,708

Various

311,284,369

7,617

DN A W IO

L=]

Accion Group

71,262

B01

71,262

—_
o

-
-

Under Recovery - Blountstown

88,143

650,740

419, 456

285,571

453,312

-
N

-
W

Energy Service Marksting

-
i-N

Contract

200,000

6,229,333

232

5,386,432

1,042,901

jry
(4]

g
o

Harper vs Gulf Powar

2,120,378

131, 923

2,107,639

12,740

-
N

e
ol

Option Agresment on Land

—
@O

Acquisition

50,000

128,839

930

178,838

N
(=]

n
iy

Under Recovery - FPU

5,760,185

418, 456

1,836,504

3,823,681

N

A3
L

ECRC Danisl Unit ! - Low NOx

N
B

Bumers

235,295

234

235,295

y>]
(23]

N
n

Scherer Capital Expenses

4,586,273

107

4,586,273

]
-

N
L]

N
[f=]

w
o

3| 8882

37

38

39

40

H

A E IS

47

Misc. Work in Progress

Deterred Regulatory Comm,
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Co (1 ﬁoAn Original (Mo, Da, YT) End of 2008/Q4
Gult Power Company (2) [7]A Resubmission 1 _—

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information calied for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify}, include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

ine Description and Location Balance of Begining Balance at End
No of Year of Year

- (2) (b)
1| Electric
2| Injury and Damage Reserve 888,571 1,012,653
3| Property insurance Reserve 2,658,317 2,658,317
4| ITC FAS 108 7,306,588 6,148,965
5| Regulatory Liabilities - Excess Deferred - FAS 108 3,085,425 2,636,324
6 State Income Tax Timing Difference 13,137,671 14,039,193
7} Other 32,686,058 32,252,297
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 59,772,630 58,747,649
9 Gas

10

11

18

13

14

15| Other

16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15

17] Other (Specify): Stock Option Non-Utility 13,010 21,218

18| TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17} 59,785,640 58,768,867

Notes
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Name of Respondent

Gulf Power Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) ._ A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 7 _ Column: a

ELECTRIC OTHER:

Balance at
Beg. of Year

Balance at

End of Year

Early Retirement ] 639,435 s 569,468
Supplemental Benefit Plan 2,674,117 3,368,527
Energy Conservation Clause 647,052 1,179,226
8CS Costs 2,872,578 0
Post Retirement (Life) 4,780,824 5,400,145
AT&T Lease _ 34,020 25,5158
Post Retirement (Medical) 11,227,829 12,380,126
Inventory Adjustment 285,210 576,926
Section 419 LTD 192,584 192,584
Post Retirement Benefits 0/S Directors 2,629,777 2,577,515
Other Post Employment FAS 112 88,451 (616,361}
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 810,406 126,673
Post Employment Benefits 263,624 263,624
IRS Audit {128,786) {155,308)
Environmental Clause 505,782 (127,655)
Emission Allowances {448,674) (2,664,709)
Uncollectible Accounts 696,025 889,134
Supplemental ESP/ESOP Plan 10,641 10,641
SEC 263A Resale Inventory Adjustment (80,547) (80,547)
Bonus Accrual 450,447 (185,372)
Section 461 (n}) Non-deductible 24,945 (2)
Railcar Lease Maintenance (132,385) (216,775)
Medical Insurance Claims 376,403 (94,144}
ITC Delta Comm 468,641 406,155
SCES Energy Finance Program 135,983 116,438
Other Actualizing (158, 051) (294,452)
Wilsonville (38,071} (38,072}
Clean Air (19,124} (19,679)
Deferred Compensation Other (101,713) 0
Retro Active Overtime Adjustment (23,519) (18,546)
Performance Dividend 156,697 156,697
Deferred Intercompany Gain 21,704 21,704
Change in Control Trust Fund (56,441) (33,593)
Other Comprehensive Income 2,385,951 3,096,982
Accretion Expense 713,363 964,051
Amortization of Regulatory Asset/Liability (817,099} (924,734)
Cash Flow Hedge Settlement 67,750 101,757
Proposed Patent Liability 72,034 72,034
Flat Bill 144,364 135,336
Accrued Vacation (16,475} (16,475}
GE Purchasing Card Rebate 191,717 127,808
FICA Tax Provision 4,643 (14,726)
FIN 48 Offset 30,254 132
VEBA Post Retirement 335,533 630,829
0il Insurance Reserve 50,295 {128,532}
Stock Options 717,864 1,044,961
Severance Pay Plan (Career Tr.) 0 {104, 826)
Productivity Improvement Plan 0 359,350
Pension 0 (132,982}
UPS Transmission True-Up 0 1,150,773
ARO Settlement o (214,324)
SFAS 158 0 2,389,000

TOTAL £32.686.058  £32.252.297
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f R t This Report Is: Date of Report Y ear/Period of Report

Name o esponden (1} ﬁ%ﬂ Origmal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2008/Q4

Guif Power Company () 1A Resubmission /1 —_—
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year
(@) {b) (c) {d)
1] Account 201
2| Common Stock (No Par) 20,000,000
3
4| TOTAL_COMMON STOCK 20,000,000
5
6] Account 204
7| Cumulative Preferred ($100 Par)
8| Undesignated 10,000,000
9| Cumulative Preferred - Class A (525 Par)
10| Undesignatad 10,000,000
11| Non-Cumnulative Preference Stock
12| 6.000% Series 550,000 100.00 79.50
13] 6.45% Series 2007A {$100 Par) 450,000 100.00 100.00
14| Undesignated 9,000,000
15
16| TOTAL_PREFERRED & PREFERENCE 30,000,000
17
18
19| Requirernent #3:
20| Remaining authority to issue preferred stock,
21| preferred securities, senior notes, and junior
22| subordinated notes under Form S-3 Registration
23| Statement #333-138480, and #333-140664
24| $500 million.
25
26| Remaining authority 10 issue equity securities
271 and long-term debt securities under Florida
28| Public Service Commission is $290 million.
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
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Name of Respondent T1his Re Art IS inal Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company :2; |:| AnF{esgt'::ission (Tj’ Da, Yr) End of 2008/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative. .

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of piedge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line
(Total amount outstanding without reduction

Shares “Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(e} U] (g) th) (0]

1,792,717 118,060,000

1,792,717 118,060,000
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year/Petiod ot Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Gult Power Company (2) A Resubmission X 2008/Q4
FOOTNQTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 250 _Line No.: 13 _ Column: d |
A make-whole premium would be added to the call price - calculated per the language in the

prospectus .

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) ]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repont
(1} ﬁoﬁ\n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/04
Gulf Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission 11 —_
OTHER PAID-IN CAFITAL {Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Repont below the balance at the end ot the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columnns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

{a) Donations Received from Stockholders {Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b} Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise fo
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and seties of stock to which related.

{c} Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211 )-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brietf explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

ltgsn Anﬁt)))unt

Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)

None

Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)

None

Gain on Resale/Cancellation of Reacquired Gapital Stock (Account 210)

[y =
olo|lel~w|a|lo]le]lwln]]e0

[y
-

None

-
n

-
w

Miscellaneocus Paid-in Capital (Account 211)

oy
S

—
[4,]

Balance Beginning of Year 435,007,792

—
[=]

Capital Contributions from Parent Company - Southern Company 76,537,988

-
~

SUBTOTAL - Balance End of Year 511,545,780
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40| TOTAL 511,545,780
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Name of Respondent il;his Re gn I(S) inal l?\ﬁ:te Bf Rspon Year/Pericd of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Gulf Power Company @) 0 A Hssgbmission ( Yy ) End of 2008/Q4

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE {Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on ca,
2. It any change occurred during the year in the balance i
(details} of the change. State the reason for any charge

pital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
n respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at End of Year
o)

Preference Stock, 6.00% Series

1,113,664

Preference Stock, 8.25% Series

887,991

Wl Nfo|ol &l w]| ] =
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TOTAL

2,001,655
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t This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Name of Responden (1) lﬁo An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4

Gult Power Company ) [=]A Resubmission I —_—
LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (&) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column {a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column {c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) {b) (c)

1| Account 224 - Other Long-Term Debt

2| Pollution Control Revenue Bonds-

3| 5.625% Series Due July 1, 2022 37,000,000 1,777,549

4 81,352 D

5| Variable Rate - Remarketable Daily {1997 Series) Due July 1, 2022 3,930,000 41,966

6 9,039 D

71 4.80% Series Due September 1, 2028 13,000,000 890,249

8 390,000 D

9| 5.25% Series Due September 1, 2037 42,000,000 1,769,888
10 | 147,000 D
11]2.35% Series Due June 1, 2023 32,550,000 556,599
12 | 113,925 D
13| 6.00% Series Due Fabruary 1, 2026 29,075,000 1,380,082
14 101,763 D
15} SUBTOTAL - Pofiution Control Bonds 157,555,000 7,259,412
16
17
18§ Account 224 - Other Long-Term Debt (continued)
19| 5.60% Series F Sanior Notes Due April 1, 2033 65,000,000 1,341,556
20 2,047,500 D
21| 4.35% Serias G Senior Notes Due July 15, 2013 60,000,000 245,848
22 380,000 D
23| 5.25% Series H Senior Notes Due July 15, 2033 60,000,000 1,229,842
24 1,890,000 D
25| 5.75% Series | Senior Notes Due September 15, 2033 40,000,000 890,598
26 1,260,000 D
27| 5.875% Series J Senior Notes Due April 1, 2044 35,000,000 162,591
28 1,102,500 D
29| 4.90% Series K Senior Notes Due October 1, 2014 75,000,000 202,355
30 487,500 D
31] 5.65% Series L Senior Notes Due Septemnber 1, 2035 60,000,000 188,536
a2 525,000 D
33| TOTAL 857,555,000 21,132,981
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
M [ﬂ?\n Original

@) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report

End of

2008/Q4

LON

G-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) {Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to fong-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (¢} principie repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i} and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total a’?WUUn"{ outstanding without interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for by held by Amount No.
(@) (o) ® @ ) )

.

2
10/09/02 07/01/22 10/09/02 Q7/01/22 37,000,000 1,094,122 3
2

07/01/97 07/01/22 07/01/97 07/01/22 3,830,000 72,701 5
6
09/26/02 09/01/28 09/26/02 08/01/28 13,000,000, 624,000 7
8
09/26/02 09/01/37 09/26/02 09/01/37 42,000,000 2,191,968 9
10

04/15/03 06/01/23 04/15/03 06/01/23 32,550,000 1,098,336] 11
12
04/15/03 02/01/26 04/15/03 02/01/26 29,075,000 1,140,864 13
14
157,555,000 6,222,021 18
16
17
18
03/26/03 04/01/33 03/26/03 04/01/33 63,700,000 3,613,025 19
20

07/22/03 071513 07/22/03 07/15/13 60,000,000 2,610,000 21
22
07/22/03 071533 07/22/103 07/15/33 60,000,000 3,150,000f 23
24
09/16/03 09/15/33 09/16/02 09/15/33 40,000,000 2,300,000 25
26
04/13/04 04/01/44 04/13/04 04/01/44 35,000,000 2,056,250 27
28
09/22/04 10/01/14 08/22/04 10/01/14 75,000,000 3,675,000 29
30

C8/30/05 08/01/35 08/30/05 09/01/35 60,000,000 3,390,000 31
32
I 562550 0o 0o0] 53
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Name of Respondent 'I:lhis Rey Art 18 nal !'ﬁte Bf H\e{aport Year/Peniod of Report
n Original o, Da,
Gt Power Company & B hoepmission e, ba. Endol _ 200804

LONG-TERM DEET (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details} concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a}, for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a} the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column {a} the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Fumnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Cbligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization nurmbers and dates) Of Debt issuad Pramium or Discount

(@) (b) {c)

5.30% Series M Senior Notes Due December 1, 2016 110,000,000 285,374

715,000 D

5.80% Series 2007A Senior Notes due June 15, 2017 85,000,000 246,841

(SEC S-3 Reg. File #333-138480, 333-138480-1, 552,500 D

333-138480-2)

SUBTOTAL - Senior Notes 590,000,000 13,763,541

|~ bW ]| =

Account 224 - Other Long-Term Dabt (continued)

(=]

Lloyds TSB Bank Loan 110,000,000 110,038

SUBTOTAL - Bank Loans ' 110,000,000 110,038
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33| TOTAL 857,555,000 21,132,9N
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Name of Respondent mis Tﬁ%ﬁ Igriginal I(Zﬁt)e Bfa R\gﬁort Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission 7 Endof __ 2008M
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. |f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details} in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, inciude such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the totat of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIQD (Total amouun%mgging without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrfecnsrpamourl;}t)s held by Amount No.
@ (o) 0 i (g I
12/06/06 12/01/16 12/06/06 12/0116 110,000,000 5,830,000 1
2
06/12/07 061517 06/12/07 061517 85,000,000 5,015,000 3
4
5
588,700,000 31,639,275 6
7
8
04/08/08 04/08/11 04/08/08 04/08/11 110,000,000 1,999,732 9
110,000,000 1,999,732{ 10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
I 656.255,00 D B
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Gulf Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 4 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.:3 Column: a |
Converted to a fixed interest rate on 11/25/2008. :
[Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 9 Column: a |
Converted to a fixed interest rate on 4/17/2008.

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 11 Column: a |
Converted to a fixed interest rate on 4/8/2008.

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 13 Column: a ]
Converted to a fixed interest rate on 10/16/2008.

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 21 Column i |
Difference in interest for year amount is $326,604 and is caused by amortization of other
comprehensive income from interest rate hedge.

|Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 1 Column: i I
Difference in interest for year amount is $539,868 and is caused by amortization of other
comprehensive income from interest rate hedge.

[Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 12 Column: a |
NET CHANGES IN ACCOUNT 224 DURING 2008

BALANCE @ 12/31/2007 $747,555, 000
Redemptions: ‘

None
Refinancings:

Other Notes

New Issue:
Lloyds TSB Bank Loan Due April 8, 2011 110,000,000

BALANCE @ 12/31/2008 %5856, 255,000

|Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 13 Column: a ]
Remaining authority to issue preferred stock, preferred securities, senior notes, and
junior subordinated notes under form S$-3 Registration Statement #333-138480, and
#333-14966 ig $500 million. Remaining autheority to issue equity securities and long-term
debt securities under Florida Public Service Commission is $290 million.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) |
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Name of Respondent il:‘r;is Re Arl IS inal
n Original
Gult Power Company (2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y'r))0

H

Year/Petiod of Report
End of 2008/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxabie income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. |f the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Faderal tax retumn, reconcile reported net income with taxable netincome as if a
separate return were to be fleld, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a panticular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes compiete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote,

Line

4
o

Particulars {Details)
(a)

Amount

(b)

Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

104,547,262

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

D~ |hjw|ro]| =]

©o

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum

10

See Page 261 Footnote

89,801,713

11

12

13

14

Incoeme Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

15

AFUDC - Equity

9,969,120

16

Amonrtization of Investment Tax Credit

1,732,163

17

Medicare Subsidy, Eiectric-Section 199 Deduct., Tax Exempted Interest

2,941,236

18

[Total

14,642,509

19

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

20

See Page 261 Footnote

97,059,206

21

22

23

24

25

26

a7

Federal Tax Net Income

92,647,170

28

Show Computation of Tax:

29

Tax at 35%

32,426,510

30

Federal R&D Credit

-100,432

31

FIN 48

-507,531

Prior Year Adjustments

-3,915,600

Affirmative Adjustments

567,675

$18)2|8[8

a7

39

40

41

S

[Total Federal Income Tax Payable

28,470,622

FERC
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Guli Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission /) 2008/04

FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b

DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN:

Federal Income Taxes $ 48,073,265
State Income Taxes 6,030,166
Meals & Entertainment & Lobbying 807,312
System Aircraft 111,422
Reverse Flow-thru 126, 955
Emission Allowances 6,465,010
Property Insurance Reserve Accrual 28,384,895
Uncollectible Reserve 476,813
ECCR Clause 1,314,010
Stock Option Expense 764,951
Loss on Reacquired Debt 1,129,975
Supplemental Benefit Plan 1,319,490
Post Retirement Medical 2,764,536
Post Retirement Life 1,157,087
Flat Bill Deferred Revenue 334,166
Injury & Damages Reserve . 306,126
Mark to Market Gains 135
Early Retirements 66,299
Penalties 69,100

TOTAL $ 99,801,713

ISchedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 20 Column: b

DEDUCTIONS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME:

Stock Options 3 165,925
State Tax Deduction/State Rate Diff/State Pr Per 4,718,619
Interest Accrued on Audits 65,485
ITC Delta Comm Fiber Optics Income 154,286
AT&T Lease 21,000
Deferred Comp. - BOD 129,041
Railcar Lease 208,369
Pension Expense 1,085,226
Medical Insurance Claims 1,161,844
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 1,688,231
Career Transition 43,232
Fuel Clause 40,103,773
GE Purchasing Card Rebate 157,800
Environmental Cleanup 1,564,043
Post Retirement Benefits Non Reg 1,740,278
Accelerated Depreciation 44,052,144

TOTAL 597,059,296

IScheduie Page: 261 Line No.: 44 _ Column: b

CONSOLIDATION AND ALLOCATION INFORMATION

Members of Group and Tax Allocation:

Alabama Power Company $198,685,233 .
Alabama Property Company (299,465)
Georgia Power Company 284,079,484
Piedmont -~ Forrest Corporation {(189,671)
Gulf Power Company 26,592,354
Mississippi Power Company 20,833,765
Southern Electric¢ Generating Company 1,307,572
Southern Management Development {(1,025,102)
Southern Linc 3,830,491
Southern Nuclear 150,736
Southern (82,847,044)
Southern Holdings 140,714,481

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Gulf Power Company (2) A Resubmission i/ 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Scuthern Power 18,948,238
Eliminations 17,453,867
Total Consoclidation & Allocation Information $628,234,.939

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) [ZEKA" Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y'r))0

Hi

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the

actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Inciude on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged dirsct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Inciude in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{byamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and {¢) taxes paid and charged direct tc operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of 1ax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

T e L ATBEONNIG P YR o
' {Account 236) {Include %aAccount 165} %’L’}g Quenar}g ments
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e) ®
1| Federal:
2| Income 6,130,065 32,531,145 33,327,991 -3,915,600
3| Unempioyment 10,297 88,578 89,099
4| FICA 1,092,079 7,852,560 7,857,836
5| Heavy Vehicle Use -12 6,196 6,184
6| SUBTOTAL 7,232,429 40,478,479 41,281,110 -3,915,600
7
8| Florida:
9t Income 2,948,792 4,204,049) 7,167,379 -454,570
10| Property Taxes -11,937 13,748,547 13,760,485
11} Gross Recsipts 1,901,405 27,525,256 27,221,210
12| Unemployment 38,467 17,975 14,513
13| FPSC Assessment 413,287 855,286 804,571
14| Franchise Fess 2,334,521 33,016,150 32,718,686
15} Use Tax - Elec/Telecom 78,859 78,859
16| Occupational & Retail 13,629 13,629
17| Other City, Fire stc. 35,199 35,199
18| SUBTOTAL 7,624,535 79,494,950 81,814,531 -454,570
19
20| Mississippi:
21| Income 40,117 192,698 126,040 -29,501
22| Property Taxes 4,598,104 4,490,118 4,602,044
231 Unemployment 3,172 3,172
241 State Franchise 106,069 155,064 137,000
25/ SUBTOTAL 4,744,290 4,841,053 4,869,156 -29,591
26
27| Georgia:
28] Income 109,819 377,674 274,638 -214,732
29| Property Taxes 94,789 817,004 81,789
30} Net Worth 5,000 5,000
31| Unemployment 2,602 2,602
32| SUBTOTAL 204,608 1,202,280 364,029 -214,732
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40/
41 TOTAL 19,805,862 126,016,762 128,328,826 -4,614,493

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Originat

2 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
"}"‘; Da, Y1) Endof __ 2008/Q4

TAXES ACCH

UED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)

by parentheses.

5. if any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f} and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report in columns () through (I} how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (i) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounis charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance shest accounts.

9. For any 1ax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED TS T Line

(;%xc%?tgf g'éue%d (Incrrisza::%;Jrl?:ie ?65) (Accounﬁ&)%?ﬁ 409.1) E’?Lﬂgﬂﬂ_??og%?s Eammgsnzggcofm 33'9) Other No.
g (h) 0 ] (k) U]

1

1,417,619 31,030,498 1,500,647 2

9,776 74,158 14,420 3

1,086,803 6,470,254 1,382,305 4

6,196 5

2,514,198 37,574810 2,903,568 6

7

8

22,118 491,226 5,960,646 -1,756,597 9

-23,875 13,628,699 119,848] 10

2,205,451 27,525,256 1

41,929 14,924 3,061 12

454,002 855,286 13

2,621,986 33,016,150 14

78,859 15

13,629 16

35,199 i7

5,341,611 491,226 81,128,648 -1,633,697| 18

19

20

-77,184 185,010 7,688 21

4,485,279 4,492,513 -2,394| 22

3,165 70 23

124,132 155,064 24

4,609,411 -77,184 4,835,752 5301 2%

26

27

1,877 362,605 15,069 28

830,004 876,151 -59,147| 29

5,000 30

2,366 236| 31

830,004 1.877 1,246,122 -43,842| 32

33

b

35

36

37

38

39

40

13,295,224 415,919 124,785,432 1,231,330 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y'r:;o

i

Year/Pariod of Report
End of 2008/Q4

ACCUMULAT

ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

ne Account
No. Subd('v'ssions
a

—_

Electric Utility
3%

h

Balance at Beginning
of Year

(b)

Deferred for Year

Allocations 10

Current Year's income

Adjustments

Account No.
()

Account No.
(e

[¥+)

4%

42,014

411.4

32,078

7%

10%

12,945,539

4114

1,700,074

TOTAL

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

Plol~lm|wtn

10

12,987,553

1,732,153

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17}

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

26

a0

IR E

36

37

3y

a9

40

41

42

43

44

45

46|

47

]

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(1)) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

ACCUMULATED D

FERAED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255} (continued)

Balance at End
of Year

h

Average Period
of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

to income
i

No.

9,936

37 Years

11,245,464

36 Years

11,255,400

wlolvwjaojgla|lw|n]| =

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

a0

RIB|R

37

39

40

41

55|28

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Tﬁ’m Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repont
Gulf Power Company 8 :nﬂ(ejgl?g::iission (!}nc;, Da, Y1) Endof _ 2008/Q4
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the paericd of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.
Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at
Na. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year
Account
@ (b) ME) (d) (e) U
1| Deferred Right-of-Way Rental Fev.
2 ATA&T 25 yr Lease
3 (Amort. 1987-2011) 84,000 454 21,000 63,000
4
5| SCS - Early Retirement Plans 134,385 926 150,888 107,655 91,152
6
7{ Outside Directors’ Pensicn Plan 129,487 13 24,000 7,624 113,111
8
9| Deferred Directors' Compansation 2,308,091 930.2 342 337 302,995 2,268,749
10
11| Deferred Employee Compensation 4,153,078 820 490,746 417,423 4,079,755
12
13| Supplementa! Pensions 6,479,963 926 1,777,302 2,211,958 6,914,619
14
15| Accumulated Provision for Other
16 Post Employment Benefits 1,740,278 228 1,740,278
17
18{ Environmental Reserve 66,922,600 182 322,984 212,865 66,812,481
19
20| ITC Deitacom - Fiber Optic Project 1,002,857 454 154,286 848,571
21
22| Additional Minimum Liability
23 Non - Qualified Pensicn Plan 6,561,431 182 1,453,817 5,107,614
24
25| Deferred Workman's Comp. &
26 Legal Claims 838,825 182 535,061 495,737 799,501
27
281 GE Rebate 473,374 Q29 157,800 315,574
29
30| Miscellaneous 194,046| Various 47,992 195,793 341,847
31
3z
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
4
42
43
a4
45
46
47| TOTAL & ,022,415_ 7,218,491 3,952,050 87,755,974

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent 'I:lhis Re| Art Ics) ol I.")ata Bf H$mn Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da,
Gulf Power Company gz; A Flesll?bmissi on ( / ) End of 2008/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable

property.
2. Far other (Specify},include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account Balance at - -
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 4111

a) (b) © )

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
Electric

1
2
3| Defense facilities

4] Poliution Control Facilities 2,274,551 362,132
5| Other (provide details in footnote):
6
7
8
9

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 2,274,551 362,132

Gas

10| Defense Facilities

11| Pollution Control Facilities

12| Other (provide details in footnote):
13
14
15| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16
17| TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) 2,274,551 362,132
18| Classification of TOTAL
19| Federal income Tax 2,015,660 320,742
20| State Income Tax 258,891 41,390
21| Local income Tax

NOTES




Narmne of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report |s:
(1) Iﬁ?\n Original

{2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥t}

)

Year/Petiod of Report
End of 2008/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOM

E TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORT!

ZATION PROPERTY {Account 281) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited| Amounts Credited Dehits Credits
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount
Credited Debited .
(e) {® (@ (h) i @

Balance at
End of Year

)

Line
No.

1
n
a
282-400, 401 8,233 1.904.186] a4
5
6
7
8,233 1,904,186| 8
10}
11
12
13
14
15
16
8,233 1,904,186 17
282-00400 7,197 1,687,721] 19|
282-00401 1,036 216,465 20
21
NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
{1) ﬁgn Original

2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Hi

End of

Year/Pericd of Report
2008/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other {Specify).include deterrals relating to other income and deductions.

) CHANGES DURING YEAR
L,l,r;e Account Bograing of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) {b) {c) (d)
11 Account 282
2| Electric 255,029,916 42,903,951 26,784,339
3| Gas
4
5] TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 255,029,916 42,903,951 26,784,338
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 255,029,916 42,903,951 26,784,338
10| Ctassification of TOTAL
11|Federal Income Tax 221,003,652 37,977,402 23,076,737
12| State Income Tax 34,026,264 4,926,549 3,707,601
13{Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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(&) N

(9

L

Name of Respondent T1his Re ?\rt Ics) il Eﬁte 81 Fl\e;port Year/Period of Report
na 0, Da, YT
Gulf Power Company 52; AnRe:L?Lmission ( /7 ) End of 2008/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS .
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

Credited Debited

-
90,133 704,999 Varicus 5,612,319 276,146,989 2
3

4

90,133 704,999 5,612,319 276,146,980 &
6

7

8

90,133 704,994 5,612,319 276,146,989 9
10

656,854 4,974,915 240222374 11

90,133 48,140 637,404 35,924,604 12
13

NOTES {Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(1) ‘ﬁ?\n Original {Mo, Da, ¥r} End of 2008/Q4

Gulf Power Company 2) A Resubmission I ndol ———
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283}

recorded in Account 283,

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Repon the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

Line Account I.3al'ancefa¢ Amounts%iﬁ?e%lzs DURINimYELf;\Ts Credited
No. @ Beginning of Year to Account 410. to Accowft 4111
1] Account 283
2} Electric
3| Accrued Vacation
4| Pension Accrual 14,916,523 439,517
5|Loss on Reacquired Debt 7,338,281 183,912 641,552
6| Reg. Asset Flowthrough 6,884,615
7| Fuet Adjustment Clause 22,934,232 19,666,111 3,424,083
8| Othar 12,192,885 11,495,938,
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8} 64,266,536 20,289,540 15,561,573
10} Gas
1
12
13
14
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)
18
19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 64,266,536 20,289,540, 15,561,573
21] Federal Income Tax 55,317,351 17,534,170 13,448,273
22| State Income Tax 8,949,185 2,756,370 2,113,300
23(Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FOHRM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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Narne of Respondent
Guif Power Company

() [XjAn

This Report Is:

Original

{2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) (Continued

4. Use footnotes as required.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS .
Amounts Debited| Amounts Credited Debits Cradits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account411.2 Acc:o_tt.lgttj Amount F[lg:éiiilerg End of Year
f h {i K
3
2
3
15,356,040 4
6,880,641 5
Various 2,458,121 9,342,736 6
38,176,260 7
180 2,389,000 3,085,947 8
4,847 121 73,841,624 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
4,847 121 73,841,624 19
20|
4,172,643 63,575,801| 21|
674,478| 10,265,733 22
23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Gulf Pawer Company (2) __ A Resubmission /! 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
'Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 8 Column: a
Balance at Balance at
Beq. of Year End of Year
Mark to Market Gains and Losses $ 142,678 $ 142,624
Property Insurance Reserve 9, 282,197 (2,213,686)
Bermuda Insurance 2,715,510 2,715,510
Career Transition 52,500 52,499
SFAS 158 0 2,389,000
TOTAL $12,192.885 $3,085,947

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company (1 An Orlglna! . (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission I —_—
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if
applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Description and Purpo_s_e of Balar:,;ecitna;?mmg DEBITS BaLafncc::E:etnlfnd
No. Other Reguiatory Liabilities Quarter/Year %?23.‘{2& Amount Credits Quarter/Year
{a) {b) (c) {d) (e) (f
1] Excess Delerred Taxes - Property B.024,432 180, 282 4,433,190 3,243,01 6,834,281
2| Investment Tax Cradit 7,306,588 190 1,274,625 117,002} 6,148,965
3
4 | Deferred Gains on S02 Allowances {Amortized
51 to Fuel Expense on a straight-line basis, over
6| time at the beginning of each appropriate year):
7| 2007 SO2 Allowance 411 8,21 8,221
82008 302 Allowance 98,648 411, 234 456,138 357,490
9] 2009 S0O2 Allowance 73,101 73,101
10{ 2010 502 Allowance 76,733 76,733
11] 2011 502 Allowance 113,676 113,676
12| 2012 SO2 Allowance 264,195 264,195
13| 2013 SO2 Allowance 244,342 244,342
1412014 502 Allowance 171,715 143 171,715
15] 2015 802 Allowance 110,41 110,419
16
17 | Recovery Clauses:
18| Environmental Compliance Cost Over Recovered 1,634,6% 431, 456 6,048,138 4,484,095] 70,593
19 Purchased Power Capacity Clause Over Recoverad 2,001,002 431, 456 9,840,721 8,152,490 312,771
20| Energy Consarvation Cost Over Recovered 1,597 656 431, 456 930,310 2,244,321 2,911,667
21
22 | Misc. Regulatory Liabilities:
23{ Primary Contract Ineflectiveness 104,238 176 118,460 14,222
24| FASB 133 - Primary Contract-Cument 482,059 176 16,634,583 17,369,181 1,016,657
25| FASB 133 - Primary Contract-Non Curent 869,234 176 8,339,977 7,525,235| 54,492
26| FASB 133 - MTM 245, 426 7,969 7,
27 | Natural Gas Hedging 547 9,078,370 9,078,371
28| ARD - Steam 11,363.496 407 513,062 548,256/ 11,398 690
289( ARO - Transmission 182 7,619 1,619
30| ARO - Distribution { 11,585 407 10,167 -21,762
31{ ARO- General Plant {15452 182 -15,452
32
33| Retires Benefit Plans:
34 Post Retirement Benefits 60,463,867 128 61,989,199 1,525,330
35| Other Post Retirement Banefits 2,030,524 2,030,524
36 Piant Danisl Railcar Leases:
37 | Deferred Credit Railcar (22yr Lease period
38/ baginning 1989) 259,813 234 74,608 185,205
39| PTB Railcar ANT (22yr Lease period
40| beginning 1989) M7 234 133,762 279,036
41 TOTAL 95,535,132_ 120,099,119 56,816,166 32,252,220

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04) Page 278



ndent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repott

Name of Rasponden (1) BﬁAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/04

Gulf Power Company (2) [C]A Resubmission i —_—
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. The foliowing instructions generally apply to the annual version of these
refated to unbilled revenues nesd not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.

2. Rsport below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manutactured gas revenues in total.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts;

each month.

pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns {c), (e}, (), and {g). Unbilled revenues and MWH

except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twalve figures at the close of

4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),{e). and (g}), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencias in a footnote.

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
No. to Date Quarteriy/Annual Pravious year (no Quarterly)
(a) b (
1| Sales of Electricity
2| (440) Residential Sales 562,922,559 548,299,670
3| (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4| Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 355,850,235 337,161,956
5| Large {or Ind.} {Sea Instr. 4) 158,055,402 138,872,155
6| (444) Pubiic Street and Highway Lighting 3,773,524 3,875,436
7] (445) Other Salaes to Public Authorities
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Rallways
9| (448) Interdeparimental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 1,080,601,720 1,028,208,217
11| (447) Sates for Resale 199,909,940 196,691,381
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 1,280,511,660 1,224,900,598
13| (Lass) (448.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 50,254 137,002
14| TOTAL Ravenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 1,280,461,406 1,224,763,506
15} Other Operating Revenues
16] (450) Forfeited Discounts
17| (451) Miscellansous Service Revenues 38,441,349 37,554,599
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19/ (454) Rent from Electric Property 5,434,721 6,209,607
20| (455) Interdepartmental Rents
21| {458) Other Elsctric Revenues 63,036,942 8,597,432
22| (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Eiectricity of Others
23} (457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues
24| (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 106,913,012 35,166,774
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 1,387,374,418 1,259,930,280
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ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

5. Commercial and industria! Sales, Account 442, may be classifisd according to the basis of classification {Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial} regularly used by the
respondent it such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Expiain basis of classification
in a footncte.)

6. See pages 108-108, important Changes During Period, for impartant new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.

7. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

8. include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year to Date Quarery/Annual Amount Previeus year (no Quarterly) Current Year (no Quarterly) Pravious Year (no Quarterly) | No.
) (e} () (@) |
1
5,348,643 5477111 374,709 721 2
3
3,960,923 3,970,892 53,810 63,791 4
2,210,597 2,048,389 292 303 5
23,237 24,497 491 484 6
7
8
9
11,543,400 11,520,889 429,302 4257911 10
3,687,996 5,111,465 2 2 1
15,231,396 16,632,354 429,304 425793 12
13
15,231,396 16,632,354 428,304 425,793 14
Line 12, column (b} includes $ 9,741,732  of unbilled revenuss.

Line 12, column (d) includes

-5,646

MWH relating to unbilled revenues
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repon
{1) ﬁ%n Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2008/04
Guif Power Company (2) [}A Resubmission Y —_—

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenus, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customner, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which s reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each presctibed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in mare than one revenue account, List the rate scheduls and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same custamers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification {such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The averagae number of customers should be the number of bilis rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthiy).

5. For any rate schedule having a fusl adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

el Number and THe of Hale schedule MW Sold Hovenie | Averags Number | RWhHol oales | FE"‘V F’er — |
No. @ ) © of Cu(%omgrs Per ?ésstomer ﬁ(??)lgb d

1] Residentiai Sales

2|RS 4,975 .4 519,083,528 352,808 14,099 0.1043

3 RSVP 167,544 16,595,713 8,789 19,063 0.0991

4l 0S-Part lI(Unmetered) 21,436 3,632,060 1,725 12,427 0.1694

5| Flat Bill - RS 163,118 17,821,481 11,297 14,439 0.1093

6 Unbilled 21,060 6,106,409 0.2900

7| TOTAL Residential 5,348,642 563,239,191 374,709 14,274 0.1053

8] Commercial and Industrial Sales

9 Small (Commercial):
101 GS 296,269 35,005,486 28,97 10,225 0.1182
11 GSD 2,543,616 225,911,413 15,924 159,735 0.0888
121 GS-TOU 23,945 2,421,216 486 49,270 0.1011
13 GS0T 22,691 2,102,433 110 206,282 0.0927
14LP 447,055} 35,980,729 160 2,794,094 0.0805
15|LPT 442 422 33,274,397 77 5,745,740 0.0752
16| OS - Part Il (Unmetered) 58,510 8,611,079 3,097 18,892 0.1472;
17} 0OS - Part |l Biliboard (Unmetered 6,461 455,083 1,046 6,177 0.0704
18] OS - Part |l (Unmetered) 34,730% 3,132,604 3,682 9,432 0.0902
19 RTP 78,2204 5,305,955 5 15,644,0004 0.0678
20{ Flat Bill - GS 3,550 435,158 249 14,2571 0.1226
21| Unbilied 3,4 3,220,715 0.9325
22| TOTAL Commercial 3,960,923 355,856,268 53,810 73,609 0.0898
23| Industrial Sales
24] Large (Industrial): .
259 GS 221 25,371 17 13,000 0.1148
261 GSD 68,962 6,004,781 17 396,333 0.0884
27)GSDT 2,915 234,487 2 1,457,500 0.0804
28iLP 126,467 10,223,888 33 3,832,333 0.0808
29 LPT 785,820 58,702,015 30 26,194,000 0.0747
301 3BS2 326,384 20,526,152 1 326,384,0004 0.0629)
31|5BS3 3,7 377,703 2 1,882,000 0.1003
321 OS - Part Il (Unmaterad) 7. 93.213 6 123,833 0.1255
33|05 - Part Il (Unmetered) 4 380 2 2,000 0.0950
34| RTP 884,777 59,075,546 19 46,567,211 0.0668
35| CSA 39,266 2,974,611 1 39,266,000 0.0758
361GS-TOU 424 44,028 5 84,800 0.1038
37| Unbilled -29,150 -316,775 0.0109
38| TOTAL Industrial 2,210,597 158,055,400 292 7,570,538 0.0715
39 Pubiic Strest & Highway Light. 23,237 3,773.524[ 491 47,326 0.1624]
40 TOTAL Public Strest & Hwy. Lght. 23,237 3,773,524| 491 47,3264 0.1624
4| TOTAL Billed 11,548,035 1,071 ,914,034I 429,309 26,900 0.0928
42| Total Unbilled Rev.{Sea Instr. 6) -4,636 9,010,349 g q -1.9436
43] TOTAL 11,543,399 1,080,924,383 429,302 26,889 0.09234
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Gulf Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission i 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 304 _Line No.: 41 Column: ¢

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULE (Continued)

ESTIMATED REVENUES BILLED PURSUANT TO FUEL ADJUSTMENT AND INCLUDED IN CERTAIN RATE

SCHEDULES AS TABULATED BELOW:

RESIDENTIAL SALES
RS
RSVP
O8-Part II (Unmetered)
Flat Bill - RS
TOTAL

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
SMALL (Commercial);
e
GSD
GS-TQU
GSDT
LP
LPT
O0S-Part I (Unmetered)
0S-Part III {(Unmetered)
RTP
Flat Bill - GS
TOTAL

INDUSTRIAL SALES
LARGE (Industrial):
Gs
GSD
GsDT
LP
LPT
SBS2
SBS3
O0S-Part II {Unmetered)
0S-Part III {(Unmetered)
RTP
CSA
GS-TQU
TOTAL

PUBLIC STREET AND HIGHWAY LIGHTING

UNBILLED FUEL CLAUSE REVENUE

TOTAL FUEL CLAUSE REVENUE

5215,638, 368
7,271,241
927,241
7,042,082
$230,878,932

5 12,833,698
110,516,990
1,048,400
985,852
19,115,204
18,729,672
2,810,915
1,512,039
3,250,288
153,487
5170, 961,555

$ 9,739
2,995,183
126,228
5,389,865
32,994,107
158,016
13,541,929
32,260

183
36,691,751
1,630,622
17,968

$ 93,587,851

5 1,005,176

& 7,177,483

£203.620.997
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Name of Respondant '(l;h)is Re Art IS o R?te 81 RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Ua, YT 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company @) El A Resubmission /1 End of

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earfiest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. " ong-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avaitability and reliability of designated unit.

iU - for intermaediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Mo?\vtﬁlra ?Iﬁng x _Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cc'gﬁ-so',‘;" T%%'?Fﬁ‘d'r?qﬁér Dsman‘(r:l (MW) MmmlyvNeEag%eman+ Monuﬁ;acr%gsemand

(a) (b) (e (d) {e) 4]
1 | City of Blountstown RQ SVC MKT 8.7] N/A| N/A
2 | Florida Public Utilities RQ SVC MKT 729 N/A N/A]

3

4 | Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc. Qs N/A N/A N/AJ N/A
& | American Electric Power Svc Corp. 0os N/A N/A N/A} N/A|
6 | Ameran Energy Marketing os . N/A N/A| N/A N/A
7 | Arc Light Company 03 _ N/A N/A] N/A] N/A
8| Associated Electric Cooperative, Inc. 0s N/A, N/A N/A) N/A]
9 |Bear Energy LP 0s N/A N/A N/A| N/A]
10 | Big Rivers Electric Cooperative os N/A N/A N/A| N/A
11 | BF Energy Company oS N/A NfA] N/AS N/A;
12 | Calpine Power Services Company 0S N/A N/AS N/AJ N/A
13 | Cargill Power Markets, LLC oS N/A N/A N/A N/A|
14 | Carolina Power & Light Company os N/A N/A] N/A] N/A
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SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) {Continued)

OS - tor other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the seivice in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
“Total" in column {a} as the Last Line of the schedule, Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), () and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote ali components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The “Subtotal - RQ® amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE ine

Mega\gzltct’ rours Demanzi$ )Charges Energy( g)harges Other (g;-larges T("htfili_(j?) L,:,r;_
() (h) 0] ® (k)

39,946 1,044,670 1,770,099 93,540 2,908,309 1

346,378 9,167,558 14,612,583 23,780,141 2

3

B,264 573,804 22,189 585,992 4

366 146,258 146,258 5

251 24,471 -87,976 -63,505 6

€6 102,206 102,206 7

2,227 129,953 129,953 8

4,170 428,370 359 428,720 9

13 781 781 10

143 5,653 5653 M

10 8,198 1,229 94271 12

9,990 324,868 324,868 13

474 38,651 38,651 14
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the otiginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer of setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “sintermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all tirm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M Average __Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) nggi.",?' Taonetite o Dg‘ngrlu‘é (m% Monmf;vl\elglg Bemand Monmﬁi‘}'%%ggemand
(a) (b} {c) () (e} U
1 |City of Tallahassee 0 " N/A N/A N/A N/A
2 | Citigroup Energy inc. oS N/A N/A N/A] N/A,
3| Cleco Marketing & Trading, LLG 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
4 | Cobb Electric Membership Corp. 0s N/A N/A| N/AJ N/A
5| Cogentrix 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A]
6 | Conoco Phillips Company os N/A N/A N/A N/A
7 | Constellation Power Source, Inc. 0S N/A N/A] N/AS N/A
8| Coral Power, LLC 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
9 | Duke Power Gompany os N/A N/A] N/A N/A
10 | Eagle Energy Marketing oS N/A N/A] N/A] N/A]
11 | East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A,
12 | Entergy Power, inc. 0OS N/A N/A N/AS N/A
13 | Exelon Generation Company, LLC os N/A N/A] N/A] N/A
14 | Fortis Energy Marketing & Trading GP 0os . N/A N/A N/AJ N/A
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing afl RQ sales, enter “Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in colurnn (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f}. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum

metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g} the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column ¢h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including

out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all com

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g) through (k} must be subtotaled based on the RQYNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

ponents of the amount shown in column (j). Repon in column (k)

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Demand$ Charges Energy( ;.;harges Other (%narges (h+i+)) No.
0] {h) (i) {) (k)

9,677 822,522 822521 1

315 21,261 21,261 2

5 409 409 3
3,020 223,956 -840,397] -616,441 4

124 124 5

94 8,662 8662 ©

5,621 371,874 371,874 7
486, 486; B
3,103 333,702 333,702 9
70 3,422 886,004 889,426 10

9,045 635,287 68,745 704,0321 11
10,115 1,004,093 1,004,093 12
615 615 13
a72 46,971 45971 14
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 311.1
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reiiability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that setvice cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “iniermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reiability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

[U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate Momorage g - __Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) Classif | PR oer Demantd (MW) Monmlyvrggg%eman+ Montfiy Se Bemand
(a) (b) (c) (d) (8) H
1 | Florida Power Corporation (Progress) 0s NA N/A] N/A] N/A]
2 | Florida Power Corporation (Progress) 0s SCS 66 57| N/A| N/A]
3 | Florida Power & Light Company oS N/A N/A| N/A N/A)
4 | Florida Power & Light Company 0s SCS 67 126] N/A N/A
5 | Florida Power & Light Energy Power Mktg 0S N/A N/AJ N/AJ N/A]
& | Jacksonville Electric Authority oS SCS 68 28 N/A) N/A
7 |J Aron & Company os N/A N/A] N/A N/A;
8 | JP Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation 0S N/A N/A N/A N/A
9 | KGen Entities 0S N/A N/A N/AS N/A
10 | LG&E Power Marketing, Inc. 0S N/A N/A N/A N/A
11 | Louisville Gas & Electric oS N/A N/A N/A| N/A
12 | Merrill Lynch Capital Services, Inc. 0Ss N/A N/A N/A N/A
13 | Midwest Indep. Trans. Sys. Operator Inc 08 N/A N/A N/A] N/A)
14 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. 0s N/A N/A] N/A] N/A|
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company ) J:I A Resubmission Iy, End of

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter *Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k}

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CF)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns () and (f} must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g} the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Explain in a footnote ali components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE Line
MegaV;:lt;Hours Demanq$ Charges Energy( sF:)harges Other(g;\arges T(?]tf,l +(§) No.
(@ ) i) {0 (k)
N 2,385 192,185 192,195 1
358,818 5,928,218 9,466,507 2,790 15,397,515 2
1,022 96,890 96,890 3
763,668 13,105,983 19,784,509 11,561 32,902,143 4
951 951 5
174,089 2,911,692 4,515,513 5,581 7,432,786 6
5,301 364,594 1,147 365,741 7
546 115,394 205 115,599 8
1,895 ,895] 9
1,204 102,478 102,478 10
91 6,758] 6,758 11
272 19,333 19,33y 12
48 5,889 5889 13
738 358,784 358,784 14
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Name of Respondent T1his Rep rt IOs: 1 rﬁne 81 H$p)ort Year/Period of Report
X] An Qriginal o, Da, Yr
Gulf Power Company ((2; A sion ( o Endof  2008/Q4

SALES FOR REGALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, eic.) and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service Is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means tonger than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) %Z%g'ﬁ ’ Tss?'r?feﬁldﬁgér ggr?‘l?n% (IIVII:R% IMc:onthfl;wlggl %emanc Monﬂﬁ;%l%ggemand
(@) (b) (c) @ (e) U]
1 | North Carolina Electric Membership Corp 05 N/A N/A N/A] N/A
2 | North Carolina Municipal Power Auth. 1 0s N/A N/A N/A] N/A]
3 INRG Power Marketing, Inc. os N/A N/A] N/A N/A
4 | Oglethorpe Fower Corporation oS N/A N/A; N/A] N/A
5 | Orlando Utilities Commission oS N/A N/A] N/A] N/A
6 | P4M Interconnection 0S N/A N/A N/A] N/A
7 | Progress Ventures, inc. 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A|
8 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation QS N/A N/AJ N/A N/A
9 | Reliant Energy Services, Inc. 0S N/A N/A] N/A N/A
10| Seminole Electric Cooperative os N/A N/A| N/A N/A]
11 | Shell Energy North America (US), LP 0s N/A N/A N/A| N/A
12 | South Carolina Electric & Gas Company s N/A N/A| N/A] N/A
13| South Caralina Public Service Authority 0S /A N/A N/A| N/A
14 | Southeastem Power Administration os N/A N/A] N/A N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1) An Original (Mo, Da, YT) 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company @ []A Resubmission ) End of

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - tor other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Nen-RQ" in cotumn (a) after this Listing. Enter
“Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns {9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules of tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {g), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e} and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterad demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f} must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (i). Reportin column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule, The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE :

Megav;::LHours Demant.:j$ Charges Enargy( gharges Cther (%'larges T&‘:‘ 4_(3) ';:I::
{g) {h) 0] (i) (k)

a4 4,336 4338 1

43 2,579 2579 2

1,482 120,278 120,278 3

6214 479,347 479347] 4

115 6,658 6658 5

297 24,710 24710 6

1,229 1,229 7

35 2,429 2429 8

17 1,065 1,085 9

2,050 169,451 169,451 10

476 35,180 -97,329 -62,149 11

2,085 365,290 140,214| 505,504 12

40,965 40,9685 13

1,635 133,666 133,666{ 14

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 311.3




Name of Respondent T1h|s Hert Iés) ol tﬁne gf H$p)on Year/Pariod of Report
n Origina 0, Da, YT
Guif Power Company }2; A FlesSbmission ( iy End of 2008/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a batancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power scheduie (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabitity of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. ,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that *intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M oﬁl‘{ﬁﬁg?lling - Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) Cé:{o}‘?o",?- T%?i?feﬂﬂlrent%r Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCF eDeman* Monﬂ'ﬂ;%r%gsemand
(a) {b) {c} (d) (e) {f)

1 [ Southem Company Power Pool as N/A N/A] N/A| N/A|

2 { Tampa Electric Company oS N/A N/A; N/A N/A

3| The Electric Authority 0Ss N/A N/AJ N/A| N/A

4 | Tennessee Valley Authority (85] N/A N/A, N/A| N/A

5 | West Georgia Generating Company 0s NfA NfA] N/A] N/A

6 | Westar Energy, Inc. [0}3] N/A N/A] N/A N/A

7 | Williams Power Company, Inc. (0] N/A N/A] N/A] N/A
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

Subtotat RQ 0 0 0

Subtotal non-RQ O 0 0

Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.4



Name of Respondent This Fl ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
X

1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥r) 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company @) A Resubmission Yy, End of

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447} (Continued)

OS - tor other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - tor Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a foolnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns {9) through (k)

5. In Column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ” amount in coiumn (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE ;
Mega\g::; Hours Dcan'larn:j$ ?harges Energy( é:)harges Other (g;'larges T(?f-i[-a-(j?) L,::
(@ gh) ] () ]

1,875,949 106,989,903 -351,153 106,638,750 1

474 : 44 210 44 210y 2

8,136 727,075 727,075 3

10,420 773,172 773,172 4

615 615 5

16,227 1,017,818 284,02 1,301,842 6

51 51 7

8

8

10

1

12

13

14
386,324 10,212,228 16,382,682 93,540 26,688,450
3,301,672 21,945,893 151,181,473 94,124 173,221,490
3,687,996 32,158,121 167,564,155 187,664 199,909,940

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12.50) Page 311.4




Name of Respondent

Gulf Power Company

This Repott is:
(1) X An Original
(2} __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)
/1

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 1

Column: ¢

]

Market-based sales of capacity and/or energy und

Power Sales Tariff, FERC Electric Tariff, Second Revised Volume No. 4.

er Southern Company's Market Based Rate

Schedule Page: 310 _ Line No.: 2 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 4 _ Column: ¢

]

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 5 _Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column ¢.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 6 _Column: ¢ |
Market-based sales of capacity and/or energy under the EEI Master Market Based Rate Power
Sales Tariff.

Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 7 _ Column: c i
Market-based sales of capacity and/or energy under Western System Power Pool's Market
Based Rate Power Sales Tariff, FERC Electric Tariff, Volume No. 6.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No., 7 Column c.

iSchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 8 _ Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 -Line No. 1 Column c.

iSchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 9 _ Column: | |
Market-based service under Scuthern Company's Generator Balancing Service Tariff, FERC
Flectric Tariff, First Revised Volume No. 9.

iSchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 10 _ Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 6§ Column c.

ISchedule Page: 310  Line No.: 11 Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 12 Column: ¢ ]
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 12 Column: j |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Column j.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 13 __Column: ¢ !
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

|Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 14 _ Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No, 1 Column c.

'Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 1 _ Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

'Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.:2 Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.

'Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 3 _ Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.

ISchedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 4  Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

|Schedule Page: 310.1+ _Line No.: 5 _Column: ] ]
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Column j.

[Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 6 Column: ¢ I
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.

[Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 7 _ Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. & Column c.

'Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 8 Column: | B
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Column j.

[Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.:9 Column: ¢ ]
See footnote Page 310 Line No., 1 Column c.

[Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 10 _ Column: ¢ i
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) |
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Name of Respondent

Guli Power Cornpany

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
(2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
i

Year/Period of Repont

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column cC.
\Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 12__Column: ¢
See footncte Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
[Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 13 _ Column: j
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Column 7.
\Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.
[Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Columm c.
\Schedule Page: 310.2  Line No.:3 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.:5 _Column: j

See footnote Page 310 Linme No. 9 Column j.
Schedule Page: 310.2  Line No.:7 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 6 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.:8 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 6 Column c.
[Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 8 _Column: j

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Column j.
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 9 Column: j

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Columm 7.
\Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 10 _Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
(Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 12___Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 6 Columm c.
\Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 13 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
|Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
[Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 6 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:2 _Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 6 Column c.
:Schedule Page: 310.3 _ Line No.:3 _ Column: ¢

Sge footnote Page 310 Line No, 7 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 310.3 _Line No.:5 _Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:6 _Column: ¢

Market-based sales of capacity and/or energy under Operating Agreement between BJM and

Southern Company.

[Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 7 _Column: |

See footnote Page

310 Line No.

% Column

j.

\Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:8 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
[Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:9 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.
Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Gulf Power Company

This Bepott is:
(1) X An Original
(2) — A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥T)
I/

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310.3 _Line No.: 12 Column: c |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

|Schedule Page: 3103 Line No.: 13 _Column: ¢ |
See footnmote Page 310 Line No. 1 Ceolumm c.

[Schedule Page: 310.3__ Line No.: 14 Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column c.

\Schedule Page: 310.4 _Line No.: 1__ Column: a ]
Gulf Power Company is an operating company of The Southern Company.

iSchedule Page: 310.4 _Line No.: 1 Column: ] |
Financial transactions recorded in Account 447 per EITF 03-11.

[Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.: 2 _Column: ¢ ]
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 7 Column c.

'Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.:3  Column: ¢ l
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Column ¢.

[Schedule Page: 310.4 _ Line No.: 4 _Column: ¢ |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 1 Columm c.

[Schedule Page: 310.4 _Line No.: 5§ Column: j |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Column j.

'Schedule Page: 310.4 _Line No.: 6 Column: ¢ ]
See footnote Page 310 Line No, 7 Column ¢.

[Schedule Page: 310.4 _ Line No.: 7 _ Column: j |
See footnote Page 310 Line No. 9 Column j.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) ]
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs. Date [o)f Report Year/Pericd of Report
Guif Power Company g; :nﬂggsg::ssion ('ﬁ' a, Y1) Endof _ 2008/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account mount for Amount for
No. urrent Year Previous Year
(a} {b) {c)
1H1. POWER PRQDUCTION EXPENSES
2 | A. Steam Power Gensgration
3 | Operation
4 |(500) Operation Supervision and Engingering 3,918,219 9,016,430
5 [{501) Fuel 437,672,179 400,604,939
6 | {502) Steam Expenses 8,314,721 7,402,075
7 [{503) Stearn from Other Sources
8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
9 | (505) Electric Expenses 4,089,297 4,473,035
10 | (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 15,066,810 15,002,635
11 {{507) Rents
12 | (509) Allowances 6,465,010 10,486,470
13 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 481,527,236 446,985,584
14 {Maintenance
15 | (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 7,756,462 6,942,564
16 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 3,601,645 3,812,372
17 | (512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant 25,253,273 19,353,386
18 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 9,489,489 8,396,007
19](514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 3,095,910 2,750,482
20 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 18) 42,196,789] 41,264,811
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 530,724,025 488,240,395
22 | 8. Nuclear Power Generation
23 | Operation
24|(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering _
25](518) Fuel
26 | {519) Coolants and Water
27 | {520} Steam Expenses

n
[+<}

{521) Steam from Other Sources

N
<o

{Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

[4]
o

(523) Electric Expenses

[7:]
pury

{524) Miscellanacus Nuclear Power Expenses

(525) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

RI8I8

Maintenance

[&]
(5]

(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering _

o
D

{529) Maintenance of Structures

o
~

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

w
o

{531) Maintenancs of Elsctric Plant

o
&)

{532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

$
o

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

F-9
-

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Enfr tot lines 33 & 40)

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

Qperation

{535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

(536) Water for Power

S|&|1R]|B18

{537) Hydraulic Expenses

{538) Electric Expenses

(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49

(540) Rents

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

51

C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

Maintenance

(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

{542) Maintenance of Structures

LB

(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56

{544) Maintenance of Efectric Plant

57

(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

53

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (ot of lines 50 & 58)
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Name of Respondent 1:'his Re %rt IS el E')ate Bf H\?port Year/Period of Report
r
Gulf Power Company 22; AnRengll')l:lission ( / ?r’ % Y0 Endof __ 2008/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {(Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account é\moun or Amount for
No. urrent Year Previous Year
{a) {b) (c)
60 | D, Other Power Generation
61 | Operation
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 536,282 468,479
63 | (547) Fuel 191,135,884, 162,197,763
64 1(548) Generation Expenses 961,058 1,047,810,
65 | (649) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 128,867 119,598
66 | {(650) Rents
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 192,762,191 163,833,650
68 | Maintenance
69 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 167,192 142,269
70 [ (552) Maintenance of Structures 75,147 154,532
71| (553) Mamtanance of Generating and Electric Plant 3,451,678 2,861,614
72 [ (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 40,371 36,989
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 3,734,388 3,195,404/
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 196,496,579 167,029,054
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 | (555) Purchased Power 109,339,935 71,493,744
77| (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 1,736,247 1,869,705
78{(557) Other Expenses 1,863,724 1,423,100
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 112,939,906 74,786,549
B0 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 840,160,510 730,055,998
81 [2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560} Operation Suparvision and Enginesring 928,185 2,173,846
84 | (561) Load Dispatching
85| {561.1) Load Dispatch-Reiiability
86 |(561.2) Load Dispatch-Mcnitor and Operate Transmission Systam 3,001,233 2,742,333
87 | (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling 19,905 20,302
88| (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services
89 | (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Davelopment 16
90 ]{561.6) Transmission Service Studies
21 }{561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies
92 | (561.8) Retiability, Planning and Standards Development Services
93 [ (562) Station Expenses 77,984 181,567
94 {(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 675,189 443,009
95 | (564} Underground Lines Expenses
96 | (565} Transmission of Electricity by Others 238,321 483,592
97 | (566} Miscellanecus Transmission Expenses 930,329 536,104
98 | (567) Rents 319,363 546,936
99 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98) 6,190,509 7,127,705
100 | Maintenance
101 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 641,407 657,527
102 } (569) Maintenance of Structures
103 | (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 11,683 21,854
104 | (665.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 105,239 129,812
105 | {569.3) Maintanance of Communication Equipment
106 | (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
107 1{570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 628,693 706,122
108 | (6571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,073,961 1,134,364
109 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
110 (573} Maintanance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 182,287 125,960
111 JTOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110) 2,643,270 2,775,439
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 89 and 111) 8,833,779 9,903,144/
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Name of Respondent This Tgon E Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company g; :nﬂzgg:anr:ilssion (h;k:,' Da. Y1) End of 2008/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
e Acsourt RSk PR Vear
{a) (b) {c)

113 | 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
114 { Operation
115 | {5675.1) Operation Supervision
116 | (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation
117 | (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation
118 ] (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation
119 | (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation
120 | {575.6) Market Monitoring and Compiiance
121 |{575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Cornpliance Services
122 {(575.8) Rents
123 | Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)
125 | (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
126 | {576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
127 | (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software
128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant
130 | Total Maintenance {Lines 125 thru 129)
131 | TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)
132 {4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
o I
134 | (580) Operation Supervision and Enginaering 5,985,830 7,292,825
135 | (581) Load Dispatching 618,925 720,173
136 | (582) Station Expenses 343,817 333,360
137 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 2,328,875 1,948,227
138 | (584} Underground Line Expenses 1,031,665 1,039,466
139 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 774,847 836,336
140 | (586) Meter Expenses 3,215,464 2,987,558
141 | (687) Customer Installations Expenses 717,442 595,178]
142 | (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 2,213,153 2,087,489
143 | (589) Hents 2,551
144 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 17,230,018 17,843,163
145 [Vainfenance I
146 | {590) Maintenance Supervision and Enginaering 3,223,770 3,016,892
147 | (581) Maintenance of Structures 1,745,988 1,682,092
148 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,772,021 1,268,401
149 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 9,233,178 10,440,357
150 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,783,054 2,648,796
151 | (585) Maintenance of Line Transformers 882,039} 786,481
152 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 425 465 557,068
153 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 148,852 157,677
154 | (598) Mainienance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 496,633 397,551
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lings 146 thru 154) 19,711,001 20,955,315
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expanses (Total of lines 144 and 155) 36,941,019 38,798,478
157 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158 | Operation

159 | {801) Supervision 374,460 1,262,966
160 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,522 064 2,426,668
161 [ (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 13,853,992 14,145,694
162 [ {804) Uncollectible Accounts 3,850,305 3,278,867
163 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 1,272,175 1,271,883
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expensas (Total of lines 159 thru 163) 21,873,186 22,386,176
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Gulf Powsr Company @

Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) An Original

D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE E

XPENSES (Continued)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

e Accoun T PO Voar
{a) {b}) (c)
165 | 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIQNAL EXPENSES
166 | Operation
167 | (907) Supervision 3,067,010 2,907,766
168 } (308) Custorner Assistance Expenses 20,861,654 19,442,953
163 | (909) Informational and Instructional Expanses 1,539,481 1,162,781
170 ](910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 247,029 226,812
171 | TOTAL Customer Service and Informaticn Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 25,715,174 23,740,312
17217. SALES EXPENSES
173 | Operation
174 | (811) Supervision
175 [{912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 1,115,645 1,396,815
176 | (913) Advertising Expenses
177 | {916} Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
178 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177) 1,115,645 1,396,815
17918. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
180 | Operation
181 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries 11,798,636 13,142,445
182 | (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 3,616,179 3,851,536
183 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transterred-Credit 313, N7 202,246
184 | (923) Qutside Services Employed 15,659,480 16,012,966
185 | (924) Properly Insurance 33,093,529 31,922,920
186 | {925) Injuries and Damages 2,631,052 2,664,433
187 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 15,523,966 15,543,491
188 | (927) Franchise Requirements
189 | {928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,011,790 1,218,804
190 | (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 2,516,857 2,295,561
191 ] (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 17,848 89,468
192 | (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 6,613,668 8,735,953
193 | {931} Rents 255,110 43,214
184 ] TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 87,390,484 88,637,432
195 | Maintenance
196 | (935) Maintenance of Genara! Plant 583,834 491,329
197 [TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 87,984,318 89,128,761
198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,187) 1,022,623,631 915,409,686
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Name of Respondent '(I'1h)is R p ﬂ ICS) ol I(Z::te Bf R\ep}on Year/Period of Report
n Origina 0, Da, ¥r
Gulf Power Company @ [JAR esgbmission /7 End of 2008/Q4

PUFICHA ED POWER &Accou t 555}
{Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of elactricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or cther party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier inciudes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the sama as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and “firm* means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy smergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the eardiest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term® means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less. '

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term™ means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

ow | Vst compary or i muvory [ il RO | (N, | T
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) {c) (o (8) {f)
1 | Associated Utilities:
2 | Southem Company Power Pool 0s SC8 65 N/A N/A N/A
3 | Non-Associated Utilities:
4 | Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc. 0S N/A N/A N/A N/A
5 | American Electric Power Service Corp. [o}:] N/A N/A N/A N/A
6 | Arkansas Electric Cooperative Corp. os N/A N/A N/A N/A
7 | Big Rivers Electric Cooperative 0S N/A N/A N/A N/A)
8 | Carolina Power & Light Company os N/A N/A N/A N/A
9 | City of Tallzhassee oS N/A N/A N/A N/A]
10 | Gobb Electric Membership Corporation os N/A N/A N/A N/A)
11 {Duke Power Company 0s SCSs 77 N/A N/A N/A)
12 | East Kentucky Power Cooperative Inc. 05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
13 | Entergy Services, inc. 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
14 | Fiorida Power Corp. {Progress Energy) 0s 8CS 70 N/A N/A N/A
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is R p rt I(ss o ?hﬁne Bf H$p)on Year/Period of Report
X | An Qriginal o, Ua, YT, 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company (2) []A Resubmission Iy, End of
PU ED FOWER(A Continuea
CHAﬁngud%g pos\selg 8%‘%333%)( ontinued)

AD - tor out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tarifis or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's systemn reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in cotumn (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount {1
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote,

8. The data in column {g) through (m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

MegaWatt Hours _ Line

Puichased MegaWatt Hours MegaV\{atl Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+I) No.
@) Flec(:g;ved Del;ixsered (g)) ((ﬁ; (g;)) of Setﬂ;n;r;ent %)

3

770,304 30,133,909 49,617,954 351,153 79,400,712] 2

3

9,838 39,970 39,9700 4

1,633 87,744 87,740 5

a3 3,215 3215 6

7,163 326,030 326,030] 7

42 24,811 24,811 8

187 7.913 7,913 9

24,095 1,583,733 1,583,733 10

18,089 1,238,571 1,238,571 M

58 1,603 1,683 12

8,063 280,334 280,334] 13

94 4,274 4,27 14
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(&)] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2008/Q4
Guli Power Company @) A Rasubmission Y, End of

PUF]CHA ED POWER {Account 555}
{Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a}. Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the selier.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumetrs,

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term’ means five years or longer and *firm* means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or sefler can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less,

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliabiiity of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, elc.
and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units ot Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Gompany or Public Authority Sé?;igﬁié_ﬂ Siigguga;? M ;:‘\{ﬁlr:%ﬁ“n Avem;gtual Demand (r\\:\fe)rage
No. {Footnote Affiiations) cation Tarift Number Demand (MW% Monthly NCP Demantl Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) () (d} {e) ()
1 | Florida Power & Light Company 05 SCS5 47 N/A N/A N/A
2 |Kansas City Power & Light 0s |N/A N/A N/A N/A]
3 | North Carolina Elect. Membership Corp. 0S N/A N/A N/A N/A
4 | North Carolina Municipal Power Agy. #1 0S N/A N/A N/A N/A
5 | Oglethorpe Power Corporation 0s GPCo 828 N/A N/A N/A
6 | Orlando Wtilities Commission 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
7 | PJM Interconnection 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
8 | Seminole Electric Cooperative oS N/A N/A N/A N/A]
9 | South Carolina Electric & Gas Company oS SCS 30 N/A INIA N/A
10 | South Carolina Public Service Auth. 0os N/A N/A ]NIA N/A)
11 | South Mississippi Electric Power Assn. 05 SCS 108 N/A : N/A N/A
12 | Tampa Electric Company 0s NfA N/A N/A N/A
13| Tennesses Valley Authority o8 8CS 33 N/A N/A N/A|
14 | Non-Associated Companies:
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PURCHASED P ER(A ] t

ﬁnaud%‘gpo el": gggﬂtar?ggg) {Continued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, inciude an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average biliing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP} demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
arnount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. if the settlement amount {I)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWatt Hours -
Purchased MegaWa.n Hours MegaV\{'att Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges f‘l’ec;ztzatltI {j+k-!t-|)$ No.
Received Delivered ($) ﬂ (€3] of Settlement ($)
{g) (h) {i) () K 0] (m})
1,374 85,984 85,986 1
8,292 286,667 286,667 2
274 10,578 10,578 3
2,550 101,632 101,632 4
51 3,072 3,072 5
369 43,174 43,176 6
379 46,979 46,979 7
734 38,940 38,940 8
1,072 62,349 62,349 9
5,101 26,372 26,3721 10
89 4,053 4,053 N
280 16,461 16,461 12
9,442 355,264 355,266 13
14
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Gult Power Company (2 [ ]A Resubmission /1 End of

PUﬁCHA ED POWER (Account 555)
{including power exchanges

1. Repon all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

5 Enter the hame of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a}. Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Gode based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for Jong-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm sewvice
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiiations) Classil- | Soedmeor: | Demana (] [Monthiy NGR & e
onthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
(@ (D) () {d) (e) {f)
1| Engen, LLC 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
2 | Intemational Paper {(ex Champion} 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
3| Solutia, Inc. o8 N/A N/A N/A N/A|
4 | Power Marketers:
& | Associated Elactric Cooperative, inc. 0s N/A N/A [NA N/A
6 | Alcoa Company 0S N/A N/A Inva N/A
7 | Ameren Company oS N/A N/A N/A N/A|
8 | ArcLight Company oS N/A N/A N/A N/A
91BP Energy Trading Company 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A/
10 | Bear Energy LP oS N/A N/A N/A N/A
11| Calpine Energy Services Company 0os N/A N/A IN/A N/A;
12 | Cargill Power Markets, LLC 0s N/A N/A INvA N/A
13 | Citigroup Energy inc. 05 N/A N/A N/A N/A]
14 | Cleco Marketing & Trading, LLC 05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthiy non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {(e) and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f})
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange .
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a hegative amount. If the settlement amount (l)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote,

8. The data in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9} must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWatt Hours -
Purchased MegaWa.tt Hours MegaV‘{att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges ;Tgtattﬁ (j+k-|t-l)$ No.
Receivad Delivered $) &s; (%) of Settiement (3}
(@) (h) ) (i) K ) (m)
37,244 2,535,285 2,535,285 1
942 57,828 57,828 2
2,942 152,558 152,558 3
4
37,980 . 1,508,395 1,508,395 5
194 8,652 8,652 6
14,405 638,288 638,268 7
885 78,399 78,393 8
4,003 251,841 251,641 9
24,267 2,133,834 2,133,835 10
2,589 207,193 207,193 11
86,933 ) 5,041,634 5,041,638 12
1,988 80,234 90,234 13
81 4,472 44720 14
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o

PUFICHA ED POWER &Accou t 5
{Including power exchianges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
dehits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). ln addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must maich the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

[U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term” means
ionger than one year but less than five ysars.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW}
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Canon | Towitt Number Nomana (W] [Monthiy NGS oD

nthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand

(a) (b) {c) (d) (8) (f)
1 | Conoco Phillips Company 0Ss N/A N/A N/A N/A)
2 | Consteliation Power Source, Inc. oS N/A N/A N/A N/A|
3| Coral Power, LLC 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
4 | DTE Energy Trading, Inc. 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
& | Eagle Energy Marketing 0os N/A N/A |N/A N/AJ
6 | Exelon Generation Company, LLC 0s N/A N/A Inva N/A|
7 | Florida Power & Light Energy Pwr Mkig OS N/A N/A N/A N/A
8 | Fortis Energy Marketing & Trading GP 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
91J Aron & Company 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A|
10 | JP Morgan Ventures Energy Corp. 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A|
11 |LG&E Power Marketing, Inc. oS 3CS 84 N/A N/A N/A)
12 | KGen Entities 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A
13 | Merrill Lynch Capital Services, Inc. 0s N/A N/A INIA N/A]
14 | MidAmerican Energy Company oS N/A N/A [nia N/A
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. In column (c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterad demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f}
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (l). Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settliement by the respondent. For powsr exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incrementai generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12, The total amount in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

MegaWatt Hours : Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours | Dernand Charges Enargy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+1) No.
( Raceived Delivered %) &sg (3) of Settlement ($)
g) {h) {i) 1] K () (m)
735 83,604 83,606 1
14,404 957,040 957,040 2
255 11,783 11,783 3
585 : 24,098 24,098 4
5,874 608,201 608,201 5
1,284 242,073 242,073 6
74 2,881 2,881 7
8,544 822,133 822,133 8
2,451 139,526 139,526 9
17,540 996,423 996,423 10
6,057 260,017 2600171 M
22,051 22,051 12
2,109 89,771 89,771 13
1,585 76,817 76,8171 14
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(including power exchanges

Name of Respondent This n Is. Date of Report Year/Period of Report
X
||

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2 Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier pians to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year of less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any setttements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

P Il e I I
- cation Tariff Numbar Demark (MW Monthly NCP Dem Monthly CP Demand
(@ (b) (c) {d) {e) ()

1 |Morgan Stanley Capitat Group, Inc. 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 |NRG Energy, Inc. 0s N/A N/A N/A N/A|

3 | Progress Ventures, Inc. oS N/A N/A N/A N/A|

4 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation oS N/A N/A N/A N/A

5] Shell Energy North America (US), LP 0s N/A N/A WA N/A)

& | The Electric Authority OS5 |NIA N/A N/A N/A

7 [ Tenaska Power Services Company oS |wa N/A N/A N/A

8 | Unioh Power Pariners, L. P. 0Ss N/A N/A N/A N/A,

g | Westar Energy, Inc. 08 N/A N/A [N/A N/A

10 | Wast Georgia Generating Company 0s N/A N/A In/A N/A]

11 | Williams Power Company, Inc. os N/A N/A N/A N/A]
12

13| Tie Line Adjustment os N/A N/A N/A N/A;

14 | Loop Interchange N/A N/A N/A N/A]

Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seflers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service invoiving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d}, (¢) and (f). Monthly
NGCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the suppliet's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column {m}
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. if the settiement amount (I}
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in calumn (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWwatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWait Hours MegaWait Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+) No
Received Delivered ($) £ (%) of Sattlement ($) ’

@ {h) (i) (i) ?k; () {m)

15,456 944,826 944,826 1

13,513 791,405 791,405 2

475 475 3

987 57,531 57,631 4

22,830 2,597,603 2,597,603 5

26,663 1,327,799 1,327,799 6

2,881 170,747 170,747 7

10,473 1,081,717 1,081,717, 8

24,913 1,236,250 1,236,250 9

5,400 54000 10

822 g22f M

12

-524 13

-75,802 14

1,187,406 30,133,809 79,528,431 -322,405 109,339,935
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Name of Respondent

Gulf Power Company

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/1

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 326

Line No.:2 Column: a

Gulf Power Company is affiliated with The Southern Co

companies.

mpany as one of its operating

Schedule Page: 326

Line No.: 2 Column:d

Demand charges are not directly determined using company CP or NCP demands.
billing amounts result from a reserve sharing methodology that is on file wit

Energy Regulatory

Commission.

Megawatt
h the Federal

|Schedule Page: 326

Line No.: 2 Column:i

Financial transactions recorded in Account 555 per EITF 03-11.

\Schedule Page: 326

Line No.: 4 Column:c

]

Market-based purchases of non-firm energy from utility that has application on file with
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

|Schedule Page: 326

Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

See footnote Page

326 Line No. 4 Column

C.

\Schedule Page: 326

Line No.: 6 Column:c

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢ ]
See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 9 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 13 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No, 4 Column c.
'Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column <.
|Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:3 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
Schedule Page: 326.1 LineNo.:4 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 7 _Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:8 _Column: ¢

See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
\Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢
See footnote Page 326 Line No. 4 Column c.
'Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:1 Column: a
Formerly Montenay Bay, LLC

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Gulf Power Company purchases non-firm energy from this customer in accordance with Florida
Public Service Commission approved purchased energy contract between Engen, LLC and Gulf

Power Company.

Schedule Page: 326.2

Line No.:2 Column: ¢

Gulf Power Company purchases as-available energy from this customer in accordance with

Florida Public Service Commission Rule No.

25-17.0825.

Schedule Page: 326.2

Line No.: 3 Column: ¢

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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(1) X An Originai (Mo, Da, YT)
Gult Power Company 2) __A Resubmission X 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

See footnote Page 326.2 Line No. 2 Column cC.

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:4 _Column: a

Unless indicated by FERC Rate Schedule Number, thes
non-firm energy from power marketing compani
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

e are market-based purchases of
es that have applications on file with the

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 14 _ Column: a

Inadvertent or loop interchange amounts are settled "in-kind"

parties.

as agreed upon by affected

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent '(F1r;is Re Art IS " E)N?te Bf H\?p)ort Year/Pariod of Report
n onginai 0, Da, Yr, 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company A Resubmiission 'y End of

ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

S [ . > (Account 456.1)
{including transactions refetred to as 'whesling')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditionaf utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involvin
3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that

g the entities listed in column (a), {b) and (c).
paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or

public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b) or (c)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Finm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Paymantl By ) Energy Fieceiv_ed From. Energy Delivgred To ) Statisti'c_al
No. {Company of Publ_u_: A_uthonty) (Company of Publl(; A_uthonty) (Company of Publ'lc': Authorlty) CIagsnfu-
(Footnote Affiliation} {Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b) () (d)
1 | Southeastern Power Administration Southeastern Power Administration SE Power Admin. Pref. Customers FNO
2| Tennesseg Valley Authority Tennessee Valtey Authority Distributors of Tenn. Valley Auth FNO
3 | PowerSouth Energy Cooperative PowerSouth Energy Cooperative PowerSouth Energy Cooperative FNO
4 | Alabama Municipal Electric Authority Alabama Municipal Electric Auth. Alabama Municipal Elect. Auth. FNO
5 | Georgia Transmission Corporation Georgia Transmission Corporation Georgia Transmission Corp. FNO
6 |Florida Pubiic Utilities Florida Public Utilities Florida Public Utilities FNO
7 | City of Blountstown City of Blountstown City of Blountstown FNO
8 |Bear Energy LP Bear Energy LP Georgia Transmission Corp. LFP
8 | Constellation Energy Commodities Group Inc | Constellation Energy Commoxdities Georgia Transmission Corp. LFP
10 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc. Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc Duke LFP
11 | Morgan Stanley Capitat Group inc. Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc Duke LFP
12 | Fiorida Power & Light Company N/A N/A 0s
13 | Jacksonville Electric Authority N/A N/A 0s
14 [ VARIOUS Short Term Firm Customers VARIOUS VARIOUS SFP
15| VARIOUS Non Fimn Customers VARIQUS VARIOUS NF
16 | VARIQUS Tariff Customers VARIOUS VARIOUS 08
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
! I TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Y ear/Period of Report
(1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1} End of 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company (2) []A Resubmission /1 ndot £

THANS

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456){Continued)

(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatis of billing d
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

5. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate scheduies or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all si
designation for the substation, or other appropria
(g) report the designation for the substation, or ot

ngle contract path, “point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the
te identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
her appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

emand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand

TR | st | Ciontorer | oomis o
Tariff Number Designation) ’ E?esignation) © (ms;' Megﬁgvcgﬂ,ﬁd"“’s MWSZ}S‘?E,E; urs No.
(e) {f) (@) ) {i) {i)

415 N/A N/A 350 508,622 493,363 1
160 N/A N/A 223 1,373,038 1,342,831 2
225 N/A N/A 644 3,863,127, 3,778,138 3
474 N/A N/A 467 3,418,057 3,342,860 4
473 N/A N/A 253 1,333,215 1,303,884 5
483 N/A N/A 85 354,169 346378 6
484 N/A N/A 7 31,730 3les2 7
[TSA Lindsay Hill Georgia Trans. Corp. 300, 1,541,481 1,505,264 B
TSA Duke Power Co. Georgia Trans. Comp. 508 330,577 323218 9
TSA Entergy Duke Power Co. 150 945,451 924,727 10
TSA Entergy Duke Power Co. 100 598,634 685534 11
G826 N/A N/A 12
G825 N/A N/A 13
TSA VARIOUS VARIOUS 3,495,976 3437683 14
TSA VARIOUS VARIOUS 2,053,488 2,009,527 15
TSA VARIOUS VARIOUS 16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

2,618 19,847,565[ 19,424,439

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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(1) An Oviginal (Mo, Da, Y1) 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company @) A Resubmission 1y End of

TRANS OF ELECTRICITY FOR CTHERS [Account 456 (Continued)
{Including transactions reffered to as 'whealing’)

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. in column (K), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Name of Respondent This rt Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
|

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
($) {$) ($) {k+l+m) No.
k) {f) {m) {n)

769,977 10,049 1,068 781,094 1
14,283 14,283 2
1,437,135 -1,613 15,564 1,451,086 3
28,401 28,401 4
18,001 13 18,044 5
2,571,404 16,075 2,587 479 6
143,339 1,300 144,638 7
91,7 684 82,388 8
20,287 - 222 20,509 9
186,761 1,989 188,750 10
124,507 1,262 125,769 11
23,664 23,664 12
7,320 7,320 13
1,021,3 6,608 1,028,007 14
552,748 4,635 557,383 15
-204,581 -204,581| 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3

6,979,975 8,436 124,177 6,864,234
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Gulf Power Company (2 _A Resubmission I 2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: e

FERC Rate Schedule 415, Agreement for Network Integration Transmission Service and
Complementary Services. The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power
Company, Gulf Power Company, and Mississippi Power Company)} collectively are the
Tranemission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a
single integrated system.

[Schedule Page: 328 _ Line No.: 1 Column: i

il

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

'Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 _ Column: |

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: m

)

Southern Companies' Charge for Recovery of the FERC Annual Charge that is allocated to the

respondent.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: n

]

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

{Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:2 _Column: e

|

FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Volume No. 5, The Southern Companies Open Access
Transmission Tariff ("Tariff"). The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company, Georgia
Power Company, Gulf Power Company, and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the
Transmission Provider under the Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a
single integrated system.

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.:2  Column: h

The billing demand is based on a rolling 12 month average of the Transmission Customer's

load under the Tariff coincident with the Transmission Provider's monthly transmission

peak load. The demand reported in Column h is the most recent 12 month average load for

the quarter.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 2 _ Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 2 _ Column: j

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 2 Column: n

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 3 Column: e

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: h

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column h.

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 3 Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3  Column: j

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

ISchedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 3 Column: m

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1 Column m.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 _ Column: n

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 4 _ Column: e

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:4 _Column: h

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column h.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 __Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 _ Column: j

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 4 _ Column: n

Ll X I | ] L

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

Schedule Page: 328 LineNo.:5 Column:e

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Repont
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Gulf Power Company {2) __ A Resubmission /! 2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

See fcotnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Columm e.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: h

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Columm h.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:5 Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.
|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: j

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.
(Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:5 _Column: m

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1 Column m.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:5 Column: n

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: e

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: h

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column h.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmigsion Service.
|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: j

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.
\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 _Column: m

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1 Column m.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 _ Column: n

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 _Column: e

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: h

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column h.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 _Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 _Column: j

Total MWH delivered by Scouthern Companies for Network Integration Transmission Service.
\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: m

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1 Column m.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column: n

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: d

Termination Date: May 1, 2012.

'Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: e

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Service.

|Schedule Page: 328  Line No.: 8 Column: | |
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Service.

(Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:8 _Column: m |
See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1 Column m.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: n ]
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

[Sehedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: d ]
Termination Date: December 1, 2008.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: e ]
See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: | |
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) |
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Name of Respondent

Gulf Power Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
i

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Service.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9  Column:

|

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm P

Service.

oint-to-Point Transmission

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9 Column: m

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1

Column m.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:9 Column: n

|

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 __Cojumn: d

l

Termination Date: January 1, 2010

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: e

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2

Column e.

'Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 10 Column: i

|
i

Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission

Service.

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 _ Column:

l

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission

Service.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: m

See footnote Page 328 lLine No, 1

Column m.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10 Column: n

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

iSchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: d

Termination Date: July 1, 2009.

(Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 __Column: e

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2

Column e.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: i

Total MWH received by Southern Co
Service.

mpanies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 11 __ Column: j

Total MWH delivered by Southern C
Service.

ompanies for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission

'Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: m

See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1

Column m.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11__ Column: n

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: e

Reactive Service Charges under Scherer 4 Transmission Service Agreement between Georgia
Power Company and Florida Power & Light and Jacksonville Electric Authority.

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column: n

_

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: e

Reactive Service Charges under Sc

herer 4 Transmission Service Agreement between Georgia
Power Company and Florida Power & Light and Jacksonville Electric Authority.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: n

]

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 _Column: a

1

Variocus Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service customers under the Southern

Companies' Open Accegs Transmissi

on Tariff.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 _Column: b

Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Southern Companies' Open Access

Transmission Tariff.

'Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Scuthern Companies' Open Access

Transmission Tariff.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 328-330 Footnote.2



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Gulf Power Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 2008/Q4

e —

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: e ]
See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: f |
Various points of receipt.

(Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 __Column: g I
Various points of delivery,

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: h |
Various-Total billing demand varies based on the duration of service (e.g. daily, weekly,
or monthly) .

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: i |
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Sheort-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission

Service.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: j |

Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Service.

{Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: m ]
See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1 Column m.
\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 14 Column: n ]

Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: a |
Various Non-Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service customers under the Southern

Companies's Open Access Tariff.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: b |
Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Southern Companies' Open Access
Transmission Tariff.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢ |
Various entities pursuant to the terms and conditions of Southern Companies' Open Access
Transmigsion Tariff.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: e |
See footnote Page 328 Line No. 2 Column e.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: f ]
Various points of receipt.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: g |
Various points of delivery.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: h |
Various-Total billing demand varies based on the duration of service (e.g. daily, weekly,
or monthly).

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: i |
Total MWH received by Southern Companies for Non-Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: j I
Total MWH delivered by Southern Companies for Non-Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Service.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: m |
See footnote Page 328 Line No. 1 Column m.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 15 Column: n |
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent,

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16 Column: m ]
Various Long-Term Firm, Conditional Long-Term Firm and Network Integration Transmission
Service Customers that purchased service during January 2007 through December 2007, and
received QATT Tariff True-Up Refunds.

\Schedule Page: 328 Line No.; 16 Column: n [
Amount of charges allocated to the respondent.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 328-330 Footnote.3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

ame ol Respo {1} ﬁﬁm Original (Mo, Da, YT) End of 2008/Q4

Gulf Power Company (2) [T]A Resubmission I _
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)

(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.6. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name cof the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary 10 report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.

3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.

4. Report in column {c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Report in column (e), {f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e} report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column {g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monetary settlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following al! required data.

Line TRANSFER OF ENERG EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OLI;“E_L?CTRICITY BY OTHER:
No. i isti Magawatt-| Magawai- | Demand Energy or
e of Company o bl | St | | oot | O | PR | Cpe | Tnegesen
(a) (b) (c) @ {e) {f) 12)] h

1| Caroll EMC 0s 19917 19917

2| Coweta-Fayelts EMC 05 35,184 35,184
3{Duke Power Company 0§ 2,168 2,168

4| Entergy Service, Inc. 0s 418 418

5| Flint Energies EMC 0s 32,630 32,630

61 Georgia Transmission 0s 27933 27,933

7] Irwin EMC os ’ 4,680 4,680

8 | Middle Georgia EMC 0s . 3,032 3,032

9} Ocmuigee EMC 0s 3,792 3,792

10| Oconee EMC 0s 5,186 5,186
11| Okefenoke EMC 08 ' 11,514 11,514
121PM Interconnection 0S8 98 98
13| Sawnes EMC 0s 71,080 71,080
14| Southem Rivers EMC 08 7,000 7,000
15| 8o Carolina Elect & Gas s 361 361
16]So Carolina Pubtic Svc 0S8 242 242

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-G (REV. 02-04) Page 332



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

{1) An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr) 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company @) A Resubmission /7 End of

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS {Account 565)
{Including transactions referred 1o as *whealing*)

1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

2. in column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report alt companies ot public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.

3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.

4. Report in column (c} and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Report in column (e), {f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. in column (e} report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (9) report the total of ali
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bilis rendered to the respondent. If no
monetary settiement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY] EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
No. | Name of Company or Public | Statistical Mahgc?u‘:sau- W_?ﬁﬁgg Snergy Crner_ Total CostI of
Authority (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification | Roeaned |  Doinered 3 hard ar T’E"S@'SS on
(a} - (b {© (d) (e) L] {g) h
1]Southem Co Transmisson 0 553,185 553,185
2(Tri-County EMC 05 7,945 7,845
3} Tennesses Valley Auth. 0S8 489 48%
4
5
8
7
8 i
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
TOTAL 786,854 786,854

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 332.1



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Gulf Power Company {2) _ A Resubmission i 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:1 Column: ¢

|

Gulf Power Company, as an cpera
service from other entities for energy

ting company of the Southern Company, receives transmission
deliveries (purchases) reported in FERC Account

555.

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 1 __Column: d ]
See footnote Page 332 Line No. 1 Column c.

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 1 Column:g

|

Transmission charges for energy

delivery services provided by parties listed in Column

{a} .

|Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:2 Column: ¢

See footnote Page 332 Line No. 1 Column c.
[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 2 _Column: d

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:2 Column: g

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:3 Column: ¢

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

'Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:3 Column:d

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 3 Column: g

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:4 Column: ¢

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

|Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 4 Column:d

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:4 Column: g

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

|Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:5 Column: c

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

\Schedule Page: 332

LineNo.:5 Column:d

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

LineNo.: 5 Column: g

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:6 Column:c

see footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

\Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:6 Column: d

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

LineNo.: 6 Column: g

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 7 Column: ¢

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

'Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 7 Column: d

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

\Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 7 Column: g

|

J

|

|

|

|

|

|

|
|
|
|

l

|

|
]
_
l

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Coclumn

\Schedule Page: 332

LineNo.: 8 Column: ¢

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

\Schedule Page: 332

Line No.:8 Column: d

]

Gee footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 8 Column: g

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

\Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 9 Column: c

See footnote Page

332 Line No. 1 Column

[Schedule Page: 332

Line No.: 9 Column: d

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Sorors oy TR Mg A
(@[] A Resubmission Iy ndof _ T
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES [{Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC}
Line Description Amount
No. (a? (b)
1 | Industry Association Dues 526,357
2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses
3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 80,863
4 [ Pub & Dist Info fo Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities 100,286
5 | Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000
6
7 | Communication Expenses:
8 | Southem Communications-Telecomm. Tower & Bidg. Fac. 22,275
9
10 | Consumer Affairs Expenses:
11 | Southem Company Services-Customer Accounting Praj. 9,941
12
13 | Director's Fees and Expenses:
14 | C. LeDon Anchors - Fees/Expenses 36,336
15 | Dr. Reed Bell - Fees/Expenses 1,214
16 | William Cramer - Fees/Expenseas 36,304
17 | Fred C. Donovan, Sr. - Fees/Expenses 44 466
18 | W. D. Hull, Jr. - Fees/Expenses 1,155
19 | Doug L. McCrary - Fees/Expenses 1,863
20 | W. A. Pullum - Fees/Expenses 36,289
21 | Winston Scott - Fees/Expenses 36,294
22 [ Joseph K. Tannerhill - Fees/Expenses 11,715
23
24 | Director's Pension Plan Expenses 84,584
25 | Director's Miscellansous Mesting Expenses -43,965
26
27 | Administrative & General Expenses for Joint OQwner:
28 | Respondent's 50% Ownership of Piant Daniel
29 | (Escatawpa, MS) 4,102,755
30 | Respondent's 50% Ownership of Plant Scherer
31 | (Julietta, GA) 1,460,429
32
33 | Other Miscellaneous General Expensas:
34 | Arbitration & Labor Relations-Arbitration 38,656
35 | Sales Tax Audit - Adjustments 9,288
36 | GP Leadership Forum 15,600
37 | Alt Other Miscellaneous Expenses 963
28
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL 6,613,668
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MName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

°e po (1} ﬁ%n Original {Mo, Da, Y1} End of 2008/Q4

Gulf Power Company 2) A Resubmission I _—
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)

(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts tor : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; {c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant {Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns {c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and {e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type montality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in columnn (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information calied for in columns (b} through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of saction C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line . o Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Temm | Amortization of
No Functional Classification Xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
. (Account 403) {Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(a) (&) ic) (d) (e) {f)
1|Intangible Plant
21Steam Production Plant 38,702,196 210,499 789,668 39,702,363
3lNuclear Production Plant
Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6| Other Production Plant 6,322,024 19,860 6,341,884
7| Transmission Plant 7,898,631 143 7,899,774
& Distribution Plant 31,755,814 ) 1,005 31,756,819
9l Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10| General Plant -1,526,564 4,052 2,202,680 680,168
11|Common Plant-Electric
12| TOTAL 83,153,101 235,559 2,992,348 86,381,008

B. Basis for Amottization Charges

1 Five and seven year life amortization of Production Plant $789,668
2 Five and seven year life amortization of General Plant Account 2,202,680
Total $2,992,348
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Guif Power Company {1 An Orlglna! . (Mo, Da, YT) End of 2008/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission /! —_—
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Deprectation Charges
Cine Depreciabla Estmaied | Net Apphed MorTanty Average
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
{In Thousands) Life (Percent) {Percent) Type Life
{a) {b) {c) (d) (e) H’ (g}
12}Steam Production:
13|Daniel 238,439 39.00 -8.00 3.10| Forecast 19.60
14]Crist 569,233 34.00 -10.00 3.20| Forecast 22.00
15|Scholz 30,456 27.00 -3.00 4.20(| Forecast 5.40
16|Smith 158,773 35.00 -5.00 2.50] Forecast 23.00
17|Scherer 183,055 46.00 -5.00 1.90] Forecast 31.00
18{Easmt. - Crist N/A
19|Easmt. - Danie! 77 59.00 1.10| Forecast 31.004
20| Rail Tracks - Danigl 2,742 57.00 1.00| Forecast 31.00
21|SUBTOTAL 1,182,775
22
23|Smith
24| Other Production:
25{341 794 41.00, 0.40| Forecast 11.50
26342 504 41.00 0.40| Forecast 11.50
27|343 83 41.00 0.40| Forecast 11.50
28(344 3,439 41.00 0.40| Forecast 11.50]
29(345 126 41.00 0.40| Foracast 11.50]
30]346 7| 41.00 0.40| Forecast 11.50
3 ISUBTOTAL 4,953
32
33|Pace
34|Other Production:
35|343 6,791 20.00 5.00| Forecast 12.50]
36|344 3,107] 20.004 5.00| Forecast 12.50,
37{345 584 20.00; 5.00( Forecast 12.50
38|346 20.00 5.00| Forecast 12.50,
39|SUBTOTAL 10,482
40
41|Smith #3
42{Combined Cycle:
43[341 11,237] 34.004 3.10| Forecast 31.00
44|342 2,914 34.00 3.10] Foracast 31.00
451343 94,9571 34.00] 3.10| Forecast 31.00
46344 67,059 34.00 3.10[ Foracast 31.004
471345 10, 34.00 3.10} Forecast 31.00
48346 708 34.00; 3.10| Forecast 31.00
49(SUBTOTAL 187,709
50
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dent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Name of Responden {1) ﬁgm Original {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4
Gull Power Company (2) [T]A Resubmission I —_

DEPRECGIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line Depreciable Estimated ]  Net Applied Morality — Average
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Rerq?éning
@ e | g Fegm | T ) TR &

12]|Transmission Plant:
13|352 7,663 45.00 -5.00 2.30/R3 30.00
14{353 92,563 45.00 -5.00] 2.20l50 35.004
151354 37,532 50.00; -25.00 2.30|R5 29.00
16(355 68,128 35.00 -40.00 410§ 50 27.00
17356 59,892 50.00 -35.00 2.60|R2 38.00
18}3s8 14,0! 45,004 2.20|R3 29.004
19|359 62 50.00; 2.20|5Q 25.00]
20|Easements 11,677 60.00 1.70{SQ 33.00
21|8UBTOTAL 291,611
22
23|Distribution Plant:
24361 15,438 45.00 -5.004 2.30|R3 30.004
251362 149,420 43.00 -5.00] 2.40jR1.5 31.00
26|364 112,295 32.00 -75.00 5.40|R1 24.00
27|365 115,005 37.00 -10.00 2.80|R1 27.00
281366 1,217 60.00, 1.40|R3 30.00
29367 103,612 30.00 3.30|s3 21.00
301368 196,069, 30.00 -25.00 4.20| S0 21.00
31]369.1 47,387 34.00 -35.00 3.70{R1 - 23.00
321369.2 39,085 40.00 -5.00) 2.40|R1 33.00
33[369.3 2,125 27.004 2.60|R3 6.10
344370 48,013 33.00 2801”1 25.00
35373 54,701 18.00 -5.00 5.105L1 12.50
36{SUBTOTAL 884,468
a7
38lGeneral Plant:
39(390 62,114 45.00] -5.00 230|515 28.004
40(392.1 . N/A
411392.2 5,691 9.50 13.00/ 8.30|83 4.60
421392.3 18,285 11.00 17.00 7.20|L4 5.90
43|392.4 1,060 17.004 15.004 4.60|81 9.20
44|396 594 15.00 20.00 4 90| R5 7.60)
45397 17,677 15.004 4.70|L2 8.70]
46|SUBTOTAL 106,431
47
48
49(TOTAL 2,668,429
50|Ses footnote
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Gulf Power Company {2} . A Resubmission il 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 336.1 Line No.” 50 Column: a ]

Instruction 4 Expenses not accrued in rates

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES

31le Amortization - 5 & 7 Year Property $ 789,668

310-31s6 Amortization - Daniel Cooling Lake 0

391, 393-398 Amortization - 5 & 7 Year Property 2,202,680

392 Amortization - 5 Year Marine Equipment* 8,021
Total $3,000,369

*Note: Account 392 - 5 year property amortization expense is not booked in FERC 404.
The account is booked in FERC 779.

317
347
359.1
374
399.1

Agset
Agset
Asset
Agget
Asset

Retirement Obligation-Steam Production
Retirement CObligation-Cther Production
Retirement Obligation-Transmission
Retirement Obligation-Distribution

Retirement Obligation-General

Total

$210,499
19,860
143
1,005
4,052
$235,559

(1) Page 337 & 337.1 Column (b) balances based on average 2008 beginning and ending year
depreciable balances.
(2) Page 337 & 337.1 Columns (c) through (e) based on FL PSC approved depreciation rates.

ACCOUNT

310-31s6
341-346

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Dismantlement - Steam Production
Dismantlement - Other Production

Total

*Note: This amount is included in Section A, Column (b), Line 2 and 6.

EXPENSES

$4,349,208
237,583
$4,586,791~*

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Guif Power Company

This Report Is:
{1)

()

An Originai
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

7

End of

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c}, only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

Line Description Assessed by Expenses Total . Deferred
No. | (Fumish name of regulatory commission or body the gegulatorv ; of gﬂ‘gg?‘f%gr " Qg%"“"t
docket or case number and a description of the case) ommission Utility b) + (c) Beginhing A vear
{a) {b) ) {d) (e)
1]FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSICN
2
3{Docket No. 070001 - Fuel & Purchased Power
4]  Cost Recovery Clause with Generating
5 Performance Incentive Factor 35,288 35,288
6
7| Docket No. 080001 - Fuel & Purchased Power
8] Cost Recovery Clause with Generating
8 Performance incentive Factor 32,652 32,652
10
11{ Docket No. 080002-Energy Conservation Cost
12 Recovery Clause 28,244 28,244)
13
14| Docket No. 080007-Environmental Cost Recovery
15| Clause 28,668 28,668
16
17| SCS Work Orders-46AF11, 46AF 12, 46C0, 46DB,
18] 46DN, 46VN, 4608 31,751 31,751
19
20 Docketed Items (10 ltems, each less than
21| $25,000) 83,969 83,969
22
23} Undocketed Items (various items, each less
24| than $25,000) 460,683 460,683
25
26| FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
27
28| FERC Staternents of Annual Charges
29| 18 CFR, Part 382 279,794 279,794
30
31| Undocketad Items (various ltems, each less tha
32| $25,000) 4,296 4,296
33
34
35
36
37
a8
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46| TOTAL 279,7 705,551 985,345
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 350




Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report is:
{1) ﬁﬁm Original

(2) [:|A Resubmission

Date of Repor
(Mo, Da, Y%o

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

REG

ULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column {k} any expenses incurre
4. Listin column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged curren
5. Minor items (less than $25,000} may be grouped.

d in prior years which are being amontized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
tly to income, plant, or other accounts.

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Page 351

EXPENGES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
n Do : -
DepanmentCUHHENTkZﬁ%:t% REEDTO Amouin ,‘\tl:jc‘i'jﬁrr:tefI atg.a Acc;‘,zo‘t:ﬁt Amount Ag%éﬁta‘}e\fég;a L;;:
6 (Q) ) (i} {0 (k) &)
1
2
3
4
Etectric 928 35,288 5
6
7
8
Electric 928 32,652 ‘g
10
1
Electric 928 28,244 12
13
14
Electric 928 28,668 15
16
17
Electric 928 31,751 18
19
20
Electric 928 83,969 29
22
23
Electric o28 460,683 24
25
26
27
28
Electric 228 279,794| 29
30
N
{Electric 928 4,296 32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
a1
42
43
44
45
_ 965,34 . 48




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

{1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr} 2008/Q4
Gulf Power Company @) A Resubmission Iy End of

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R,D&
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Repart also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify
recipient regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed !Internally: a. Overhead
{1} Generation h. Underground
a. hydroslectric (3) Distribution
i. Recreation fish and wildiife {4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation
ii Other hydroelectric (5) Environment {other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fuel steam (6} Other {Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
c. internal combustion or gas turbing (7} Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
8. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute
(2) Transmission
Line Classification Description
No. @) (b)
1| A. Electric Research Development and (1) Generation
2 Demonstration Activities - Intemally b. Fossil Fuel Steam
3 Combustion & Fuel Etfects (4358)
4 Plant Daniel Related Expenses
5 Plant Scherer Related Expenses
6 (2) Transmission
7 Power Delivery Raesearch-Overhead Transmission (4270)
8 Fower Delivery Research-Grid Operation (4271)
| Power Delivery Research-Transmission/Substation (4272)
10 (3) Distribution
11 Powaer Delivery Research-Distribution (4273}
12 (5) Environment
13 Air Quality Studies (4356)
14 Flue Gas Treatment (4365)
15 Advanced Energy Systems (4455)
16 Thermal & Fluid Sciences (4456)
17 (6) Cther
18 End-Use Research Project {4268)
19 Research Administration (4362)
20 Advanced End-Use Technology (4387)
21 R&EA Technical & Economic Assessments (4457)
22
23] B. Electric Research Development and (1) Electric Power Research Institute Research Commitment
24 Demonstration Activities - Extemnally
25
26
27
28 {4) Research Support to Others
29 UF-PURC
30
31| TOTAL
32
33
34
35
36
37

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 352



Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(0 Bﬁ%n Original

2 A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Y1)

H

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES {Continusd)

(5} Total Cost Incurred

activity.

"Est."

{2) Research Support 1o Edison Electric Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

3. include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column
brisfly describing the specific areaof R, D&D (such as safety, corrosion contro
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses
listing Account 107, Construction W
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equi
Development, and Demonstration Expanditures,
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, su

Outstanding at the end of the year.

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,
|, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appiiance, etc.).
) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D&D

during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
'ork in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e}
al the balance in Account 188, Research,

bmit estimates for columns (¢), (d), and (f) with such amounts identitied by

Costs Incurted Internally | Costs Incurred Extemally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortiz?d Line
CU“{&S Year Current Year Account Amount Accumutation No.
@) (e) 0} )
7
2
53,952 506 53,952 3
-44 301 506 -44,301 4
2,042 506 2,042 5
8
51,284 566 51,284 7
12,520 566 12,520 8
54 B35 566 54,835 9
10
50,922 588 50,922 11
12
18,486 506 18,486 13
486,612 506 486,612 14
171,507 506 171,507 15
91,2565 506 91,255 16
17
127,318 908 127,318 18
27,180 8930 27,180 19
192,160 208 192,160 20
301 930 3 21
22
500,211 506 500,211 23
59,006 549 59,006 24
145,024 566 145,024 25
58,719 588 58,719 26
61,713 910 61,713 27
28
32,059 930 32,059 29
30
1,291,989 856,732 2,148,721 AN
32
33
M
35
36

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 353




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Gulf Power Company 2)

(1) An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y?

!

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

giving substantiaily correct results may be used.

L,::'! Classification Dgiesct:;(i l?L?t}gg” Fggﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁg g%fgg —
(a) b c d
1| Electric
2 | Cperation
3{ Production 14,208,921
41 Transmission 1,391,466
5| Regional Market
6 | Distribution 7,007,503
7 | Customer Accounts 7,458,177
81 Customer Service and Informational 6,680,662
9| Sales 389,598
10 | Administrative and Generai 9,205,428
11| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10) 46,341,755
12 | Maintenance
13 | Production 10,707,940
14 | Transmission 709,390
15 | Regional Market
16 | Distribution 5,341,708
17 | Administrative and General 19,605
18| TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17) 16,778,633
19| Total Operation and Maintenance
20| Production {(Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) 24,916,861
21 | Transmission {Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 2,100,856
22 | Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)
23 | Distribution (Enter Total of fines & and 16) 12,349,211
24 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 7,458,177
25 | Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8) 6,680,662
26 | Sales {Transcribe from line 9) 389,598
27 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17) 9,225,023
28 | TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27) 63,120,388 2,953,700 66,074,097
29 | Gas
30 | Operation
31 | Production-Manufactured Gas
32 | Production-Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.)
33 | Other Gas Supply
34 | Storage, LNG Temninaling and Processing
35 | Transmission
36 | Distribution
37 | Customer Accounts
38 | Customer Service and Informational
39| Sales
40| Administrative and General
41 ] TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of linas 31 thru 40)
42 | Maintenance
43 | Preduction-Manufactured Gas
44 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)
45 | Other Gas Supply
46 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
47 | Transmission

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354



50| TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49}

51 | Total Operation and Maintanance

52 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

53

Production-Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lings 32,

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

55 | Storage, LNG Teminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

56 | Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

67 | Distribution {Lines 36 and 48}

58 | Customer Accounts (Line 37)

59| Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)

60 | Sales (Line 39)

61| Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

f R ndent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Name of Respo (1) ﬁgn Original {Mo, Da, ¥T) End of 2008/Q4
Guif Power Company 2} [T]A Resubmission Iy —_—
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Line Classification Direct Payroli ParonCaron Ol cor Total
No. Distribution Cigarin Ac%ounts
{a) {b) c d
48 | Distribution
49 ] Administrative and General

Other Utility Departments

Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64)

63,120,388

R

Utility Plant

67 | Construction (By Utility Departments}

68 | Elactric Plant

16,108,753

2,953,709

753,807

691 Gas Plant

70 | Other (provide details in footnote).

71| TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 70)

16,108,753

72 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

73| Electric Plant

753,807

74| Gas Plant

75 | Other (provide details in footnote):

76| TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75)

292,562

13,690

Other Accounts (Specify, provide detalls in footnota):

78| Accrued Payroll

13,265,008

79| Non-Utility Operating Expansas

40,432

80| Other General Accounts

2,932,447

759,849

81

2|88

TOTAL Cther Accounts

16,237,887

759,849

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

95,759,590

4,481,055

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
a (1) An Original (Mo, Da, YP)O g
ulf Power Company @) A Resubmission ;7 End of 2008/C4
PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

during the year.

during the year.

purchased and sold during the period.

In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column {a} for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and dsfined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.

(1) On line 1 columns (b), (¢), (d}, (e}, (f) and (g} report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.
(2} On line 2 columns (b) (c), (d), (e). (), and {g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold
(3) On line 3 columns {b} (c), (d), {e), {f), and (g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold

{4) On line 4 columns (b), (c), (d), {e), {f), and (g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

(5) On lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), and {g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services

(6} On line 7 columns (b), {c), (d), (e}, (f), and (g) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year

Amount Sotd for the Year

Usage - Related Billing Determinant

Usage - Related Billing Determinant

Unit of Unit of
Lin Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units { Measure Dollars Number of Units Measure Doitars
Noj (a) (b) {c) {d) (e) {n @

1] Scheduling, Systam Control and Dispatch 60,841 MW-Months 4,911,808
2| Reactive Supply and Voltage 38,823] MW-Months 4,189,985
3 Regulation and Fraquency Response 14,735| MW-Months 711,715
4| Energy Imbalance 4,581)MWhs 325, 4,407] MWhs 387,820
5{Operating Reserve - Spinning 13,902 | MW-Months 1,167,809
6]Operating Reserve - Supplement 13,802 MW-Months 1,167,808
7|Other
8{Total (Lines 1 thru 7) 4,581 325,649 146,710 12,536,946

FERC FORM NO. 1 {New 2-04) Page 398



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Gulf Power Company {2) _ A Resubmission i 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 398 _Line No.: 8 Column: b |
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Company,
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single
integrated system. The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern
Companies.

[Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 8 _Column: d ]
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Company,
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single
integrated system. The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern
Companies.

[Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 8 _Column: e N
The Southern Companies (Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Company,
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single
integrated system. The ancillary services gales and purchase amounts associated with
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern
Companies.

[Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 8 _Column: g |
The Southern Companies {Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Company,
and Mississippi Power Company) collectively are the Transmission Provider under the Open
Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission facilities as a single
integrated system. The ancillary services sales and purchase amounts associated with
transmission service provided under the Tariff are the total values for the Southern
Companies.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) ]
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Name of Respondent (T1r;is Fl rt I(s).:' nal Rﬁlte Bf H‘?;;ort Year/Period of Report
n Original 0, Da, YT 2008/
Gult Power Company (2) A Resubmission i End of ——-—04

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the res
integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated system.

{2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and {d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
{4) Report on Columns {e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

pondent has two or more power systems which are not physically

NAME OF SYSTEM:
Line Monthly Peak [ Dayof | Hourot| Fim Network | Firm Network Long-Term Firm Other Long- Short-Temn Firm Other
No.|  Month MW -Total | Monihly | Monthly| Service for Seff | Service for Point-to-point Tem Firm Point-to-point Service
Peak Paak Others Reservations Service Resarvation
(@) (b) {c) {d) (e) () (@) (h) {i) G)
1| January 34,339 3 800 264, 2,33 800 2,402 641 27.900
2| February 32442 14 700 2371 2,175 800 2,402 260 26,568
3| March 28,557 25 700 237 1,773 800 2,40 234 23,11
4 Total for Quarter 1 5, 738 6,2804 2,400 7.20 1,135 77,579
5] Apri 26,405 23 1800 129 1,438 800l 2,402 333 21,303
6] May 31,531 27 1600 165 1,842 800 2,402 540 25,762
7 June 37512 9 1600 165 2,181 800 2402 1,293 30,671
8] Total for Quarter 2 ss.uﬁ 459 5461 2,400 7,206 2,166 77,75
9 July 38,725 21 1600 218 2,387 800 2,402 1,135 _ 31,783
10] August 38,895 6 1600 210 2,360 800 2,402 1,109 32,005
11] September 34,469 8 1600 210 2,168 800 2,402} 268 28,621
12} Total for Quarter 3 112,08 638 6,924 2,400 7 2512 92,409
13] Ocrober 27618 15 1600 131| 1,567 800 2,402} 173 22,545
14] November 30,085 19 700 208) 1,957 800} 2,402 227 24,511
15| Decomber 29,627 3 700 199 1,909 750 2402 172 24,195
16] Tetal for Quartar 4 87, 538 5,413 2,350 7,206} 572 71,251
17| Total Year to
Date/Year | 390 2,379 24,078 9,550 28,624 6,385 318,995
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Guli Power Company (2 _A Resubmission /1 2008/Q4
FOOTNQTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1 Column: b |

The Southern Companies
and Mississippi Power Company) collective

(Alabama Power Company,

Access Transmission Tariff and operate their transmission

integrated system.

Southern Companies' transmission system.

Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Company,
ly are the Transmission Provider under the Open
facilities as a single

values shown correspond to the total transmission system peak loads on

[Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1 _ Column: ¢
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
'Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 1 __Column: d
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 Line No.:2 Column: b
Gece footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.:2 Column: ¢
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.:2 _ Column: d
See footmote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Ceolumn b.
'Schedule Page: 400 _ Line No.: 3 Column: b
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 3 _ Column: ¢
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
iSchedule Page: 400 Line No.: 3 _ Column: d
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

LineNo.: 5 Column: b

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

\Schedule Page: 400

Line No.:5 Column:c

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

LineNo.: 5 Column:d

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

Line No.:6 Column: b

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

LineNo.: 6 Column:c

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

Line No.:6 Column:d

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

Line No.: 7 Column:b

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

Line No.:7 Column:c

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

Schedule Page: 400

Line No.: 7 Column: d

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 9 _ Column: b

Gee footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 9 Column: ¢

Gee footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 9 _Column: d

See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 10 Column: b

See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 10 _Column: ¢

See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.
[Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 10 Column: d

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[Schedule Page: 400

Line No.: 11 Column: b

See footnote for

Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Gulf Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission I 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 11__ Column: ¢ ]
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

|Schedule Page: 406 _Line No.: 11 _Column: d ]
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b,

\Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 13 Column: b |
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

|Schedule Page: 400 " Line No.: 13 Column: ¢ ]
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

{Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 13 Column: d ]
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

iSchedule Page: 400  Line No.: 14 Column: b |
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

{Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢ ’
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

\Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 14 Column: d \
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

\Sehedule Page: 400 Line No.: 15 Column: b |
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

\Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢ ]
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 15 Column: d ]
See footnote for Page 400 Line No. 1 Column b.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ;I;r}is Rej Arrtn tcs) inal Dl\ﬁte Bf Rsport Year/Period of Report
riginal 0, Da,
Gulf Power Company @ []A FlesSbrnission (/ / = Y0 Endof ___2008/Q4
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for conceming the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Lpiinoe ltern MegaWatt Hours I}Lne Item MegaWaltt Hours
' @ ©) > @ (0)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Generation {Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including 11,543,400
31Steam 12,341,886 Interdepartmental Sales)
4|Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 386,324
5{Hydro-Conventional |inslruction 4, page 311.)
6{Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 3,301,672
7|Other 2,419,805 instruction 4, page 311.)
8]Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Fumished Without Charge 11,584
9{Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 14,761,691 26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric 22,710
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10| Purchases 1,187,406 27|Total Energy Losses 653,647
11| Power Exchanges: _ 28|TOTAL (Enter Totai of Lines 22 Through 15,919,737
12|Received 27} (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13| Delivered
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16| Received 1,114,744
17| Delivered 1,000,748
18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus 23,896
tine 17)
19{ Transmission By Others Lossas -53,356
20|TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 15,919,737,
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a




Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1} An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

(1) Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required
information for each non- integrated system.
(2) Report on line 2 by month the systern's output in Megawatt ho
(3) Report on line 3 by menth the non-requirements saes for resale. Include in the
{4} Report on line 4 by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.
{5) Report on lines 5 and 6 the specified information for each monthly peak load reported on line 4.

urs for each month.

monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

SR

No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour

(@ o) (€) {d) (e) ()

29| January 1,504,363 449,519 2,370 3 7:00 AM
30| February 1,348,753 489,052 2,155 14 7:00 AM
31(March 1,272,724 392,608 1,648 25 8:00 AM
32 April 1,253,057 352,640 1,700 22 5:00 PM
33 May 1,380,260 294,970 2,231 30 4:00 PM
34 June 1,471,334 195,468 2,398 4 4:00 PM
35} July 1,616,473 258,264 2,51 21 4:00 PM
36} August 1,498,526 200,468 2,529 6 . 4:00 PM
37| September 1,361,076 187,461 2,335 8 3:00 PM
38| October 1,148,858 184,985 1,926 13 5:00 PM
3% November 946,696 71,153 1,896 19 7:00 AM
40{ December 1,117,617] 225,085 1,809 22 9:00 AM

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Name of Respondent

Gulf Power Company

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
!/

Year/Period of Report

2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 401 Line No.: 16 Column: b

Gulf Power Company, as an operating comp

ratic to determine received or delivered MWH.

any of the Southern Company, uses peak pericd load

\Schedule Page: 401 Line No.: 17 Column: b

Gulf Power Company, as an operating company of the Southern Company, uses peak pericd load
ratio to determine received or delivered MWH.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: i
Gulf Power Company (1 An Originall . R%? Sfa!qyeaon Yea"lpe""d:;o?g:"
(2) [T]A Resubmission I Endof _ <05/
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steamn plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 16,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a jointfactlity. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend
rnore than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned {Line 38) and average cost
per unit of fuel bumed (Line 41} must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one
fuel is bumed in a plant fumish only the composite heat rate for all fusis burmned.
Line Item Plant Plant
No. Name: Crist Name: Smith
{a) {b) {c)
1 [Kind of Plant {Intemal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam Steam
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Conventional Conventional
3 [Year Originally Constructed 1945 1965
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1973 1967
5 |Total Installed Gap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 1135.25 340.00
G [Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 947 354
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 0 0
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9] When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
11 {Average Number of Employees 210 123
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 5216055000 2365518000
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 6023266 1363924
14 | Structures and Improvements 66383024 33567974
15 | Equipment Costs 524915620 132794325
16| Asset Retirement Costs 1206809 514683
17| Total Cost 598528719 168240906
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity {line 17/5) ncluding 527.2220 494.8262
19 | Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 343613 314032
20| Fuel 195624274 86461534
21 | Coolants and Water (Nuclaar Plants Only) 0 0
22 | Steam Expenses 5262491 1639834
23| Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transferred {(Cr) 0 0
25 | Electric Expenses 2305578 336587
26 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 3268777 20338986
"27 | Rents o 0
28| Allowances 3463507 1517675
28| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2722132 1225154
30 | Maintenance of Structures 1482101 612785
31| Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 12171711 3905561
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 3873131 1493474
33| Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 1576104 560331
34| Total Production Expenses 232003417 100105993
35| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0445 0.0423
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) COAL GAS OlL COAL QIL
37 | Unit (Coal-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mef/Nuclear-indicate) TONS MCF BBL TONS BBL
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuet Burned 2415710 184736 75358 1039964 164443 Y]
39 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumad (btw/indicate if nuclear) 11634 1036 137731 11805 138743 Y]
40 | Avg Cost of Fuei/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year B88.719 9.805 89.126 92.737 98.551 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 79.460 9.805 89.645 82.238 137.432 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 3415 9.462 0.000 3.483 0.000 0.000
43 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 3.686 23.108 0.000 3.615 0.000 0.000
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 10815.000 [0.000 0.000 10388.000 |0.000 0.000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402




Name of Respondent
Gult Power Company

This Report Is: .
(1) An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y?)0

1

Year/Period of Report
Endof _ 2008/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTIGS (Large Plants) (Continued)

9. items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expe
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant aquipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
uipment, report each as a separate plant, Howsver, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined

steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbing eq
12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly exptain by

cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
footnote {a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (¢) any other irformative data conceming piant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the

report period and other physical and operating characterislics of plant.

nses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nes.

Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Scholz Name: Danisl Name: Scherer No.
(d) {e) (N
Steam Steamn Steamn 1
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1953 1977 1981 3
1953 1981 1989 4
98.00 548.26 222.75 5
96 514 221 6
0 0 0 7
0 0 0 8
0 0 0 9
0 0 0 10
29 197 497 11
294831000 3211011000 1254471000 12
44579 3666354 826259 13
6202796 45717384 30784257 14
24987386 205311951 152576147 15
350800 2020606 122717 16
31585561 256716295 184309380 | 17
322.3016 468.2468 827.4271 18
39514 1353536 285352 18
14328241 111719996 27536418 20
1] 0 o] 21
574140 507445 208071 22
0 0 of 23
0 0 0 24
572634 661483 208635 25
460325 2588795 800626 26
4] 1220051 ol 27
263778 0 o] 28
45456 1084731 630918 29
229129 782450 355604 30
999702 5153695 2790513 31
238376 3300172 526637 32
270134 394499 192416 33
18021429 128766853 33624200 34
0.0611 0.0401 0.0268 35
COAL OIL COAL oL COAL OlL 36
TONS BBL TONS BBL MMBTU BBL 37
153943 10836 0 1515434 256423 0 13018186 77238 0 38
11860 138621 4] 10685 137816 0 11945 140150 0 39
143.61 137.869 0.000 70.778 120.865 0.000 2173 94.207 0.000 40
92.477 122.564 0.000 72.224 116.791 0.000 2.083 108.817 0.000 41
3.899 0.000 0.000 3.380 0.000 0.000 2.094 0.000 0.000 42
4.829 0.000 0.000 3.409 0.000 0.000 2.161 0.000 0.000 43
12390.000 0.000 0.000 10086.000 0.000 0.000 10535.000 0.000 0.000 44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent
Gulf Power Company

This Report Is:
(1} An Original

@) El A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i/

Year/Period of Report
Endof __2008/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed ca
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion piants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclaar pla
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend

rmore than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignabie to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct.
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41} must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Ling 20. 8. f more than one
fuet is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

pacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in
nts. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated

7. Quantities of fuel burned {Line 38) and average cost

Line Item Plant Plant
No. Name: Smith Unit 3 Name: Smith CT
(a) {b) {c)
1 |Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Combined Cycle Combustion Turbine
2 | Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 2002 1971
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 2002, 1971
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 619.65 41.85
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 608 21
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 0 0
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 1] 0
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
10| When Limited by Condenser Water 0 V]
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 0
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 2373163000 124000
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 0 0
14| Structures and improvements 11453415 793362
15 | Equipment Costs 175765075 4170118
16| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
17| Total Cost 187218490 4963480
18 {Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 302.1359 118.6017
19 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 263504 8779
20| Fuel - 188449105 66216
21} Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) Q 0
22 [ Steam Expenses 964570 2814
23 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0
251 Electric Expenses 0 0
26 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 66889 0
27 | Rents 0 0
28 | Allowances 0 0
28 | Maintenanca Supervision and Enginesring 85815 5551
30 | Maintenance of Structures 71862 2063
31 | Maintenance of Boiler {or reactor) Plant 0 0
32 | Maintenance of Elactric Plant 2944061 76232
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 31485 7491
34| Total Production Expenses 192877301 171146
35} Expenses per Net KWh 0.0813 1.3802
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) GAS QIL
37 | Unit (Coal-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mef/Nuclear-indicate) MCF BBL
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed 16776476 |0 0 33934 ¢ 0
39| Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed (btwindicate if nuclear) 1031 0 0 138668 0 0
40 | Avg Cost of Fusl/unit, as Delvd f.o.b. during year 7.600 0.000 0.000 84.431 0.000 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 11.123 0.000 0.000 84.431 0.000 0.000
42 Avea-ge Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 10.785 0.000 0.000 14.504 0.000 0.000
43| Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Net Gen 7.863 0.000 0.000 55.013 0.000 0.000
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 7291.000 0.000 0.000 37930.000 |0.000 0.000
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) (Continued)

Dispatching,

547 and 548 on Line 25 "Flectric Expensas,
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants.
steamn, hydro, internal combustion or gas-lurbine squipment, report each as a separate plant.
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated inc
used for the various companents of tuel cost; and {(c) any other informative
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

10. For IC and GT plants,
* and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32,

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. 8. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.

*Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate piants

report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear

-turbine with the steam plant.

However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined

12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
fuding any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b} types of cost units
data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the

Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Pea Ridge Name: Name: No.
(d) (8) U]
Combustion Turbine 1
Conventional 2
1998 3
1998 4
14.25 0.00 0.00 5
19 0 0 6
0 0 0 7
0 0 0 8
0 0 0 9
[¢] 0 0 10
0 0 0 11
46518000 0 0 12
0 0 0 13
0 0 0 14
10481919 0 0 15
397194 0 o} 186
10878113 0 0 17
763.4465 0.0000 0.0000 18
0 0 0 19
2184204 0 0 20
0 0 o] 21
0 0 0 22
0 0 0 23
0 0 4} 24
0 0 o] 25
5050 0 0 26
0 0 0 27
0 0 0] 28
0 0 0| 29
0 0 0| 30
[+] 0 0 3
450000 4] 0 32
Q 3] 0 33
2639254 ¢ ] 34
0.0567 0.0000 0.0000 35
GAS GAS OIL 36
MCF MCF BBL a7
0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 38
0 o 0 o} 4] 0 0 1] 0 39
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
4.605 4.695 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44
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FOOTNQTE DATA

Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 1 Column: e

Gulf Power Company and Mississippi Power Company jeointly owns Plant Daniel.

|Schedule Page: 402

Line No.:1 Column:f

Gulf Power Company and Georgia Power Company jointly owns Plant Scherer Unit 3.

\Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 7 Column: b

Multi-unit plant

availability statistics not

maintained on a total plant basis.

Schedule Page: 402

LineNo.: 7 Column:c

Multi-unit plant

availability statistics not

maintained on a total plant basis.

|Schedule Page: 402

LineNo.: 7 Column:d

Multi-unit plant

availability statistics not

maintained on

a total plant basis.

\Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 7 Column:e

Multi-unit plant

availability statistics not

maintained on a total plant basis.

Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 7 Column:f

Multi-unit plant

availability statistics not

maintained on

a4 total plant basis.

ISchedule Page: 402.1

Line No.: 22 Column: ¢

Smith Unit A is a oil-fired combustion turbine plant. The data reported on this line is
not steam related.

\Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 42 Column: b3 ]
0il wasg used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

ISchedule Page: 402 Line No.: 42 Column: c2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 42 Column: d2 ]
0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 42 Column: e2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

\Schedule Page: 402 _Line No.: 42 Column: 2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purpcses. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43 Column: b3

0il was used for starting and flame stabiljzing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43  Column: ¢c2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

\Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43 Column: d2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

\Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43 Column: e2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purpoges. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

(Schedule Page: 402 _Line No.: 43 Column: f2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with cocal.

\Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 44 Column: b2

Cost statistics is combined with coal.

Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 44 _Column: b3

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

ISchedule Page: 402 Line No.: 44 _Column: c2

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined

with coal.
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{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 44 _Column: d2 |

0il1 was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

\Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 44 _Column: e2 ]

0il was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with coal.

[Schedule Page: 402  Line No.: 44  Column: 12 7 |

Oil was used for starting and flame stabilizing purposes. Cost statistics is combined
with ceal.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Psriod of
) 'An Original (Mo, Da. YBO ear/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company @) [ A Resubmission 'y End of 2008/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission ling having nominal voitage of 132
kilovoits or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmissicn fines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individuai lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission,

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

S. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4} underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of aach type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line,

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of ling on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, expiain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the ling designated.

Line DESIGNATION H%&S%gx’) Type of LEFEC-‘:JQ SZgF é}liles) Number
No. other than undergfound lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) of
) ) "On SEruStdre [ On SIUCIOTes | Cireuits
From To Operating Designed Structure Daosfi Lﬂré?ed of ?r?e er
(a) (b) {c) () ®) b @ )
1] Alligator Swamp Milter Bayou 230.00 230.00| Steel H-Frame 2893 1
2] Alligator Swamp Santa Rosa Energy 230.00 230.00|Concret S Pole 7.40) 1
3] Belview Elsanor 230.00 230.00|Steel H-Frame 11.1§ 1.4 1
4] Brentwood Silverhill 230.00 230.00Stoel H-Frame 13.54] 319 1
5| Callaway Port St. Jos 230.00 230.00|Steel H-Frame 2.37] 1
6] Crist Alligator Swamp 230.00 230.00|Alum Tower 4.03 1
7| Crist Barry 230.00 230.00] Alun Tower 31.69 1
8| Crist Bellview 230.00 230.00] Steel H-Frame 8.86 1
9| Crist Brantwood 230.00 230.00|Steel Towar 7.65 7.3 1
10| Crist Shoal River 230.00 230.00|Alum Tower 44.58| 1
11]Crist Scrubber #1 Crist Scrubber #1 230.00 230.00[Concret S Pole 0.24] 1
12| Crist Scrubber #2 Crist Scrubber #2 230.00 230.00|Concret S Pole 0.1 1
13| Hinscns Crossroads Tap Hinsons Crossroads Tap 230.04 230.00|Steel S Fole 5.80) 1
14| Miller Bayou Wright 230.00 230.00|Steel H-Frame 16.72 1
15/ Shoal River Pinckard 230.00 230.00{ Steel H-Frame 38.32 1
16| Shoal River Smith 230.09 230.00|Alum Tower 72.76 1
17| Shoal River Wright 230.00 230.00]Alum Tower 24.00 1
18} Sinai Cemetery Farley 230.00 230.00|Concret S Pole 28.32 1
19| Sinai Cemetery South Bainbridge 230.00 230.00| Alum Tower 10.49 1
20] Smith Callaway 230.00 230,00|Steel H-Frame 17.27] 1
21[Smith Laguna Beach 230.00 230.00|Stesl H-Frame 14.18{ 1
22{Smith Sinai Cematery 230.00 230.00| Alum Tower 56.44] 1
23| Smith Unit 3 Tie Line Smith Unit 3 Tie Line 230.00 230.00{Stesl H-Frame 0.17] 1
24
25| 115KV 1,038.04] 41,68
26
27 46KV 112.7 1.40
28
29| General Overhead Expenses
30
31
32
33
M
35
35 TOTAL 1,595.85 54.62 23
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Name ot Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Original {Mao, Da, Yr) End of 2008/Q4
Gult Power Company @ A Resubmission 1 d _—
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

arrangement and giving particulal
expenses of the Line, and how th
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company an
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to {i} on the book cost at end of year.

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twic
you do not include Lower voitage lines with higher voltage
pole miles of the primary struct
8. Designate any transmission
give name of lessor, date and te
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or
rs {details) of such matters as percent awnership by respondent in the line,
& expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or

d give name of Lessee, date and terms of leass, annual rent for year, and how

. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
lines. it two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
ure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g}
line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such propetty is leased from another company,
rms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased ling, or portion thereof, for
shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
name of co-owner, basis of sharting

COST OF LINE {include in Golumn {) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way}
Conductor Land Gonstructi di Total Cost Operati Maint Rents Total
and Material on an 0 paration aintenance & ol Line
i 0 Othe(rk?osts 0 Exp(?rr‘x)ses Exp(e;_lr;ses ©) Exp(epr;ses No.
13515 ACSR 239,024 2,947,92 3,186,950) 154,433 118,388 311,863 584,684 1
1351.5 ACSR 2
1351.5 SSAC 432,139 1,257,448 1,660,566 3
1351.5 SSAC 69,323 3,965,606 4,035,019 4
795 ACSR 115,793 338,284 454,077 5
13515 ACSR 33,297 410,651 443 6
1351.5 ACSR 1,533,081 1,574,361 3,107 442 7
1351.5 ACSR 386,144 966,589 1,352,733 8
033.5 ACSR 11,646 249,310 260,956 9
1351.5 ACSR 193,710 2,918,331 3,112,041 10
1033.5 ACSH 622,720 622,720 1
10335 ACSR 257,010 257,010 12
1033.5 ACSR 389,024 3,520,558 3,909,586 13
1351.5 ACSR 138,143 1,703,744 1,841,587 14
795 ACSR 245, 3,693,263 3,939,131 15
1033.5 ACSR 300,084 2,790,270 3,180,356 16
1351.5 ACSR 56,134 1,242,952 1,290,086 17
1351.5 SSAC 5,845,951 5,945,951 18
1033.5 ACSR 19
1351.5 ACSR 394,077 1,563,767 1,957, 20
795 ACSR 177,684 2,561,779 2,730,467 21
1033.5 ACSR 306,095 261351 2,919,611 2
1351.5 ACSA 204,522 204,529 23
24
8,212,849 131,951,542 140,164,390 223,895 942,665] 1,166,560 25
26
540,784 10,791,203 11,332,0 642 12,908 13,550 27
28
296,219 7,500 303719 29
30
3
32
]
34
35
13,864,912 184,001,483 197,956,395 675,189 1,073,861 319,36 2,068,511 36
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(1) An Original {Mo, Da, YT)

Year/Period of Report

End of

2008/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

minor revisions of lines.

Line

LINE DESIGNATION

1. Report below the information calied for cohceming Transmission lines added or altered during the year.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately.
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I} to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the

1t is not necessary to report

If actual

[ SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

CIRCUITS PER STRUCTU

—Lihe |
Length

No. From

(@

in
To Miles Type

(b} ) (d)

Number per

Miles

(e)

Present

U]

Ultimate

)]

1} Crist Scrubbar #1

Crist Scrubber #1 0.24] Concret S Pole

5.004

2| Crist Scrubber #2

Crist Scrubber #2 0.11| Concret S Pole

2.0

3{ Miller Bayou

East Bay Tap 3.96{Concret S Pole

9.00

o

Scholz

Apalachicola River 1,03} Concret S Pole

10.00

Scholz

Sinai Cemetery 1.58| Concret S Pole

13.008

s =N Y

Wiml il

"

12

13

14

15

16

17|

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27|

28

29

30

31

1818 818

37|

38

els)

40]

4

42

43

44| TOTAL

6.9

39.00
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TRANGMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if estimate
Trails, in column (|} with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Con
3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footn
indicate such other characteristic.

d amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
duit in column (m).
ote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,

CONDUCTORS

Size

(n)

Specification

U]

Configuration
and Spacing

()

Voltage

LINE COST

KV
(Operating)

Land and
Land{lF){ights

Poles, Towers
and Fixtures

{m})

Conductors
and Devices
{n)

Asset

Ratire. Costs
()]

Total
(p)

Line
No.

10335

3 Phase

VERTICAL 20’

230

394,989

227,74

622,720

10335

3 Phase

VERTICAL 20’

230

65,096

191,914

257,010

795

3 Phase

VERTICAL &'

115

136,987

1,706,181

1,807,346

3,650,514

336.4

3 Phase

VERTICAL 10°

115

1,169,013

817,392

1,986,406

10335

3 Phase

VERTICAL 10’

115

72,082

396,382

468 471

plaoj~yN]|ola]bh|OiMN] =

-
(=]

—_
—

—
o]

—
[

-
iy

-t
o

—
&

-
~

wh
o
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=]

S
[=)

ha
oy

n
L]

N
[#5]

]
EY

]
n

N
o0

[
~l

N
[+7]

]
©

(4]
o

W
pry

AR RS RS

136,987

3,407,361

3,440,772

6,985,120
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Gulf Pawer Company (2) = A Resubmission X 2008/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 424 Line No.: 3 Column: |

Column L Includes $37,875.70 in Rights-of-Way clearing costs.
|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) i
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Name of Respondent This Report |s. Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gult Powsr Company g; :"Fl:;'ft']’::i'ssion (o. Da. Y1) Endof  2008/Q4
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer shouid not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line ) VOLTAGE (in MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(@) (&) (c) () {e)
1 | Airport, Crestview Dist. - Unattended 46.00 12.00
2 | Aitha, Altha Dist. - Unattendad 115.00 12.00
3 | Avalon Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
4 | Bay County, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
5 |Bayou Chico, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
6 | Bayou Marcus, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00] 12.00
7 |Beach Haven, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00f 12.00
8 | Beaver Creek Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
9 | Bellview, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 230.00% 115.00 12.00]
10 | Beulah, Beulah Dist. - Unattended 230.004 12.00
11 | Blackwater, Milton Dist. - Unattended 115.00] 12.00
12 | Blountstown, Blountsiown Dist. - Unattended 115.00; 12.00
13 | Bonifay, Bonifay Dist. - Unattended 115.001 12.00}
14 | Brentwood, Pensacola Trans. - Unattended 230.00) 115.00 12.00
15 | Brentwood, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00] 12.00
16 | Brynwville, Brynville Trans. - Unattended 115.00 46.00
17 | Callaway, Panama City Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00
18 | Cantonment, Pensacoia Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
19 {Cavems Road, Marianna Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
20 [ Chipley, Chipley Dist. - Unattended 115.009 12.00
21 [ Chipola, Marianna Dist. - Unattended 115.00; 12.00)
22 | Cordova, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
23 | Crist Steamn Plant, Pensacola Trans. - Unattended 115,00 12.00
24 Generating Plant 115.0(% 25.00
25 230.00 25.00
26 115.00§ 4.00
27 12.00; 2.00
28 25.00 4.00
29 230.00| 115.00 12.00
30 | Crocked Creek, Pace Dist. - Unattended 115.00) 12.00
31 ] Crystal Beach, Crystal Baach Dist. - Unattended 115.00] . 12.00
32 | Daniel Steam Plant, Jackson, Cnty Ms Transmission at 230.00 17.00
33 (Co-owned with MPC 50%) Generating Plant 230.004 4.00
34 _ 18.00 4.00
35 | Destin, Destin Dist. - Unattended 115.00] 12.00
36 | Devilliers, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
37 | East Bay, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
38 | East Crestview bist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
39 | Eastgate, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
40 {Ellyson, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 426



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date ot Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company g_; ﬁnﬂi):t?:ni:ssion (hf?,' Da, Y1} End of _ﬂgﬁf_o_‘*
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Tgﬂggfr;gls NUénpl;er!; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totg:’cgﬂa\?:;:iw No.
U] (@ {h) i} i (k)
1 3 1 1
21 1 1 2
28 1 3
34 4 4
81 3 5
84 3 6
96 3 7
28 1 8
392 1 9
28 1 ] 10
28 1 R
28 1 12
28 1 13
392 1 1 14
65 3 2 )
45 1 1 16
224 1 17
56 2 18
28 1 19
28 1 20
40 1 2
28 1 20
314 5 53
459 1 24
620 1 25
60 3 1 26
31 (4] 57
76 4 28
400 1 59
40 1 30
66 2 31
5385 1 32
40 1 55
4 2 34
84 K] a5
40 2 36
84 3 a7
30 1 38
83 3 39
56 2 A0
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Name of Respondent mis Re Ar:‘ lgn inal I:'Uc'ne Sf Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company 2 P4 Fommission (/ o Da. Y1) Endof  2008/Q4
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concernin
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or str

g substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
eet railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa excep! those serving customers with enen
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, desi
attended or unattended. At the end of the

gy for resale, may be grouped according

_ gnating whether transmission or distribution and whether
page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f).
Ling . VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Primary Secondary | Tertiary
(@) (b) {c) (d) (e)
1 |Fairield, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
2 | Fort Walton, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
3 | Glendale Road, Defuniak Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
4 {Glendale Road, Defuniak Trans. - Unattended 115.00 46.00
5 | Goulding, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00) 12.00
6 | Graceville, Graceville Dist. - Unattended 115.00] 12.00
7 | Grand Ridge, Grand Ridge Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
8 | Greenwood, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00, 12.00
9 | Gulf Breeze, Gulf Breeze Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
10 |Hathaway, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
11 fHighland City, Panama Clty Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
12 |Hinsons Crossroads Dist. - Unattended 230.00; 12.00
13 |Holmes Creek, Graceville Trans. - Unattended 115.00 46.00
14 | Honsysuckle, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
15 {Hurlburt, Mary Esther Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
16 | Innerarity, Pensacola Dist. - Unattendad 115.004 12.00
17 | intemational Paper Co., Panama City Dist. - Unattended 46.00 12.00
18 | Jay Road, Milton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
19 |Laguna Beach, Panama City Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.004
20 | Live Oak, Gulf Breeze Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
21 |Long Beach, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
22 | Lullwater, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115,00 12.00
23 |Marianna, Marianna Dist. - Unattended 115.00§ 12.00
24 | Miller Bayou Trans. - Unattended 230.008 115.00 12.00,
25 [ Miramar, Miramar Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
26 | Mobile Unit #1, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00; 12.00
27 | Mobils Unit #2, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
28 | Mobile Unit #3, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 46.00 12.00
29 j Molino, Molino Dist. - Unattended 115.00) 12.60
30 | Navarre, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.009 12.00
31 | Nicevilte, Niceville Dist. - Unattended 115.008 12.00
32 | Northside, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00§ 12.00
33 [ Oakfield, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
34 | Ocean City, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
35 | Pace, Pace Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
36 | Parker, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00] 12.00
37 | Phillips Inlet, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
38 | Pine Barren Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00|
38 | Pine Forest, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
40 | Powell Lake, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00) 12.00
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Name of Respondent '(I:Ir;is Fl rrt] | (S):riginal ?ﬁée gfa HYe;r:)on Y ear/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company @ []A Resubmission VR Endot _ 2008/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (j}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by

reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and

period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts

affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, ot other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation T?;‘:.';}Ef,’n 215 Nuénpl;?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transiormers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(all:l(.":ﬂa\?:;:ity No.
0 (@ (h) (i) )] {K)
28 1 1
73 3 2
28 1 3
40 1 1 4
88 3 5
28 1 6
13 1 7
95 3 8
68 2 9
56 2 10
58! 2 1 11
33 1 1 12
10 1 4 13
56 2 14
28 1 15
56 2 16
14 3 1 17
56 2 18
ag2 1 19
56 2 20
80 2 21
40 1 22
35 2 23
400 1 74

56 2 25
25 1 26
28| 1 27
20 1 28
20 1 29
28' 1 30
28| 1 31
56 2 32
28 1 a3
73 3 34
56 2 35
56 2 36
28 1 37
28 1 a8
58 2 a9
28 1 40
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Name of Respondent This Heport |s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gulf Power Company An Original (Mo, Da, $P)0 End of 2008/?)04
| ]A Resubmission H —_—

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE {In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
{a) )] {c) {d) (e)
1 | Redwood, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
2 |Remana, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
3| Sandestin, Sandestin Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
4 | Scenic Hills, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 115.00% 12.00
5 | Scholz Steam Plant, Sneads Trans. - Unattended 13.00 1.40
6 Genarating Plant 115.00 13.00
7 | Shalimar, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
8 | Shipyard, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
9| Shoa! River, South Crestview Trans. - Unattended 230.00% 118.00 12.00]
10 | Sinai Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.00
11 | Smith Steam Plant, Panama City Trans. - Unattended 25.001 4.00
12 Generating Plant 115.00 12.00
13 230.00 25.00
14 115,00 4.00
15 230.00 115.00 12.001
16 | South Crestview, Crestview Trans. - Unattended 115.00! 46.00
17 115.00 12.00]
18 | Sullivan Street, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.00] 12.00
18 | Sunny Hills, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00, 25.00
20 | Tumer, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.004 12.00
21| Valparaiso, Valparaiso Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00
22 [Vernon, Vernon Dist. - Unattended 115.00 25.00
23 | Wewa Road, Panama City Trans. - Unattendad 115.008 46.00
24 { Wright, Fort Walton Trans. - Unattendad 230.00 115.00 12.00
25
26
27 | SEE FOOTNOTE FOR ADDITIONAL DATA
28
29
30
31
az
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Gult Power Company ?2; inﬂoezgl::::ssion (hf?,’ Da., Y1) End of M
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment loased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an assaciated company.
Capacity of Substation Tr':ﬂg:gen;] g:s Nug;l;erl; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service) (In MVa}) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units To‘dﬂjlﬁ\?g)city No.
() 1) () { 1)} (k)
60 2 1
28 1 2
40 1 1 3
84 3 4
14 3 5
120 2 6
28 1 7
28 1 8
224 1 ]
400 1 10
51 4 11
175 1 12
235 1 13
16 1 14
400 1 1 15
20 2 16
40 1 17
56 2 18
10 1 19
40 1 20
40 1 3 21
11 1 2
72 2 23
560 2 24
25
26
27
28
29|
30
31
32
33
34
35 |
36
37
a8
a9
40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.2




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Gulf Power Company (2) — A Resubmission /! 2008/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 426.2  Line No.: 27 Column: a

Gulf Power Company, as an operating company of the integrated Southern electric system,
provides and receives transmission service to and from other entities.

these transmission service transactions that is received and delivered is embedded in net
receipts of energy reported on FERC pages 326-327.

The energy from

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part T of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Occupation or
Business Affiliation

e

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Organization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or
Connection
—

Officers:
P. Bemard Jacob

Directors:
C. LeDon Anchors

William C. Cramer, Jr.

Attorney

Automobile Dealer

Name and Address

Director

Director

Attorney/Senior
Partner/President/Director

Director

President/
Owner

President/
Owner

President/
QOwner

President/
Owner

President/
Owner

President/
Owner

President/
Partner

President/
Partner

Director

Baptist Health Care
Pensacola, Florida

Andrews Research & Education Institute
Pensacola, Florida
Anchors, Smith, & Grimsley

Ft. Walton Beach, Florida

Beach Community Bank
Ft. Walton Beach, Florida

Tommy Thomas Chevrolet, Inc,
Panama City, Florida

Bill Cramer Motors, Inc
Donalsonville, Georgia

Qutlet Rental Car Sales of Dothan, Inc.
Dothan, Alabama

Cramer Properties, inc
Panama City, Florida

Cramer Properties of Alabama, Inc.
Dothan, Alabama

Cramer Investments, Inc.
Panama City, Florida

Cramer Investments, LLC
Panama City, Florida

Cramer Brothers Investments, LLC
Dothan, Alabama

Ceres Technologies, Inc.
Panama City, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connectien with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Cramer {continued) Trustee The Cramer Family Limited Partnership
Panama City, Florida
President & Partner Outiet Enterprises, LLC
Enterprise, Alabama
Fred C. Donovan, Sr. Chairman/CEQ Chairman/CEQ Baskerville-Donevan, Inc.
Pensacola, Florida
Board Chairman Baptist-Health Care, Inc.
Pensacola, Florida
Partner Mainstreet Partnership
Pensacola, Florida
William A. Pullum Realtor/Developer President/Director Bill Pullum Realty, Inc.
Navarre, Florida
President/ Belleville Propetties, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida
Trustee Betty J. Pullum Irrevocable Insurance Trust
Navarre, Florida
President/ Bill & Martha Pullum Family Foundation, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida
President/ BPP, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida
Sole Member BFP, LL.C
Navarre, Florida
President/ Bridgewater Properties, Inc.
Director Pensacola, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

AfTiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Pullum (continued) Partner Centurion Properties
Pensacola, Florida
Managing Member CHH Enterprise, LLC.
Pensacola, Florida
President/ Cowboy's Steakhouse, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida
President/ Crescent Shores Properties, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida
Trustee E. H. Pullum Trust
Navarre, Florida
Member Emerald Coast Gents, LLC
Mary Esther, Florida
Partner Gentry Farms
Navarre, Florida
President/ Helicopters of Northwest Florida, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida
Sole Member Navarre Ventures, LLC
Navarre, Florida
President/ Northwood Properties, Inc.
Director Pensacola, Florida
President/ Our Town Properties, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida
Manager/Member OTP, LLC
Navarre, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Pullum (continued} President/ Paco Properties, Inc.

Director Navarre, Florida

President/ Persimmon Properties, Inc.

Director Navarre, Florida

Member Pullman Commerce Park, LLC
Navarre, Florida

Trustee Pullum Family Irrevocable Insurance Trust
Navarre, Florida

President/ Pullum Properties, Inc,

Director Navarre, Florida

President/ Rotary Properties, Inc.

Director Navarre, Florida

Director Santa Rosa Properties, Inc.
Selma, Alabama

Sole Member Snowsnake Aviation, LL.C
Navarre, Florida

Director The Animal Park, Inc.
Gulf Breeze, Florida

Partner Turkey Creck Developers
Pensacola, Florida

Member Vic's of Navarre, L1.C
Navarre, Florida

Sole Member Whiteoak Timber, LLC

Navarre, Florida
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial crganizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Pullum (continued) President/ White Ouak Properties, Inc.
Director Navarre, Florida

Page 4514




Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Preduct or Service
Fred C. Donovan, Sr. Baskerville Donovan Engineers, Inc 120,041.75 |Engineering & Design Services
449 West Main St.

Pensacola, FL. 32502
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart, including all affiliates.

Effective
Date Description of Change
{a) {b)

- ]

No changes happened to the corporate structure in 2008.
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

Company: Gulf Power Company
F o_r__the Year Ended De_cember 31, 2008

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(@) (b)

No new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement has transpired with affiliated companies during 2008.
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

period in which it occurs.

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000.
Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should be
reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction
even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the

Name of Description of
Affiliate Transaction
{a) — - — (b)

Georgia Power Company

Mississippi Power Company

Southern Company Services, Inc.

Plant Scherer Unit No. 3 - Capital Cost, Fuel
Purchases, O&M Expenses and Labor Benefits
and Taxes

Plant Daniel - Capital Cost, Fuel Purchases, O&M
Expenses, and Labor Benefits and Taxes

Common Stock Dividends Paid

Professional Services
Other Payments to SCS
income Taxes
Payroll Related
Interchange
Fuel Stock - Gas
Sales to SCS
interchange
Unit Power Sales

Dollar
Amount

)

90,793,177.80

135,486,802.74

81,700,000.00 |
80,684,977.54

40,368,441.17
52,987,968.40
34,895,860.87
179,741,051.06

112,866,170.67
8,010,187.03
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended Decerrfber 31, 2008

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a} Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p” if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s” if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

{e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f') Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c}. Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "g" Number Amount
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) ()
Alabama Power Company Substation Design Services None P a0s 2,203,917.34
Fuel & Fuel Testing None P 151, 501, 506 684,689.53
Misc. Business Transaction None P Various 1,601,870.03
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. None S Various 173,860.41
Georgia Power Company Plant Scherer Unit No. 3 Cost of Ownership P Various 90,793,177.90
Misc. Business Transactions None P Various 2,945,616.02
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. None S Various 45,714.64
Mississippi Power Company Trans. Facilities Services April 20, 1981 P 567 311,863.00
Plant Daniet Cost of Ownership P Various 135,486,802.74
Misc. Business Transactions None P Various 507,898.92
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. None s Various 113,414.54
Southem Company Energy Remittance of Collections from March 1, 1995 P Various 23,800.00
Solutions, Inc. Billing on Behalf of SCES, Inc.
Materials & Misc. Bus. Trans. March 1, 1995 ] Various 0.00
Southern Management Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. None P Various 503,029.18
Devslopment, Inc. Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. None 8 146 0.00
Southem Energy, Inc. Material & Suppfies Trans. July 17, 1981 P 154, 701 27,311.91
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. July 17, 1981 S Various 0.00
Southern Nuclear Operating Materia! & Misc. Bus. Trans. None P Various 217,460.20
Company, Inc. Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. None S Various 5,061.96
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

Company: Gulf Power Company
For the Year Ended December 31, =2008 __ o

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

{(b) Give description of type of service, or name the preduct involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

{e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date " Number Amount
(@) (b) (c) {d) (e) ()
Southern Company Services, Inc. |Common Stock Dividends Paid None P 238 81,700,000.00
Service Agreement January 1, 1984 P Various 355,689,836.36
Amended
September 6, 1985
Agency Agreemeant January 26, 2000
Interchange February 17, 2000 P Various 34,885,560.87
interchange February 17, 2000 S Various 112,866,170.67
Southern Linc October 1, 1995 P Varous 99,115.65
Southern Linc October 1, 1995 s Various 78,275.60
Misc. Business Transactions None S Various 23,529,028.82
Unit Power Sales Various S Various 8,010,187.03
Southern Power Materiat & Misc. Bus. Trans. None P Various 0.00
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. None S Various 0.00
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates
Company: Gulf Power Company

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated Net Book | Fair Market | Purchase Passed

Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $ $ $

No Real Estate Transactions have transpired between Affiliated Companies in 2008.

Total $
Sales to Affiliates: 3 3 Sales Price

Total $
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Company: Gulf Power Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Employee Transfers

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

company.
Company Company ol New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
Equipment Team Leader-
Alabama Power Co Gulf Power Co Operator Fuels Permanent
Customer Service Com. & Ind. Market
Alabama Power Co Gulf Power Co Supervisor Specialist Permanent
Alabama Power Co Gulf Power Co Engineer 1 Engineer Permanent
Engineering
Alabama Power Co Gulf Power Co Engineer St. Manager Permanent
Team Leader- Team Leader-
Alabama Power Co Gulf Power Co Operations Operations Permanent
Vice President
Alabama Power Co Gulf Power Co Comptroller VP and CFO Permanent
Retail Sales Administrative
Southern Telecom Gulf Power Co Associate I (W) Assistant Permanent
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Truck Operator Apprentice - Line Permanent
Administrative Administrative
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Rep. Sr. Assistant Sr. Permanent
Forestry & R/'W Line Clearing
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Specialist I Specialist I Permanent
' Administrative
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Operator I1 Assistant Sr. Permanent
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Lineman Apprentice - Line Permanent
Project Controls Engineering :
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Analyst Sr. Field Rep., Sr. Permanent
Training Training
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Specialist I Analyst, Sr. Permanent
Team Leader -
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Engineer, Sr. Operations Permanent
Team Leader- Team Leades-
Georgia Power Co Gulf Power Co Operations Operations Permanent
Administrative Administrative
Southern Co Sves Gulf Power Co Asst. Sr. (West) Agssistant, Sr. Permanent
Southern Co Svcs Gulf Power Co Secretary Sr. Marketing Tech 1 Permanent
HR Business HR Business
Southern Co Svcs Gulf Power Co Consultant Sr. Consultant Sr. Permanent
Recruiting Recruiting
Southern Co Sves Gulf Power Co Consultant Sr. Consuliant Sr. Permanent
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Company: Gulf Power Company

Employee Transfers

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
HR Business HR Business
Southern Co Svecs Gulf Power Co Consultant Sr. Consuitant Sr. Permanent
HR Business HR Business
Southern Co Sves Gulf Power Co Consultant Staff Consultant Staff Permanent
HR Business HR Business
Southern Co Sves Gulf Power Co Consultant Staff Consultant Staff Permanent
) _ Nuclear _
Southern Nuclear Gulf Power Co Technican Apprentice - Line Permanent
System Cper. -
Southern Nuclear Gulf Power Co In-Tng. Operator 1T Permanent
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co COOQP - Technical Engineer I1I Permanent
Customer St. Customer
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co Rep., Sr. (PNS) Service Rep. Permanent
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co COOP - Technical Engineer Il Permanent
Teamn Leader - Team Leader -
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co Operations Qperations Permanent
Com. & Ind. Market Market
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co Specialist 1 Specialist I Permanent
Team Leader - Team Leader -
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co Maintenance Operations Permanent
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co Engineer, Sr. Engineer, Sr. Permanent
Market Segment Market
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co Specialist, Sr. Specialist, Staff Permanent
Power System Power System
Gulf Power Co Alabama Power Co Coordinator Sr. Coordinator Sr. Permanent
Customer
Gulf Power Co Georgia Power Co Customer Rep. I Service Rep. A Permanent
Instrument
Gulf Power Co Georgia Power Co I & C Technician I Tech (SDMS) Permanent
Env, Affairs Environmental
Gulf Power Co Georgia Power Co Specialist I Analyst Sr. Permanent
Distribution Power System
Gulf Power Co Georgia Power Co Coordinator, Sr. Coordinator | Permanent
Gulf Power Co Georgia Power Co Operations Manager Operations Managet Permanent
Customer Customer
Gulf Power Co Georgia Power Co Service Supervisor Service Manager Permanent
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Company: Gulf Power Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Employee Transfers

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration

Corp. Security &

Gulf Power Co Georgia Power Co Risk Mgmt. Mgr. Security Manager Permanent

Gulf Power Co Mississippi Power Co  |COOP - Technical COOP - Technical Permanent
Chemical &

Gulf Power Co Mississippi Power Co  |Results Technician Chemist I Permanent
Administrative

Gulf Power Co Southern Co Svcs Assistant 1 Secretary Sr. Permanent
GIS Mapping Software

Gulf Power Co Southern Co Sves Specialist I Developer 111 Permanent

Gulf Power Co Southern Co Svcs Buyer, Sr. Buyer, Srt. Permanent
Materials

Gulf Power Co Southern Co Svcs Analyst, Sr. SCM Analyst Sr. Permanent

Operations

Gulf Power Co Southern Co Svcs Engineer, Sr. Coordinator Permanent
Customer Change Mgmt.

Gulf Power Co Southern Co Sves Services Gen. Mgr. Director Permanent
Vice Pre